
 

1 

 

 
LOCAL HIGHWAYS PANEL 
Thursday, 1st November, 2012 
 
You are invited to attend the next meeting of Local Highways Panel, which will be held at:  
 
Council Chamber, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping 
on Thursday, 1st November, 2012 
at 7.00 pm . 
 Glen Chipp 

Chief Executive 
 

Democratic Services 
Officer 

Simon Hill, Senior Democratic Services Officer 
democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk 

 
Members: 
 
County Councillors: 
 
A Jackson, J Knapman, G McEwen, V Metcalfe, C Pond, Mrs E Webster and 
Mrs J H Whitehouse 
 
District Councillors:  
 
R Bassett, K Chana, T Church, P Keska, Mrs J Lea, L Leonard and Ms S Watson 
 
In attendance by invitation: District Councillor G Waller, County Councillor P Channer 
 
 
 
 

 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

 2. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS   
 

  (Assistant to the Chief Executive) To report the appointment of any substitute 
members for the meeting. 
 

 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

  (Chief Executive) To declare interests in any item on the agenda. 
 

 4. MINUTES  (Pages 3 - 16) 
 

  To confirm the minutes of the last meeting of the Local Highways Panel held on 2 
October 2012. 
 



Local Highways Panel  Thursday, 1 November 2012 
 

2 

 5. MATTERS ARISING   
 

 6. S106 UPDATE  (Pages 17 - 18) 
 

  Keith Blackburn, ECC Senior Infrastructure Funding Officer will be attending the 
meeting to give a presentation on Section 106 schemes. 
 

 7. SCHEME PROGRAMME  (Pages 19 - 52) 
 

  For consideration. The following documents are attached: 
 
(i) Scheme list updated by Division; 
 
(ii) Summary of Recommended Schemes/Costs 2012/13 (by Division) 
 

 8. MAINTENANCE PROGRAMME  (Pages 53 - 54) 
 

  To consider. A schedule of works is attached. 
 

 9. HIGHWAYS RANGERS UPDATE  (Pages 55 - 58) 
 

  Schedule is attached. 
 

 10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS   
 

 11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING   
 

  To agree the date of the next meeting. 
 

 
 



1 

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL 
COMMITTEE MINUTES 

 
Committee: Local Highways Panel Date: Tuesday, 2 October 2012 
    
Place: Committee Room 2, Civic Offices, 

High Street, Epping 
Time: 7.05  - 8.50 pm 

  
Members 
Present: 

County Councillors: 
 
Councillors A Jackson, J Knapman, G McEwen, V Metcalfe, C Pond and 
Mrs J H Whitehouse 
 
District Councillors: 
 
Councillors R Bassett, K Chana, T Church, P Keska, Mrs J Lea, L Leonard 
and Ms S Watson 

  
Other 
Councillors: 

Councillors G Waller 
  
Apologies: County Councillor Mrs E Webster 
  
Officers 
Present: 

J Simmons (Highways Liaison Officer, ECC), D Sprunt (Principal 
Transportation Co-Ordinator - ECC), K Durrani (Assistant Director 
(Technical)), S G Hill (Senior Democratic Services Officer), M Jenkins 
(Democratic Services Assistant) and J Leither (Democratic Services 
Assistant) 

  
 
 

19. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS  
 
There were no substitutions made for this meeting. 
 

20. MINUTES  
 
 RESOLVED: 
 

That the minutes of the meeting held on 18 September 2012 be taken as read 
and signed by the Chairman as a correct record subject to the following 
amendments: 
 
(a) Minute Item 14 (a) Priority Schemes for 2012/13. Item (ix) regarding 
Item 35 of the Historic Scheme List, Coopersale Common should be 
“Agreed;” 
 
(b) Minute Item 14 (a) Priority Schemes for 2012/13. Item (xiv) regarding 
Thornwood, Woodside/Duck Lane – towards North Weald should be 
“Agreed;” 
 
(c) Minute Item 14 (a) Priority Schemes for 2012/13. Item (xvi) regarding 
A121 should be “Agreed;” 
 
(d) Minute Item 14 (a) Priority Schemes for 2012/13. Item (xxi) Pearls 
Lane Service Road, should say “Pyrles Lane” instead of “Pearls Lane;” and 

Agenda Item 4

Page 3



Local Highways Panel Tuesday, 2 October 2012 

2 

 
(e) Minute Item 14 (a) Priority Schemes for 2012/13. Item (xxii) should 
say “30mph, and 20 mph.” 

 
21. MATTERS ARISING  

 
The Chairman suggested that the quorum for this meeting should be three members 
from the County Council and three members from the District Council. The panel 
agreed. 
 

RESOLVED: 
 

That the quorum for the Local Highways Panel shall be three members each 
from the County Council and the District Council. 

 
22. SCHEME PROGRAMME  

 
The Panel received reports from each County Division present, with District 
colleagues, as follows: 
 
(a) Scheme List 2012/13 Version 3 
 
(i) Loughton Central 
 
Item 6 (IT360) A1168, Rectory Lane/Westall Road, Loughton 
 
Junction improvement 
 
Decision: Currently greyed out on scheme list. County officers needed an 
indication of costs. 
 
(ii) Loughton South 
 
Item 1 Brook Road, Buckhurst Hill 
 
Creation of footpath at Buckhurst Hill end of Brook Road, to link with existing 
footpath. 
 
Decision: Deleted 
 
(iii) Waltham Abbey North East 
 
Item 2 (IT351) A121, Highbridge Street/B194 Beaulieu Drive, Waltham Abbey 
 
Junction improvement. 
 
Decision: Feasibility study 
 
(iv) Buckhurst Hill West 
 
Item 11 (IT362) Lower Queens Road, Buckhurst Hill 
 
Speed Humps, outside school. 
 
Decision: Deleted 
 

Page 4



Local Highways Panel Tuesday, 2 October 2012 

3 

(v) Lower Nazeing 
 
Item 7 (IT390) Quaker Lane/A112 Sewardstone Road, Waltham Abbey 
 
Junction improvement. 
 
Decision: Deleted 
 
(vi) Epping Lindsey and Thornwood Common 
 
Item 71 Station Road, Epping 
 
Signal controlled crossing/pedestrian refuge 
 
Decision: Deleted 
 
(vii) Loughton Central 
 
Item 15 Oakwood Hill, junction with Chigwell Lane, Loughton 
 
Parking restrictions, installation of timber bollards, and additional planting, trees and 
bulbs to create an attractive avenue. 
 
Decision: Deleted 
 
Item 41 Queens Road, Loughton 
 
Speed humps. 
 
Decision: Deleted 
 
Item 57 Chester Road, Loughton 
 
Chicanes and pedestrian crossing 
 
Decision: Deleted 
 
Item 72 Rectory Lane, Loughton 
 
Pedestrian refuge 
 
Decision: Deleted 
 
(viii)  Loughton South 
 
Item 17 Roding Road, Loughton 
 
Rephasing of traffic lights and additional lining to enable a left and right filter lane at 
the lights. Changing parking restrictions to allow additional lane of traffic. 
 
Decision: Deleted 
 
Item 24 Westbury Road, Buckhurst Hill 
 
Build outs 
 

Page 5



Local Highways Panel Tuesday, 2 October 2012 

4 

Decision: Deleted 
 
Item 33 Buckhurst Way, Buckhurst Hill 
 
Pedestrian refuge 
 
Decision: Deleted 
 
Item 43 Forest Edge, Buckhurst Hill 
 
Convert single yellow line along forest stretch to double yellow line, as congested 
parking at weekends when hall is hired out. 
 
Decision: Deleted (Referred to the North Essex Parking Partnership) 
 
Item 44 Brook Road, Buckhurst Hill 
 
Pedestrian facilities at signal junction 
 
Decision: Deleted 
 
Item 56 (IT387)  Palmerston Road, Buckhurst Hill  
 
Speed humps requested. 
 
Decision: Deleted 
 
Item 63 A121 High Road, Loughton 
 
Signal controlled crossing. 
 
Decision: Deleted 
 
Item 89 Amberley Road, Buckhurst Hill 
 
Potential junction alterations and one-way traffic order. 
 
Decision: Deleted 
 
(ix) Greensted and Marden Ash 
 
Item 116 Greensted Road, Chipping Ongar 
 
Vehicle activated sign/speed reduction. 
 
Decision: Deleted 
 
Item 117 B184 Fyfield Road 
 
Parking restrictions adjacent pedestrian crossing. 
 
Decision: Deleted 
 
(x) Waltham Abbey North East 
 
Item 77 Honey Lane, Waltham Abbey 

Page 6



Local Highways Panel Tuesday, 2 October 2012 

5 

 
Pedestrian crossing. 
 
Decision: Agreed to retain on the list. 
 
(xi) Ongar and Rural 
 
Item 21 Ongar Road, Lambourne 
 
VAS 
 
Decision: Delete 
 
Item 22 B184 Fyfield 
 
Two VAS either end of 30mph zone. 
 
Decision: Agreed to retain on the list 
 
Item 26 Toot Hill Road, junction with Mill Lane, Toot Hill 
 
Kerb the Bennett island. Landscape either flowerbed or flower tubs, to clean up 
eyesore, stop obtrusive parking and create a focal point. 
 
Decision: Delete 
 
Item 27 Toot Hill Road/Epping Road/School Lane, Toot Hill 
 
Gateways at Toot Hill – 6. One pair on Epping Road, one pair on School Road and 
one pair on Toot Hill Road. Could be decorative and would slow traffic as they were 
made aware they were entering a village area. 
 
Decision: Delete 
 
Item 31 Little Laver Road adj Threeways property, Moreton, Bobbingworth and 
The Lavers 
Installation of kerbing to control and divert across water. 
 
Decision: Agreed - Retain on the list 
 
Scheme 33 Buckhurst Way, Buckhurst Hill 
 
Pedestrian refuge. 
 
Decision: Delete 
 
Scheme 49 A414 junction with Rookery Road, Norton Heath 
 
Dedicated right turn lane. 
 
Decision: Delete 
 
Scheme 55 (IT371) Great Lawn, Ongar 
 
Zig zag lines. 
 

Page 7



Local Highways Panel Tuesday, 2 October 2012 

6 

Decision: Delete 
 
Scheme 60 Hoe Lane, Lambourne 
 
Weight restriction. 
 
Decision: Delete 
 
Scheme 61 Market Place, Abridge 
 
Junction improvements. 
 
Decision: Delete 
 
Scheme 62 A113 junction with Church Road, Passingford, Stanford Rivers 
 
Mini roundabout on A113 Stanford Rivers at junction with Church Road. 
 
Decision: Delete 
 
Scheme 84 B172, Abridge Road, Abridge 
 
Priority working over bridge. 
 
Decision: Delete 
 
Scheme 88 B172, Abridge and Stapleford Abbotts 
 
Removal of weight restriction. 
 
Freight Management Strategy 
 
Decision: Agreed – retain on the list 
 
Scheme 91 Near primary school, Stapleford Abbotts 
Pedestrian crossing. 
 
Decision: Delete 
 
Scheme 94 The Street, High Ongar 
 
Parish gateway signs (entering from East). 
 
Decision: Agreed – retain on the list 
 
Scheme 95 Manor Road, Lambourne End 
 
Slow signs 
 
Decision: Delete 
 
(xii) Loughton Central 
 
Scheme 56  Palmerston Road, Buckhurst Hill 
 
Speed hump request. 

Page 8



Local Highways Panel Tuesday, 2 October 2012 

7 

 
Decision: Delete 
 
School Crossing Patrol Sites 
 
(xiii) Epping Hemnall 
 
Scheme 2 10412 Ivy Chimneys Primary School 
 
Parking restrictions at site to prevent parking on site and in immediate vicinity. 
 
Decision: Agreed – retain on the list 
 
(xiv) Buckhurst Hill and Loughton South 
 
Scheme 90 Oak Lodge/Grange Hill, Chigwell (incorrectly entered on the Scheme 
List as Loughton) 
 
Traffic calming. 
 
Decision: Agreed – retain on the list 
 
(xv) Loughton Central 
 
Item 4  Buckhurst Hill 10418 St John’s CE Primary School, Church Road, 
Buckhurst Hill 
 
Measures to prevent parking close to site on footway 
 
Decision: Deleted 
 
(xvi) Epping Hemnall 
 
Item 8  Epping Junior School, St. John’s Road, Epping 
 
Removal of two signs but retain sign posts 545 and 547.1 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
Bus Stop/Route Improvements 
 
(xvii) Loughton Central 
 
Item 1  BS 150042018002. The Green, Palmerston Road, Buckhurst Hill 
 
Installation of a new metal shelter, plus raised kerbs and dropped kerbs. 
 
Decision: Deleted 
 
Item 2  BS1500BUCKPALM. The Green, Palmerston Road, Buckhurst Hill 
 
Installation of a new metal shelter, plus raised kerbs and dropped kerbs. 
 
Decision: Deleted 
 
 

Page 9



Local Highways Panel Tuesday, 2 October 2012 

8 

 
 
 

23. PROGRAMME REQUESTS  
 
The Committee received reports from each County Division present, with District 
colleagues, as follows: 
 
(i) North Weald and Nazeing 
 
Scheme 4 (IT358) B194 Nazeing New Road/North Street/Middle Street, Lower 
Nazeing 
 
Junction improvement 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
(ii) Lower Nazeing 
 
Scheme 19 St. Leonard’s Road, Nazeing 
 
Village Gateway and repositioning of VAS 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
(iii) North Weald and Nazeing 
 
Scheme 93 Church Mead junction with High Street, Roydon 
 
Junction improvement 
 
Decision:  Referred to the North Essex Parking Partnership. 
 
(iv) Epping Hemnall 
 
Scheme 28 Hemnall Street junction with Grove Lane, Epping Town 
 
Installation of pedestrian crossing 
 
Decision: County Council officers would look at this. 
 
(v) Loughton Central 
 
Scheme 98 Traps Hill/Alderton Hill/Borders Lane 
 
Mini roundabout and pedestrian refuge islands 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
Scheme 100 Debden Lane 
 
Speed limits/bend priority scheme/Vehicle Activated Sign 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
Scheme 97 Alderton Hall Lane 

Page 10



Local Highways Panel Tuesday, 2 October 2012 

9 

 
Pedestrian guard rails 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
Scheme 99 Pyrles Lane Service Road 
 
Speed/traffic reduction 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
Scheme 36 Barrington Road junction with Doubleday Road, Loughton 
 
Dropped kerb location x 2 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
Scheme 37 Sandford Avenue junction with Westall Road, Loughton 
 
Dropped kerb location x 2 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
Scheme 38 Colebrook Lane, junction with  Westall Road, Loughton 
 
Dropped kerb location x 2 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
Scheme 39 Harvey Gardens junction with Colebrook Lane, Loughton 
 
Dropped kerb location x 2 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
Scheme 40 Conveyers Way, junction with Colebrook Lane, Loughton 
 
Dropped kerb location x 2 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
(vi) Buckhurst Hill and Loughton South 
 
Scheme 92 Farm Way/Forest Edge/Station Way, Buckhurst Hill 
 
Traffic calming on Station Way/Farm Way, junction warning signs or VASs 
 
Decision: Agreed to a Feasibility Study 
 
Scheme 34 Roding Lane, Buckhurst Hill 
 
Pedestrian facilities at signal junction 
 
Decision: Agreed to a Feasibility Study 
 
Scheme 53 Earls Path, Loughton 

Page 11



Local Highways Panel Tuesday, 2 October 2012 

10 

 
Traffic calming measures after road death 
 
Decision: Agreed to signage 
 
Scheme 48 Westbury Road/Palmerston Road/Buckhurst Hill 
 
Review of all traffic measures put in place, advised that a police telephone number 
was also needed regarding a recent accident. 
 
Decision: Agreed to a Feasibility Study 
 
(vii) Waltham Abbey North East 
 
Scheme 42 Roundhills, Waltham Abbey 
 
Elderly crossing sign 
 
Decision: Agreed to signage 
 
Scheme 73 Crooked Mile, Waltham Abbey 
 
Pedestrian refuge 
 
Decision: Forwarded to County Council Cabinet Member 
 
Scheme 64 Crooked Mile, North of Saxon Way and/or Crooked Mile, North of 
Monkswood Avenue, Waltham Abbey 
 
Signal controlled crossing (s) 
 
Decision: £5,000 feasibility study 
 
(viii) Epping Lindsey and Thornwood Common 
 
Scheme 14 (IT397) Epping High Street, Southern end 
 
Congestion management 
 
Decision: Look at in 2013/14 
 
Scheme 35 Coopersale Common, Epping 
 
Pedestrian refuge 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
(ix) Ongar and Rural 
 
Scheme 108 A113 Ongar Road, Abridge 
 
Access to Hillmans Cottages 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
Scheme 109 A113 Ongar Road, Abridge 

Page 12



Local Highways Panel Tuesday, 2 October 2012 

11 

 
Access to Stapleford Airfield 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
Scheme 110 A113 London Road junction with Shonks Mill Road 
 
Junction improvements 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
Scheme 111 A113 Romford Road, Bridge Farm 
 
Flooding at bridge 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
Scheme 112 A113 London Road 
 
Vehicles over taking within village 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
Scheme 113 Bridge Road, Moreton 
 
HGV restriction on bridge 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
Scheme 114 Church Road, Moreton 
 
Vehicle activated sign outside school 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
Scheme 115 Pedlars End 
 
New footway 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
Scheme 118 A414 Chelmsford Road, High Ongar (adjacent ‘Milestones’) 
 
Safety review 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
Scheme 119 Mill Lane 
 
Relocate not suitable for HGV’s sign to Hallsford Bridge Road 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
List Regarding Summary of Scheme Recommendations and Costs 
 
(x) Loughton Central 

Page 13



Local Highways Panel Tuesday, 2 October 2012 

12 

 
Safety Scheme 23 Manor Road j/w Tomswood Road, Chigwell 
 
One way system along Beech Lane, giving traffic flow from A104 to High Road 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
Safety Scheme 24 Gravel Lane, Chigwell 
 
Build outs 
 
Decision: Agreed  
 
Safety Scheme 26 Outside Patsalls, Pudding Lane, Chigwell 
 
Kerb the Bennett island. Landscape either flowerbed or flower tubs, to clean up 
eyesore, stop obtrusive parking and create a focal point 
 
Decision: Agreed (requested pre-winter) 
 
Scheme (IT836) The Broadway, Loughton 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
School Crossing Patrol Sites 
 
(xi) Waltham Abbey North East 
 
Scheme 7 10408 Upshire Primary School 
 
Replace patrol plate with school plate close to school 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
(xii) Loughton Central 
 
Scheme 5 10404 Hereward Primary School 
 
Parking restrictions opposite school to prevent parking on patrol site 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
Vicarage Lane 
 
Decision: Members advised officers that if the budget for this scheme came up 
at less than £30,000, then proceed. 
 
(xiii) Loughton 
 
Scheme 6 10407 Thomas Willingale Primary School 
 
Extend school keep clear markings to bus stop 
 
Decision: Agreed. No entry 7.30a.m. – 9.30p.m. 
 
(xiv) Roydon 

Page 14



Local Highways Panel Tuesday, 2 October 2012 

13 

 
Scheme 3 10413 Roydon Primary School 
 
Extend school keep clear markings 
 
Decision: Look at in 2013/14 
 
(xv) North Weald and Nazeing 
 
Scheme 3 Minor Schemes List  (IT353) B1393 High Road/Theydon Road, 
Epping 
 
Extend school keep clear markings 
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
Bus Stops/Route Improvements 
 
(xvi) Buckhurst Hill 
 
Scheme 1 Bus Stop 150042018002, The Green, Palmerston Road, Buckhurst 
Hill 
 
Installation of a new metal shelter, plus raised kerbs and dropped kerbs 
 
Decision: Deleted  
 
Scheme 2 Bus Stop 1500BUCKPALM, The Green, Palmerston Road, Buckhurst 
Hill 
 
Installation of a new metal shelter, plus raised kerbs and dropped kerbs 
 
Decision: Deleted 
 
(xvii) Epping Hemnall 
 
Scheme 3 Bus Stop 1500CPSALE1b, Coopersale Turn, Epping Road, Epping 
 
Install new wooden bus shelter  
 
Decision: Agreed 
 
 

24. HIGHWAYS RANGERS  
 
The Panel was advised that the Highways Rangers scheme was in operation. 
Officers said that enquiries, following analysis by technical officers were passed onto 
the appropriate Highways Engineer who then referred it to the Rangers. 
 
Members asked about vegetation growing over footpaths and the health and safety 
implications for this. The Rangers could work safely from the verge, officers could 
serve notice on the landowner if they didn’t comply. 
 

25. WINTER SERVICE PREPARATIONS  
 

Page 15



Local Highways Panel Tuesday, 2 October 2012 

14 

Essex County Council was currently encouraging Parish/Town Councils to participate 
in the Salt Bag Partnership. Each Parish/Town Council within the Partnership was 
being given one ton of salt for use on important pavements. 
 
Not many of the Parish/Town Councils took part in the scheme. It was reported that: 
 
1. There were not enough storage facilities for the salt. 
 
2. There were not enough salt bins. Parish/Town Councils that had them 
reported that most bins were unusable and in a state of disrepair. 
 
3. There were difficulties in manning the scheme. 
 
County Councillor J Knapman advised that Chigwell Parish Council has a scheme for 
converting grass cutting vehicles to clearing snow. He agreed to pass on details to 
the Panel Chairman for circulation to Members. 
 

26. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
The Chairman advised that a member of the North Essex Parking Partnership would 
be present for the next Panel meeting. A guest would also be arranged to discuss the 
installation of Bus Shelters and explain how Section 106 worked in relation. 
 
Councillor J Knapman suggested that a bigger pot should be created by the divisions 
for the larger schemes. He suggested that every division put in £20,000 of their 
budget and a priority list be created. County officers commented that other Panels do 
not split their budgets into divisions and schemes were prioritised. 
 

27. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 
The next meeting was scheduled for 1 November 2012 at 7.00 pm in the Council 
Chamber. 
 

 
 

CHAIRMAN 
 

Page 16



E
P

P
IN

G
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 S

10
6

P
N

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
B

S
U

B
al

an
ce

S
ch

em
e'

s)
S

ch
em

e
V

al
u

e
E

xp
ir

y 
D

at
e

 2
01

2/
13

 
 2

01
3/

14
 

 2
01

4/
15

 
 2

01
5/

16
 

 2
01

6/
17

 
 D

el
iv

er
y 

d
at

e 
to

 b
e 

d
et

er
m

in
ed

S
ch

em
e 

D
et

ai
l

(+
R

ea
so

n
in

g
 e

.g
. W

h
y 

n
o

w
, W

h
y 

T
h

is
)

R
is

k
(i

.e
. T

o
 D

el
iv

er
y,

 T
im

es
ca

le
s)

E
P

F
-1

73
0-

03
M

on
kh

am
s 

S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

tio
n,

 1
71

-1
79

28
16

,6
83

   
   

   
 

 Im
p'

s 
to

 P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 F
ac

ili
tie

s 
(V

oS
);

 in
c.

 
ra

is
ed

 k
er

bs
 a

t t
w

o 
bu

s 
st

op
s 

19
/0

2/
20

17
S

C
H

E
M

E
 C

O
M

P
LE

T
E

 F
U

N
D

S
 T

O
 B

E
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
R

E
D

S
ch

em
e 

C
om

pl
et

e 
an

d 
ch

ar
ge

d 
to

 E
C

C
 -

 fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

re
as

si
gn

ed
 to

 E
C

C
 a

cc
ou

nt

 G
at

ew
ay

s,
 E

xt
en

d 
30

 M
P

H
- 

T
he

 S
tr

ee
t, 

H
ig

h 
O

ng
ar

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
U

nk
no

w
n

5,
00

0
   

   

U
na

bl
e 

to
 in

st
al

l V
A

S
 T

he
 S

tr
ee

t s
pe

ed
s 

to
o 

lo
w

 -
 M

ill
 L

an
e 

V
A

S
 o

n 
si

te
 -

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
w

ith
 g

at
ew

ay
s 

- 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

of
 3

0m
ph

 
lim

it 
- 

T
ow

n 
C

ou
nc

il 
ar

e 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

'F
ak

e 
ca

ttl
e 

gr
id

' e
ffe

ct
 b

e 
pl

ac
ed

 o
n 

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

 (
br

ic
ks

 in
la

id
 in

to
 c

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
 s

lig
ht

ly
 

ris
en

) 
aw

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 S

ch
em

e 
to

 b
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
7,

06
3

   
   

   
  

7,
04

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
Lo

ca
l H

ig
hw

ay
s 

P
an

el
 c

an
 id

en
tif

y 
po

ss
ib

le
 s

ch
em

es
 w

ith
in

 
te

rm
s 

of
 th

e 
ag

re
em

en
t

E
P

F
-0

63
1-

02
M

ot
he

r 
H

ub
ba

rd
 P

ub
lic

 H
ou

se
, V

al
le

y 
H

ill
24

1
5,

45
3

   
   

   
   

S
tr

ee
t L

ig
ht

in
g 

W
or

ks
 a

t A
lb

er
t R

d/
R

od
in

g 
La

ne
/L

ou
gh

to
n 

R
d/

P
al

m
er

st
on

 R
d 

Ju
nc

tio
n

27
/0

3/
20

13

F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

dr
aw

n 
do

w
n 

as
 P

ar
t 2

 2
01

2/
13

 to
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

sc
he

m
e 

- 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 s

tr
ee

t l
ig

ht
in

g 
in

 A
lb

er
t R

oa
d 

an
d 

at
 th

e 
cr

os
sr

oa
d 

ju
nc

tio
n 

A
lb

er
t R

oa
d/

R
od

in
g 

La
ne

/L
ou

gh
to

n 
W

ay
/P

al
m

er
st

on
 R

oa
d

S
E

E
 A

LS
O

 B
S

U
 1

40
4

E
P

F
-1

75
2-

03
W

oo
ls

to
n 

M
an

or
 G

ol
f ,

 A
br

id
ge

 R
d

26
1

25
,8

69
   

   
   

 
 A

br
id

ge
 R

oa
d 

in
st

al
l f

oo
tw

ay
 -

 n
or

th
 s

id
e 

of
 c

/w
 

to
 li

nk
 e

xi
st

in
g

25
,8

69
   

   
   

01
/0

8/
20

12
25

,8
69

   
 

In
st

al
l f

oo
tw

ay
 o

n 
no

rt
h 

si
de

 o
f A

br
id

ge
 R

oa
d 

to
 li

nk
 e

xi
st

in
g 

-
D

es
ig

n 
B

rie
f S

ub
m

itt
ed

S
ch

em
e 

to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

A
ug

us
t 2

01
2

 H
ig

h 
R

oa
d,

 B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
 -

  B
us

 S
to

p 
up

gr
ad

es
 

10
,0

00
   

   
   

9,
50

0
   

   
U

pg
ra

de
 o

f 2
 b

us
 s

to
ps

 in
  H

ig
h 

R
oa

d,
 B

uc
kh

ur
st

 H
ill

 (
B

al
d 

F
ac

e 
S

ta
g)

 -
 C

M
A

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 A

pr
il 

20
11

 
D

es
ig

n 
B

rie
f S

ub
m

itt
ed

 S
ta

g 
La

ne
 T

ac
til

e 
P

av
in

g 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
D

es
ig

n 
B

rie
f S

ub
m

itt
ed

 H
ig

h 
R

oa
d 

- 
D

ro
pp

ed
 K

er
bs

 a
nd

 T
ac

til
e 

P
av

in
g 

at
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
Is

la
nd

 
6,

80
0

   
   

   
  

6,
80

0
   

   
H

ig
h 

R
oa

d 
B

uc
kh

ur
st

 H
ill

, i
ns

ta
ll 

dr
op

pe
d 

ke
rb

s 
an

d 
ta

ct
ile

s 
at

 e
xi

st
in

g 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

is
la

nd
. -

  d
es

ig
n 

te
am

 to
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

sc
he

m
e

A
w

ai
tin

g 
co

nf
irm

at
io

n 
of

 lo
ca

tio
n 

E
P

F
-0

48
0-

04
B

uc
kh

ur
st

 H
ill

 R
es

er
vo

ir
37

9
3,

60
2

   
   

   
   

 T
R

O
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

H
ig

hw
ay

 W
or

ks
 

10
 Y

r 
O

cc
 

(R
ec

'd
 2

1/
7/

05
)

E
P

F
-0

85
6-

01
H

ig
hw

ay
 D

ep
ot

 E
pp

in
g 

R
oa

d
40

2
45

,9
07

   
   

   
 

 H
ig

h 
S

tr
ee

t, 
C

hi
pp

in
g 

O
ng

ar
 -

 Z
eb

ra
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

45
,8

29
   

   
   

16
/1

2/
20

15
45

,8
29

   
 

Z
eb

ra
 R

eq
ui

re
d 

on
 H

ig
h 

R
oa

d,
 O

ng
ar

 -
 In

iti
al

 fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 d

on
e

in
 v

ic
in

ity
 o

f L
ov

e 
La

ne
 -

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 in

st
al

l d
ue

 to
 c

om
p.

 
pu

rc
ha

se
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

- 
in

su
ffi

ci
en

t f
un

ds
 -

 L
oc

al
 

C
llr

 th
en

 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 Z

eb
ra

 to
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

on
 H

ig
h 

R
oa

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
G

re
at

 L
aw

n 
an

d 
B

ow
es

 D
riv

e.

D
es

ig
n 

B
re

if 
S

ub
m

itt
ed

 0
3/

05
/2

01
2

E
P

F
-1

69
6-

02
V

ic
in

ity
 o

f V
al

le
y 

H
ill

45
3

6,
59

4
   

   
   

   
 T

ra
ffi

c 
C

al
m

in
g 

M
ea

su
re

s 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f s
ite

 -
 V

al
le

y 
H

ill
 V

eh
ic

le
 A

ct
iv

at
ed

 S
ig

n 
6,

59
4

   
   

   
  

04
/1

1/
20

13
T

o 
be

 u
se

d 
to

 in
st

al
l a

 V
A

S
 -

 B
es

t l
oc

at
io

n 
V

al
le

y 
H

ill
 j/

w
 

V
al

le
y 

C
lo

se

 B
us

 S
to

ps
, E

m
be

rs
on

 W
ay

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
S

lip
pe

d 
to

 2
01

2/
13

D
es

ig
n 

B
rie

f S
ub

m
itt

ed
 b

y 
P

as
se

ng
er

 tr
an

sp
or

t

 Im
p'

s 
to

 B
us

 S
to

ps
 V

ic
ni

ty
 o

f s
ite

 o
r 

E
nh

. A
cc

es
s 

to
 S

ite
 a

nd
 it

s 
S

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 
25

,7
50

   
   

   
25

,7
50

   
 

S
C

H
E

M
E

 C
O

M
P

LE
T

E
 -

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 F
U

N
D

S
C

ro
ss

in
g 

in
st

al
le

d 
at

 th
is

 lo
ca

tio
n 

- 
ch

ar
ge

d 
to

 E
C

C
 -

 r
ea

ss
ig

n 
fu

nd
s 

to
 E

C
C

 a
cc

ou
nt

E
P

F
-1

09
0-

05
La

ng
st

on
 R

oa
d,

 L
ou

gh
to

n
73

8
41

,8
32

   
   

   
 

 Im
p'

s 
to

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 a
nd

/o
r 

P
T

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

(V
oS

) 
24

/0
7/

20
17

P
as

se
ng

er
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 to
 v

is
it 

si
te

 a
nd

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
w

ha
t 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 w

or
ks

 c
an

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t.

E
P

F
-1

75
7-

05
1 

A
lb

er
t R

oa
d,

 B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
74

6
7,

80
3

   
   

   
   

 Im
p'

s 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
&

 S
af

et
y 

in
 lo

ca
lit

y 
or

 o
th

er
 

w
or

ks
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
7,

80
3

   
   

   
  

11
/0

1/
20

12
E

X
P

IR
E

D
 -

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

 T
O

 B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

E
P

F
-1

24
4-

05
U

pp
er

 S
ite

 E
F

 C
ol

le
ge

 B
or

de
rs

 L
an

e,
 L

ou
gh

to
n

77
8

15
7,

49
8

   
   

  
 Im

p'
s 

to
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 a

nd
/o

r 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

(V
oS

)
25

/0
3/

20
13

U
se

 p
ar

t o
f f

un
ds

 to
 in

st
al

l a
 Z

eb
ra

 o
n 

R
ec

to
ry

 L
an

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
N

ew
m

an
s 

La
ne

 &
 W

es
ta

ll 
R

oa
d 

ac
ro

ss
 R

ec
to

ry
 L

an
e,

 
Lo

ug
ht

on
.  

- 
 d

es
ig

n 
te

am
 to

 p
ro

gr
es

s.
 £

40
k 

be
in

g 
dr

aw
n 

do
w

n 
P

ar
t 2

 2
01

2/
13

 to
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

Z
eb

ra
 -

 B
al

an
ce

 p
os

si
bl

y 
to

 
be

 r
et

ur
ne

d 
du

e 
to

 e
xp

ire
y 

da
te

.

E
P

F
-1

65
7-

06
T

he
yd

on
 T

ow
er

s,
 E

pp
in

g 
R

oa
d,

 E
pp

in
g

92
0

2,
91

0
   

   
   

   
 H

ig
hw

ay
s 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
(N

o 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t)
 -

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t V

oS
 

N
on

 R
et

ur
na

bl
e

S
ch

em
e 

pa
rt

 c
om

pl
et

e 
- 

C
ar

rie
d 

fo
rw

ar
d 

to
 2

01
2/

13
H

B
10

15
6

E
P

F
-0

36
5-

07
S

ki
lle

t H
ill

 F
ar

m
, W

al
th

am
 A

bb
ey

11
20

10
,0

97
   

   
   

 
 T

R
O

 F
ee

; A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 S
ig

na
ge

; R
oa

d 
M

ar
ki

ng
s 

to
 r

eg
ul

at
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

(H
on

ey
 L

an
e)

 
N

on
 R

et
ur

na
bl

e
T

ra
ffi

c 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
O

rd
er

s(
T

R
O

) 
do

ne
, l

in
in

g 
no

t c
om

pe
le

td
 o

n 
si

te
. T

R
O

 e
xp

ire
s 

23
/0

9/
12

E
P

F
-1

85
9-

08
T

he
at

re
 R

es
ou

rc
e,

 H
ig

h 
S

tr
ee

t, 
O

ng
ar

11
44

10
,0

56
   

   
   

 
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 b
us

 s
to

ps
 in

 th
e 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 

ar
ea

N
on

 R
et

ur
na

bl
e

P
as

se
ng

er
 tr

an
sp

or
t t

o 
ch

ec
k 

w
or

ks
 d

on
e 

on
 s

ite
 a

nd
 to

 
ad

vi
se

 r
e 

tr
an

sf
er

 o
f f

un
ds

E
P

F
-1

30
5-

08
Li

dl
 F

oo
d 

st
or

e,
 W

al
th

am
 A

bb
ey

11
51

50
,6

82
   

   
   

 
 S

ew
ar

ds
to

ne
 R

oa
d 

B
us

 S
to

ps
 

50
,6

82
   

   
   

50
,6

82
   

 
T

o 
re

fu
rb

is
h 

on
e 

st
op

 a
nd

 r
ep

la
ce

 a
no

th
er

 -
 u

na
bl

e 
to

 
co

m
pl

et
e 

th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

in
 2

01
1/

12
 -

 fu
nd

s 
sl

ip
pe

d 
to

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 

H
B

10
15

5

E
P

F
-0

14
6-

07
1 

C
hu

rc
h 

H
ill

,  
Lo

ug
ht

on
, E

ss
ex

 IG
10

 1
Q

P
12

67
40

,2
39

   
   

   
 

 Z
eb

ra
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

- 
C

hu
rc

h 
H

ill
 

F
un

di
ng

 b
ei

ng
 d

ra
w

n 
do

w
n 

20
12

/1
3.

 P
la

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 d

es
ig

n 
te

am
 to

 p
ro

gr
es

s

E
P

F
-0

79
1-

07
R

ea
r 

of
 T

he
 F

or
ge

, S
un

ne
ym

ed
e,

 C
hi

gw
el

l R
ow

12
68

11
,9

90
   

   
   

 
 fo

r 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

hi
gh

w
ay

 s
af

et
y 

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
lit

y
26

/0
7/

20
15

S
ch

em
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
to

 E
C

C
 -

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

re
as

si
gn

ed
 

to
 E

C
C

 a
cc

ou
nt

E
P

F
-0

50
1-

07
G

un
po

w
de

r 
M

ill
s,

 W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
12

74
25

,1
46

   
   

   
 

 F
oo

tp
at

h 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

ks
 

03
/0

9/
20

15

D
ev

el
op

er
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 fo
ot

w
ay

 w
or

ks
 u

nd
er

 S
27

8 
ag

re
em

en
t -

 
w

or
di

ng
 o

f a
gr

ee
m

en
t b

ei
ng

 c
he

ck
ed

 a
nd

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

sc
he

m
e

E
P

F
-0

50
4-

10
M

at
th

ew
's

 Y
ar

d,
 H

ar
lo

w
 R

oa
d

12
79

2,
41

3
   

   
   

   
 In

st
al

l F
oo

tw
ay

 
P

la
n 

of
 p

ro
po

se
d 

fo
ot

w
ay

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

de
si

gn
 te

am
 to

 
pr

og
re

ss
 s

ch
em

e

E
P

F
-0

63
5-

10
1 

O
rc

ha
rd

 W
ay

, C
hi

gw
el

l
13

80
5,

00
7

   
   

   
   

 S
tr

ee
t L

ig
ht

in
g 

U
pg

ra
de

 o
f f

irs
t t

hr
ee

 la
m

p 
co

lu
m

ns
, p

la
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

, f
un

di
ng

 
dr

aw
n 

do
w

n 
P

ar
t 2

 2
01

2/
13

. D
es

ig
n 

te
am

 to
 p

ro
gr

es
s

E
P

F
-1

05
0-

05
A

lb
er

t R
oa

d,
 L

ou
gh

to
n

14
04

22
,7

51
   

   
   

 
S

tr
ee

t L
ig

ht
in

g 
W

or
ks

 a
t A

lb
er

t R
d/

R
od

in
g 

La
ne

/L
ou

gh
to

n 
R

d/
P

al
m

er
st

on
 R

d 
Ju

nc
tio

n

P
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f s
tr

ee
t l

ig
ht

in
g 

in
 A

lb
er

t R
oa

d 
an

d 
at

 th
e 

cr
os

sr
oa

d 
ju

nc
tio

n 
A

lb
er

t R
oa

d/
R

od
in

g 
La

ne
/L

ou
gh

to
n 

W
ay

/P
al

m
er

st
on

 R
oa

d
S

E
E

 A
LS

O
 B

S
U

 2
41

 

55
3,

54
7

   
   

  
19

7,
39

0
   

   
 

Q
ue

en
s 

H
ea

d 
P

ub
lic

 H
ou

se
49

8
E

P
F

-0
36

5-
04

31
,0

76
   

   
   

 

10
 Y

ea
r 

O
cc

up
an

cy
(R

ec
'd

 2
9/

1/
07

)

15
/1

1/
20

16

E
P

F
-0

98
5-

00
B

ra
ce

s 
T

im
be

r 
Y

ar
d

10
0

12
,0

63
   

   
   

 17
,8

76
   

   
   

 
37

9
 B

uc
kh

ur
st

 H
ill

 R
es

er
vo

ir
E

P
F

-0
48

0-
04

Agenda Item 6

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
P

an
el

S
ch

em
e 

L
is

t 
20

12
/1

3 
V

er
si

o
n

 4
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
C

o
u

n
ci

l
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
S

ch
em

e
P

ro
b

le
m

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
 / 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

R
eq

u
es

te
d

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 C

o
st

 (
£)

E
st

im
at

ed
T

im
es

ca
le

A
ss

um
in

g
sm

oo
th

pr
og

re
ss

R
A

G

 
!
"
#
$%

!
&'
()
&*
+,
-

"
.//

!
*0
0(
-1
02
34
-!
&'
()
&*
+,
-

"
.//

5*
62
,.
07
-0
8-8
00
,9
2,
)-
2,
-!
&'
()
&*
+,
-"
.//
-

67
3-
08
-!
*0
0(
-1
02
34
-,0
-/.
7(
-:
.,
)-

6;
.+
,.
7<
-80
0,
92
,)
-=
>
2/
,)
2?

-@
0*
6+
,-

67
3A

B
0-
80
0,
92
,)
-=
)6
2C
./D
-,*
28
8.'
(6
3-
ED
-

C6
).
'/
6+
-2
73

-9
63
6+
,*
.2
7+
A4-
+'
)0
0/
-2
73

-
E&
+-
+,
09
-'
*6
2,
6-
36
?
27
3F

G)
6*
6-
2*
6-
90
++
.E
/6
-/2
73

-9
&*
')
2+
6-
.+
+&
6+
-:
.,
)-
50
*9
0*
2,
.0
7-
08
-

$0
73

07
-2
73

-,)
6-
+'
)6
?
6-
?
2D
-*
6H
&.
*6
-?
0C
.7
<-
2-
3.
,'
)-
0*
-E
&.
/3
.7
<-

2-
*2
.+
63
-9
2,
)-
0C
6*
-,)

6-
3.
,'
)F
-G
)6
-/2
73

-.+
-,)

6-
9*
09
6*
,D
-0
8-,
)6
-

50
*9
0*
2,
.0
7-
08
-$
07
30
7F
-I
-9
0+
+.
E/
6-
J:
2D
K/
62
C6
L-:

.//
-E
6-
*6
H&
.*
63
-

,0
-'
*6
2,
6-
,)
6-
80
0,
92
,)
F-5
//*
-%
&,
'/
.88
6-
)2
+-
80
*:

2*
36
3-
2-
/6
,,
6*
-+
67
,-

8*
0?

-,)
6-
50
*9
0*
2,
.0
7-
08
-$
07
30
7-
=5
0$
A-
+,
2,
.7
<-
,)
2,
M-N
O8
-D
0&
-2
*6
-

2E
/6
-,0
-9
6*
+&
23
6-
P5

5-
0*
-,)

6-
Q
5-
,0
-+
&9

90
*,
-,)

.+
-9
*0
R6
',
-O-
2?

-
'0
78
.3
67
,-,
)2
,-,
)6
-5
07
+6
*C
2,
0*
+-
:
.//
-9
*0
C.
36
-9
6*
?
.+
+.
07
-80
*-
,)
6-

:
0*
(+
FN-
ST

UT
SU
 T

F-V
88
.'
6*
+-
)2
C6
-E
66
7-
<.
C6
7-
,)
6-
J.7
-9
*.
7'
.9
/6
L-

2<
*6
6?

67
,-8
*0
?
-,)

6-
50
$F
-B
6.
,)
6*
-,)

6-
50
$-
70
*-
,)
6-
V
88
.'
6*
+-
)2
C6
-

27
D-
23
C6
*+
6-
'0
?
?
67
,+
-2
E0
&,
-,)

6-
9*
09
0+
2/
F

W2
*.
+)
UQ

.+
,*
.'

,-5
0&
7'
.//
0*
+

-X
YZ

4T
TT

KZ
T4
TT

T-
80
0,
92
,)
-'
07
+,
*&
',
.0
7-

[-
?
07
,)
+

G
re

en

Y
OG
S\

Y
!
"
#
$%

!
&'
()
&*
+,
-

"
.//

$0
:
6*
-]
&6
67
+-
1
02
34
-

!
&'
()
&*
+,
-"
.//

%9
66
3-
"
&?

9+
-0
U+
-+
')
00
/

W6
*'
6.
C6
3-
+9
66
3.
7<

V
U+
-!
&'
()
&*
+,
-"
.//
-5
W-
%'
)0
0/
^-
$0
'2
,6
3-
2,
-,)

6-
67
3-
08
-2
-'
&/
-3
6-

+2
'F
--$
.(
6/
D-
,)
2,
-+
96
63
.7
<-
.+
-2
-9
6*
'6
.C
63
-.+
+&
6F
--G
*2
88
.'
-'
2/
?
.7
<-

8&
*,
)6
*-
&9

-$
0:

6*
-]
&6
67
+-
1
02
3-
:
.//
-*
6H
&.
*6
-*
6?

0C
2/
-0
8-9
2*
(.
7<
-K

/.(
6/
D-
,0
-*
6'
6.
C6
-0
ER
6'
,.
07
+F
-R
ec
om

m
en
d 
ag
ai
n
st

 s
ch
em

e.

_
6?

E6
*-
08
-

W&
E/
.'

`T
(

 -
D6
2*

A
m

be
r

S
!
"
#
$%

$0
&<
),
07

1
03
.7
<-
1
02
34
-$
0&
<)
,0
7

1
69
)2
+.
7<
-0
8-,
*2
88
.'
-/.
<)
,+
-2
73

-
23
3.
,.
07
2/
-/.
7.
7<
-,0
-6
72
E/
6-
2-
/6
8,
-2
73

-
*.
<)
,-8
./,
6*
-/2
76
-2
,-,
)6
-/.
<)
,+
F--
5)

27
<.
7<
-

92
*(
.7
<-
*6
+,
*.
',
.0
7+
-,0
-2
//0
:
-2
33

.,
.0
72
/-

/2
76
-0
8-,
*2
88
.'
F-

50
7<
6+
,.
07
F

1
6?

0C
2/
-0
8-9
2*
(.
7<
-.+
-/.
(6
/D
-,0
-9
*0
C6
-&
79

09
&/
2*
-:
.,
)-
-

*6
+.
36
7,
+U
-+
)0
9(
66
96
*+
F-"

0:
6C
6*
-,)

.+
-:
.//
-*
63
&'
6-
'0
7<
6+
,.
07
-

27
3-
.?

9*
0C
6-
2.
*-
H&
2/
.,
DF
-O,
-.+
-9
*0
;.
?
.,
D-
08
-1
03
.7
<-
a
2/
/6
D-
"
.<
)-

%'
)0
0/
-2
73

-.+
-+
&9

90
*,
63
-E
D-
,)
6-
G0

:
7-
50
&7

'.
/F-
1
69
)2
+.
7<
-0
8-,
)6
-

+.
<7
2/
+-
27
3-
,)
6-
9*
0C
.+
.0
7-
08
-b*
.<
),
-,&

*7
b-2
73

-b/
68
,-,
&*
7b
-8.
/,
6*
-

2*
*0
:
+-
:
0&
/3
-*
6H
&.
*6
-.7
C6
+,
.<
2,
.0
7-
.7
,0
-,)

6-
')
27
<6
+-
08
-

'2
92
'.
,D
F-P
;.
+,
.7
<-
:
2.
,.
7<
-*
6+
,*
.'
,.
07
-_
07
K@
*.
-Y
KS
9?

-2
73

-_
07
K

%2
,-c

2?
K\
FS
T9

?
-2
73

-7
0-
:
2.
,.
7<
-2
,-2
7D
-,.
?
6-
2,
-R&
7'
,.
07
+F
--

"
.+
,0
*.
'-

+'
)6
?
6-
/.+
,

-X
Z4
TT

TK
 T

4T
TT

-
.7
C6
+,
.<
2,
.0
7-
'0
+,
+d
-

:
0*
(+
-X
ZT

4T
TT

K
 Z

T4
TT

TF
-5
)2
7<
6+
-,0
-

:
2.
,.
7<
-*
6+
,*
.'
,.
07
+-

XS
4T
TT

-

[-
?
07
,)
+

A
m

be
r

`
B

H
&

LS
B

uc
kh

ur
st

H
ill

B
ee

ch
 L

an
e,

 B
uc

kh
ur

st
 

H
ill

O
ne

 w
ay

 s
ys

te
m

 a
lo

ng
 B

ee
ch

 L
an

e,
 

gi
vi

ng
 tr

af
fic

 fl
ow

 fr
om

 A
10

4 
to

 H
ig

h 
R

oa
d

T
B

C

A
pp

ro
va

l w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

so
ug

ht
 fr

om
 E

ss
ex

 C
ou

nt
y 

P
ol

ic
e.

 
P

le
as

e 
no

te
 th

at
 s

uc
h 

a 
sc

he
m

e 
m

ay
 in

cr
ea

se
 v

eh
ic

le
 s

pe
ed

. 
If 

a 
on

e-
w

ay
 s

ys
te

m
 is

 im
pl

em
en

te
d,

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 w
ou

ld
 

re
co

m
m

en
d 

tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g 

m
ea

su
re

s 
ar

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
sc

he
m

e.
 

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 £
25

 -
 3

0,
00

0 
co

st
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 

tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g,

 
T

ra
ffi

c 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
O

rd
er

, s
ig

ns
 a

nd
 

lin
in

g
9 

m
on

th
s

A
m

be
r

Z
!
"
#
$%

!
&'
()
&*
+,
-

"
.//

>
6+
,E
&*
D-
1
02
34
-

!
&'
()
&*
+,
-"
.//

!
&.
/3
K0
&,
+

B
07
-'
0?

9/
.2
7'
6-
:
.,
)-
07
6-
:
2D
-+
D+
,6
?
F

I
-+
96
63
-+
&*
C6
D-
'2
**
.6
3-
0&
,-0
7-
,)
.+
-*
02
3-
.3
67
,.
8.6
3-
,)
2,
-.7
-6
;'
6+
+-

08
- 
T-
'2
*+
-:
)6
*6
-*
6'
0*
36
3-
2+
-,*
2C
6/
/.7
<-
,)
6-
:
*0
7<
-:
2D
-2
/0
7<
-

,)
6-
07
6-
:
2D
-+
D+
,6
?
-.7
-2
-Y
-3
2D
-9
6*
.0
3F
-G
)6
+6
-*
2.
+6
3-
'0
7'
6*
7+
4-

70
,-0
7/
D-
:
.,
)-
P+
+6
;-
50
&7

,D
-5
0&
7'
./4
-E
&,
-2
/+
0-
P+
+6
;-
50
&7

,D
-

W0
/.'
6F

"
.+
,0
*.
'-

+'
)6
?
6-
/.+
,

XS
T4
TT

T

[-
?
07
,)
+

A
m

be
r

\
!
"
#
$%

!
&'
()
&*
+,
-

"
.//

!
&'
()
&*
+,
->

2D
-=
70
*,
)-
08
-

%,
2,
.0
7-
1
02
3A
4-!
&'
()
&*
+,
-

"
.//

W6
36
+,
*.
27
-*
68
&<
6

Q
.88
.'
&/
,-,
0-
'*
0+
+

cZ
,)
-9
6*
'6
7,
./6
-0
C6
*-
ST

?
9)

F-)
.<
)-
7&

?
E6
*-
08
-6
/3
6*
/D
U'
).
/3
*6
7-

'*
0+
+.
7<
F--
G)

6-
9*
6'
.+
6-
/0
'2
,.
07
-0
8-2
7D
-.+
/2
73

-:
.//
-7
66
3-
,0
-E
6-

'2
*6
8&
//D
-'
07
+.
36
*6
3-
.7
-2
-8.
72
/-3
6+
.<
7-
,0
-6
7+
&*
6-
,)
6-
76
2*
ED
-

R&
7'
,.
07
-2
73

-2
''
6+
+6
+-
08
-7
0,
-'
0?

9*
0?

.+
6-
,)
6-
+2
86
,D
-0
8-

96
36
+,
*.
27
+F

"
.+
,0
*.
'-

+'
)6
?
6-
/.+
,

-X
e4
ZT

T-
96
*-

96
36
+,
*.
27
-*
68
&<
6-

\-
?
07
,)
+

A
m

be
r

P
ag

e 
 1

  o
f  

24
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 19



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
P

an
el

S
ch

em
e 

L
is

t 
20

12
/1

3 
V

er
si

o
n

 4
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
C

o
u

n
ci

l
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
S

ch
em

e
P

ro
b

le
m

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
 / 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

R
eq

u
es

te
d

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 C

o
st

 (
£)

E
st

im
at

ed
T

im
es

ca
le

A
ss

um
in

g
sm

oo
th

pr
og

re
ss

R
A

G

 
B

H
&

LS
B

uc
kh

ur
st

H
ill

R
od

in
g 

La
ne

/L
ou

gh
to

n 
W

ay
, B

uc
kh

ur
st

 H
ill

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
at

 s
ig

na
l j

un
ct

io
n 

F
ea

si
bi

lit
y 

st
ud

y 
ag

re
ed

 
D

iff
ic

ul
ty

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
ro

ad

It 
is

 n
ot

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

en
tir

el
y 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
th

at
 a

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
is

 
in

st
al

le
d 

at
 th

is
 lo

ca
tio

n,
 a

s 
a 

fa
ci

lit
y 

al
re

ad
y 

ex
is

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
de

si
re

 li
ne

. H
ow

ev
er

, p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 to
 th

e 
ea

st
 o

f L
ou

gh
to

n 
W

ay
 a

re
 s

til
l r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 c

ro
ss

 L
ou

gh
to

n 
W

ay
 to

 r
ea

ch
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

cr
os

si
ng

. I
t i

s 
th

er
ef

or
e 

su
gg

es
te

d 
th

at
 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

ar
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 s
ig

na
l 

co
nt

ro
lle

d 
ju

nc
tio

n 
on

 L
ou

gh
to

n 
W

ay
 a

nd
 p

os
si

bl
y 

R
od

in
g 

La
ne

. H
ow

ev
er

 fu
rt

he
r 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
to

 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
ph

as
e 

w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 

ca
us

e 
ex

ce
ss

iv
e 

de
la

y 
an

d 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

at
 th

e 
si

gn
al

s.

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 £
5,

00
0 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 

st
ud

y 
ag

re
ed

 ; 
£2

00
,0

00
 s

ig
na

l 
de

si
gn

 a
nd

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

9 
m

on
th

s
A

m
be

r

!
"
#
$
%&

"
'(
)*
'+
,-
.

#
/00

12
+3
,-
.4
56
37
."
'(
)*
'+
,-
.

#
/00

82
9:
3+
-.,
/9
60
3.
;3
002
<
.0/
93
.=
02
96
.>2
+3
,-
.

,-
+3
-(
*.
-2
.5
2'
?0
3.
;3
002
<
.0/
93
7.=
,.

(2
96
3,
-3
5.
@=
+)
/9
6.
=-
.<
33
)3
95

,.
<
*3
9.

*=
00.
/,
.*
/+
35
.2
'-

A9
=@
@+
2@
+/
=-
3.
@=
+)
/9
6.
=9
5.
(2
96
3,
-/
29
B

&(
*3
C
3.
>2
+.
D=
+)
/9
6.
D=
+-
93
+,
*/
@

#
/,
-2
+/
(.

,(
*3
C
3.
0/,
-

EF
7G
GG

H.
C
29
-*
,

A
m

be
r

I
"
#
$
%&

"
'(
)*
'+
,-
.

#
/00

"
+2
2)
.J
2=
57
."
'(
)*
'+
,-
.

#
/00

D3
53
,-
+/
=9
.>=
(/
0/-
/3
,.
=-
.,
/6
9=
0.K
'9

(-
/2
9

L
/>>
/(
'0
-.-
2.
(+
2,
,.
+2
=5
B

M
.>3
=,
/?
/0/
-;
.,
-'
5;
.N
.@
35
3,
-+
/=
9.
(2
'9

-./
,.
+3
O'
/+
35

#
/,
-2
+/
(.

,(
*3
C
3.
0/,
-

.&
-'
5;
.E
PQ

)B
.R

2+
),
.

EP
SG

).
I.
C
29
-*
,

A
m

be
r

PG
B

H
&

LS
B

uc
kh

ur
st

H
ill

W
es

tb
ur

y
R

oa
d/

P
al

m
er

st
on

 R
oa

d/
, 

B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f a

ll 
tr

af
fic

 m
ea

su
re

s 
pu

t i
n 

pl
ac

e

M
in

i-r
ou

nd
ab

ou
t i

s 
pe

rc
ei

ve
d 

un
sa

fe
 

w
ith

 o
ne

 w
ay

 r
oa

d.
 S

ee
 a

ls
o 

A
m

be
rle

y 
R

oa
d 

/ R
us

se
ll 

R
oa

d.

Lo
ca

l o
pp

os
iti

on
 to

 o
ne

 w
ay

 r
oa

d.
  H

ig
h 

an
d 

un
eq

ua
l f

lo
w

s 
cr

ea
te

 c
on

fu
si

on
. T

he
y 

ne
ed

 a
ls

o 
to

 lo
ok

 le
ft 

to
 c

he
ck

 n
ot

hi
ng

 
is

 c
om

in
g 

ou
t o

f t
he

 u
pp

er
 p

ar
t o

f W
es

tb
ur

y 
R

d 
or

 th
at

 
an

yo
ne

 is
 u

si
ng

 th
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
si

ng
 b

ey
on

d 
th

e 
ro

un
da

bo
ut

. R
es

id
en

ts
, w

ho
 li

ve
 in

 th
e 

to
p 

ha
lf 

of
 W

es
tb

ur
y 

La
ne

, w
an

t t
o 

tu
rn

 r
ig

ht
 a

t t
he

 r
ou

nd
ab

ou
t t

o 
ac

ce
ss

 th
ei

r 
ro

ad
, a

nd
 th

ey
 te

ll 
m

e 
th

ey
 a

re
 te

rr
ifi

ed
 b

ec
au

se
 o

f f
as

t t
ra

ffi
c 

co
m

in
g 

up
 th

e 
hi

ll.
  M

ay
 b

e 
be

ne
fit

 to
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f a
re

a.

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 F
ea

si
bi

lit
y 

st
ud

y 
£5

,0
00

6 
m

on
th

s
A

m
be

r

PP
AT
F!

 
"
#
$
%&

"
'(
)*
'+
,-
.

#
/00

D=
0C
3+
,-
29
.J
2=
57
.

"
'(
)*
'+
,-
.#
/00

&@
33
5.
#
'C

@.
+3
O'
3,
-

&@
33
5/
96

DJ
S.
J
2=
57
.&
@3
35
.*
'C

@,
.a
ga
in
st

 p
ol
ic
yB

U
3C

?3
+.
2>
.

D'
?0
/(

V
NM

V
NM

R
ed

PS
"
#
$
%&

"
'(
)*
'+
,-
.

#
/00

M
C
?3
+0
3;
.J
2=
5.
W/
9(
..K
N<

.
J
',
,3
00.
J
2=
5X
."
'(
)*
'+
,-
.

#
/00

D2
-3
9-
/=
0.K
'9

(-
/2
9.
=0
-3
+=
-/
29
,.
=9
5.
29
3Y

<
=;
.-+
=>
>/(
.2
+5
3+

&=
>3
-;
.+
/,
).
Y.=
5K
=(
39
-.<

=0
0.,
-+
'(
)

Z'
9(
-/
29
.=
@@

3=
+,
.=
((
3@
-=
?0
3B
..V

2.
/9
K'
+;
.(
20
0/,
/2
9,
B.M
.2
93
.<
=;
.

2+
53
+.
/,
.0/
)3
0;
.-2
./9
(+
3=
,3
.,
@3
35
,.
N.
?3
.C
2+
3.
5=
96
3+
2'
,B
.[
9(
03
=+
.

<
*=
-.(
=9
.?
3.
=(
*/
3:
35
B.

#
/,
-2
+/
(.

,(
*3
C
3.
0/,
-

.V
NM

.

V
NM

R
ed

PF
B

H
&

LS
B

uc
kh

ur
st

H
ill

F
ar

m
 W

ay
/F

or
es

t 
E

dg
e/

S
ta

tio
n 

W
ay

, 
B

uc
kh

ur
st

 H
ill

T
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g 

on
 S

ta
tio

n 
W

ay
/F

ar
m

 
W

ay
, j

un
ct

io
n 

w
ar

ni
ng

 s
ig

ns
 o

r 
V

A
S

s
C

ol
lis

io
n 

hi
st

or
y 

/ s
pe

ed
in

g 
on

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

P
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

A
R

 s
ite

 -
 li

ni
ng

 im
pr

ov
ed

.  
R

ou
te

 n
ot

 o
n 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
ne

tw
or

k 
bu

t n
o 

su
ita

bl
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

fo
r 

tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g.

 A
dj

ac
en

t 
to

 C
ou

nt
y 

B
ou

nd
ar

y.
 S

pe
ed

 o
f r

oa
ds

 d
oe

s 
no

t m
ee

t E
C

C
 

V
A

S
 p

ol
ic

y 
(2

00
9)

, L
ik

el
y 

vi
ew

 to
 V

A
S

 r
es

tr
ic

te
d 

by
 o

n-
st

re
et

 
pa

rk
in

g.
 U

nc
le

ar
 w

ha
t e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
so

lu
tio

n 
ca

n 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
(s

ho
rt

 o
f s

ig
na

lis
at

io
n 

~1
50

k)
.

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

V
A

S
S

ig
ns

: £
6,

00
0 

ap
pr

o
x.

 p
er

 s
ig

n.
 T

ra
ffi

c 
C

al
m

in
g 

£2
0-

£3
0,

00
0

 £
2K

 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y 

A
g

re
ed

6 
m

on
th

s
R

ed

P\
IT

36
8

B
H

&
LS

B
uc

kh
ur

st
H

ill

C
hu

rc
h 

R
oa

d 
/ R

us
se

ll 
R

oa
d 

/ A
12

1,
  H

ig
h 

R
oa

d,
 

B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
Ju

nc
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t
U

nc
le

ar
 p

ro
bl

em
 (

co
ng

es
tio

n?
),

 m
or

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

qu
ire

d
In

st
al

l g
iv

e 
w

ay
 s

ig
ns

? 
C

he
ck

 a
cc

id
en

t s
ta

ts
.  

(p
en

di
ng

 
va

lid
at

io
n)

2k
3 

m
on

th
s

PQ
B

H
&

LS
B

uc
kh

ur
st

 H
ill

C
hu

rc
h 

R
oa

d/
S

ta
g 

La
ne

/B
ee

ch
 L

an
e

T
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g 

m
ea

su
re

s/
O

ne
-w

ay
 

sy
st

em
N

ar
ro

w
 r

es
id

en
tia

l r
oa

ds
, a

ffe
ct

ed
 b

y 
sp

ee
di

ng
 tr

af
fic

 a
nd

 p
ar

ki
ng

S
ch

em
e 

re
qu

ire
s 

va
lid

at
io

n
N

ew
 r

eq
ue

st
 

 T
B

C
 

T
B

C

P
ag

e 
 2

  o
f  

24
 

Page 20



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
P

an
el

S
ch

em
e 

L
is

t 
20

12
/1

3 
V

er
si

o
n

 4
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
C

o
u

n
ci

l
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
S

ch
em

e
P

ro
b

le
m

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
 / 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

R
eq

u
es

te
d

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 C

o
st

 (
£)

E
st

im
at

ed
T

im
es

ca
le

A
ss

um
in

g
sm

oo
th

pr
og

re
ss

R
A

G

 !
C

&
LB

C
hi

gw
el

l
M

an
or

 R
oa

d,
 C

hi
gw

el
l

V
A

S
S

pe
ed

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r 

V
A

S
 d

ue
 to

 c
ur

re
nt

 h
ig

h 
sp

ee
ds

. P
ro

xi
m

ity
 to

 
sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

 fr
om

 lo
ca

l r
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
es

. N
o 

ad
ve

rs
e 

co
m

m
en

ts
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

is
 p

ro
po

sa
l, 

ho
w

ev
er

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t 

w
ou

ld
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
so

ug
ht

 fr
om

 th
e 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

fo
r 

su
pp

or
t 

in
 fu

nd
in

g 
an

y 
fu

tu
re

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 c
os

ts
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
V

A
S

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 £
3,

50
0 

m
ai

ns
 

po
w

er
ed

 V
A

S
; 

£4
,5

00
 s

ol
ar

 
po

w
er

ed
 V

A
S

 

3 
m

on
th

s
A

m
be

r

 "
IT

83
6

C
&

LB
Lo

ug
ht

on
T

he
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

, L
ou

gh
to

n
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
gu

ar
dr

ai
l a

t T
ho

m
as

 
W

ill
in

ga
le

 S
ch

oo
l

P
up

ils
 e

nt
er

in
g 

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

 fr
om

 n
ew

 
sc

ho
ol

 e
xi

t.
M

em
be

r 
of

 
P

ub
lic

2k
3 

m
on

th
s

A
m

be
r

 #
C

&
LB

C
hi

gw
el

l
M

an
or

 R
oa

d 
j/w

 V
ic

ar
ag

e 
La

ne
, C

hi
gw

el
l

Ju
nc

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

T
ur

ni
ng

 m
ov

em
en

ts
 a

re
 d

iff
ic

ul
t d

ue
 to

 
ju

nc
tio

n 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

t

T
he

re
 a

re
 s

ta
ts

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
.  

It 
m

ay
 b

e 
po

ss
ib

le
 to

 in
st

al
l a

 
m

in
i-r

ou
nd

ab
ou

t o
r 

al
te

r 
th

e 
pr

io
rit

y 
of

 th
e 

ju
nc

tio
n.

 In
iti

al
 

de
si

gn
s 

/ l
ia

is
on

 w
ith

 s
ta

ts
 c

om
pa

ni
es

 to
 b

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

ca
n 

be
 c

on
fir

m
ed

. 

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

£6
,0

00
 fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 
de

si
gn

. W
or

ks
 ~

 
£4

0,
00

0
£3

0K
m

ax
im

u
m

  a
g

re
ed

 
fo

r 
sc

h
em

e
9 

m
on

th
s 

(t
ot

al
)

A
m

be
r

 $
C

&
LB

C
hi

gw
el

l
A

11
3 

H
ig

h 
R

oa
d;

 D
ol

ph
in

 
C

ou
rt

, C
hi

gw
el

l
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
re

fu
ge

D
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

cr
os

s

It 
w

as
 n

ot
ed

 th
at

 th
er

e 
w

er
e 

re
as

on
ab

le
 g

ap
s 

in
 tr

af
fic

 to
 

al
lo

w
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
 to

 c
ro

ss
 s

af
el

y 
at

 m
os

t t
im

es
. V

eh
ic

le
 

sp
ee

ds
 a

re
 r

el
at

iv
el

y 
lo

w
, t

he
re

 is
 a

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
at

 th
e 

so
ut

h 
of

 
th

e 
si

te
. T

he
 e

xi
st

en
ce

 o
f t

he
 r

ig
ht

 tu
rn

 la
ne

 m
ea

ns
 th

at
 

po
si

tio
ni

ng
 a

 r
ef

ug
e 

in
 th

at
 a

re
a 

w
ill

 b
e 

di
ffi

cu
lt.

 A
 r

ef
ug

e 
co

ul
d 

be
 in

st
al

le
d 

pr
io

r 
to

 th
e 

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
t o

f t
he

 fi
lte

r 
la

ne
 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f D
ol

ph
in

 C
ou

rt
. O

n
 t

h
e 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 N

et
w

o
rk

 -
 

w
ill

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
sp

ec
if

ic
 s

ig
n

 o
ff

. 

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 £
7,

50
0 

pe
r 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
re

fu
ge

 

6 
m

on
th

s
A

m
be

r

%&
IT

36
6

C
&

LB
C

hi
gw

el
l

C
hi

gw
el

l R
is

e,
 C

hi
gw

el
l

T
ra

ffi
c 

C
al

m
in

g 
on

 a
pp

 to
 z

eb
ra

 
cr

os
si

ng
s

S
pe

ed
in

g.
U

nc
le

ar
 w

he
re

 z
eb

ra
 c

ro
ss

in
gs

 a
re

.  
C

hi
gw

el
l R

is
e 

is
 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
ro

ut
e 

- 
tw

o 
co

lli
si

on
s 

w
ith

in
 r

es
id

en
tia

l s
tr

et
ch

 o
f 

ro
ut

e.
  A

ga
in

st
 P

ol
ic

y.

M
em

be
r 

of
 

P
ub

lic
N

/A
N

/A
R

ed

% 
IT

37
0

C
&

LB
C

hi
gw

el
l

G
ra

ve
l L

an
e,

 C
hi

gw
el

l
S

pe
ed

in
g 

Is
su

es
 tr

af
fic

 c
al

m
in

g
S

pe
ed

in
g

60
m

ph
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 r
ou

te
. T

ra
ffi

c 
ca

lm
in

g 
ag

ai
ns

t p
ol

ic
y.

 
S

ite
 

be
in

g 
pr

og
re

ss
ed

 a
s 

Y
r 

1 
S

af
et

y 
S

ch
em

e.
M

em
be

r 
of

 
P

ub
lic

N
/A

N
/A

R
ed

%%
'(
)"

 
*+

,-
.
/0
12

3
24
15
6,
17

/8
6.
/0
12

9:
06
91
06
;:/
4<

=
/>
;4
12
6?
2@
A;
4B

86B
@2
46
:/
C@
2B

15
:@
/6

24
DE
:2
4F

G
H4
24
61
24
6IJ
:0
J1
0I
6;:
/4
<6
24
DE
:2
4F
K6
(H

42
46
:<
6/
@6
<>
H@
@;
86H
@<
?:
51
;86

C:2
46
<5
15
:@
/6
@2
6J
4A
21
6>
2@
<<
:/
0L
6'/
<5
1;
;:/
06
J:
06
J1
0<
61
561
/M
6@
5H
42
6

;@
>1
5:
@/
6:<
61
01
:/
<5
6/
15
:@
/1
;6?
@;
:>
ML

*@
E/

5M
6

*@
E/

>:
;

N
OP

N
OP

R
ed

%)
C

&
LB

C
hi

gw
el

l
A

12
3 

H
ai

na
ul

t R
oa

d,
 

C
hi

gw
el

l
T

ra
ffi

c 
ca

lm
in

g/
sp

ee
d 

re
du

ct
io

n
D

iff
ic

ul
t t

o 
cr

os
s.

 

T
he

 r
oa

d 
is

 to
o 

na
rr

ow
 fo

r 
a 

re
fu

ge
. L

im
ite

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

flo
w

s,
 

fo
rm

al
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

no
t a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 (

po
te

nt
ia

lly
 d

an
ge

ro
us

).
 

T
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g 

m
ay

 h
el

p 
bu

t t
he

 A
12

3 
is

 a
 p

rio
rit

y 
1 

ro
ut

e,
 s

o 
tr

af
fic

 c
al

m
in

g 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ag
ai

ns
t p

ol
ic

y.
 

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 N
/A

 

N
/A

R
ed

%Q
C

&
LB

C
hi

gw
el

l
B

17
3 

M
an

or
 R

oa
d 

j/w
 

S
ta

nw
yc

k 
R

oa
d,

 C
hi

gw
el

l
Ju

nc
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t/p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

re
fu

ge
Ju

nc
tio

n 
pe

rc
ei

ve
d 

as
 d

an
ge

ro
us

. 
D

iff
ic

ul
t t

o 
cr

os
s 

ro
ad

. 

(P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

ph
as

in
g 

ha
s 

be
en

 in
st

al
le

d 
at

 th
e 

ju
nc

tio
n 

of
 

M
an

or
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

F
en

ce
pi

ec
e)

. R
oa

d 
to

o 
na

rr
ow

 fo
r 

re
fu

ge
s.

 
C

ou
ld

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
fo

rm
al

 c
ro

ss
in

g.
 li

m
ite

d 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

 
cr

os
si

ng
 (

pa
rk

 a
nd

 n
ur

se
ry

 c
re

at
e 

de
m

an
d)

. A
lte

rin
g 

th
e 

flo
w

 
at

 th
e 

ju
nc

tio
n 

co
ul

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
si

tu
at

io
n 

- 
th

is
 w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
a 

kn
oc

k-
on

 e
ffe

ct
 s

o 
w

ou
ld

 r
eq

ui
re

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n.
 A

ny
 ju

nc
tio

ns
 

ch
an

ge
s 

co
ul

d 
in

co
rp

or
at

e 
tr

af
fic

 c
al

m
in

g 
el

em
en

ts
. 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 r

o
u

te
 a

n
y 

m
ea

su
re

s 
w

ill
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

si
g

n
 o

ff
. 

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 £
17

0,
00

0 
fo

r 
pu

ffi
n 

cr
os

si
ng

; 1
0,

00
0 

fo
r 

in
ve

st
ig

at
in

g 
flo

w
 

pa
tte

rn
s.

9 
m

on
th

s
R

ed

P
ag

e 
 3

  o
f  

24
 

Page 21



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
P

an
el

S
ch

em
e 

L
is

t 
20

12
/1

3 
V

er
si

o
n

 4
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
C

o
u

n
ci

l
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
S

ch
em

e
P

ro
b

le
m

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
 / 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

R
eq

u
es

te
d

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 C

o
st

 (
£)

E
st

im
at

ed
T

im
es

ca
le

A
ss

um
in

g
sm

oo
th

pr
og

re
ss

R
A

G

 !
C

&
LB

C
hi

gw
el

l
B

17
3 

M
an

or
 R

oa
d 

j/w
 

T
om

sw
oo

d 
R

oa
d,

 
C

hi
gw

el
l

S
ig

na
l c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
cr

os
si

ng
D

iff
ic

ul
t t

o 
cr

os
s 

ro
ad

T
he

re
 is

 li
m

ite
d 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 d

ue
 to

 th
e 

pr
es

en
ce

 o
f 

cr
os

so
ve

rs
. N

ot
 h

ig
h 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
flo

w
s,

 n
o 

re
co

rd
ed

 c
ol

lis
io

ns
, 

pe
rc

ei
ve

d 
as

 d
an

ge
ro

us
 d

ue
 to

 tr
af

fic
 s

pe
ed

 a
nd

 b
eh

av
io

ur
. 

C
on

si
de

r 
si

gn
al

iz
in

g 
th

e 
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
ph

as
e.

T
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g 

fe
at

ur
es

 c
ou

ld
 r

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
sp

ee
d 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

sa
fe

ty
 fo

r 
dr

iv
er

s.
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 r
o

u
te

, m
ea

su
re

s 
w

ill
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

sp
ec

if
ic

 s
ig

n
 o

ff
.

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

£1
70

,0
0

if 
a 

su
ita

bl
e

lo
ca

tio
n 

is
 fo

un
d 

fo
r 

a 
pu

ffi
n 

cr
os

si
ng

; 
£7

,5
00

 p
er

 r
ef

ug
e 

is
 

an
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e,
 

sh
ou

ld
 a

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
no

t b
e 

fo
un

d;
 £

40
,0

00
 

ze
br

a
cr

os
si

ng
9 

m
on

th
s

R
ed

 "
C

&
LB

C
hi

gw
el

l
T

ur
pi

ns
 L

an
e,

 C
hi

gw
el

l
S

ig
na

l c
on

tr
ol

le
d 

ju
nc

tio
n

D
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

cr
os

s 
ro

ad

R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r 

cr
os

si
ng

, h
ow

ev
er

 n
o 

su
ita

bl
e 

lo
ca

tio
n.

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

m
ay

be
 to

 s
ig

na
lis

e 
T

ur
pi

n'
s 

R
oa

d 
/ M

an
or

 R
oa

d 
ju

nc
tio

n.
 H

ig
h 

co
lli

si
on

 h
is

to
ry

 a
t j

un
ct

io
n.

M
an

o
r 

R
o

ad
 is

 o
n

 
st

ra
te

g
ic

 n
et

w
o

rk
, s

o
 w

o
u

ld
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

si
g

n
 o

ff
.

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 2
00

,0
00

 fo
r 

si
gn

al
-

co
nt

ro
lle

d 
ju

nc
tio

n.
 

9 
m

on
th

s
R

ed

 #
C

&
LB

C
hi

gw
el

l
G

ra
ve

l L
an

e 
j/w

 M
ay

po
le

 
D

riv
e,

 C
hi

gw
el

l
Ju

nc
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
U

nc
le

ar
 p

ro
bl

em
A

lre
ad

y 
ha

s 
ex

is
tin

g 
ju

nc
tio

n 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n.

 E
xt

ra
 s

ig
na

ge
 c

ou
ld

 
co

nf
us

e 
dr

iv
er

s 
an

d 
ad

d 
un

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
st

re
et

 c
lu

tte
r

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 N
/A

 

N
/A

R
ed

 $
C

&
LB

C
hi

gw
el

l
O

ak
 L

od
ge

/G
ra

ng
e 

H
ill

, 
C

hi
gw

el
l

T
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g

S
pe

ed
in

g
In

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 o
ne

 o
r 

tw
o 

sp
ee

d 
hu

m
ps

. A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

m
ad

e 
in

 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s.
 U

nc
le

ar
 

lo
ca

tio
n.

 M
or

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 A
pp

ro
x.

 £
15

,0
00

 

R
ed

 %
IT

39
7

E
&

T
B

E
pp

in
g

E
pp

in
g 

H
ig

h 
S

tr
ee

t, 
S

ou
th

er
n 

en
d

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

m
an

ag
em

en
t

C
on

ge
st

io
n

U
nc

le
ar

 w
ha

t c
an

 b
e 

do
ne

 w
ith

ou
t m

or
e 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n.
R

eq
u

ir
es

 F
ea

si
b

ili
ty

 S
tu

d
y

10
k 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 s

tu
dy

T
B

C
A

m
be

r

&'
E

&
T

B
E

pp
in

g
C

oo
pe

rs
al

e 
C

om
m

on
 

(b
et

w
ee

n 
B

ric
kf

ie
ld

 a
nd

 
In

st
itu

te
 R

oa
ds

),
 E

pp
in

g
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
re

fu
ge

D
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

cr
os

s 
ro

ad
. 

A
lth

ou
gh

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
is

 r
el

at
iv

el
y 

hi
gh

, t
ra

ffi
c 

flo
w

s 
ar

e 
lo

w
. T

he
 e

xi
st

en
ce

 o
f l

ay
-b

ys
 b

y 
th

e 
sh

op
s 

m
ea

ns
 th

at
 

th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 a

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

re
fu

ge
 in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 

sh
op

s 
is

 n
ot

 fe
as

ib
le

 w
ith

ou
t s

om
e 

lo
ss

 o
f t

he
 la

y-
by

 a
nd

 d
ue

 
to

 th
e 

lo
w

 tr
af

fic
 fl

ow
 th

is
 is

 n
ot

 r
ec

om
m

en
de

d.
 H

ow
ev

er
 it

 is
 

su
gg

es
te

d 
th

at
 a

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

re
fu

ge
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

so
ut

h 
of

 In
st

itu
te

 R
oa

d,
 to

 a
ss

is
t p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
 a

cc
es

si
ng

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 fr

om
 th

e 
w

es
t o

f C
op

pe
rs

al
e 

C
om

m
on

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 £
8,

00
0 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
re

fu
ge

6 
m

on
th

s
A

m
be

r

&(
IT

35
3

E
&

T
B

E
pp

in
g 

B
13

93
 H

ig
h 

R
oa

d/
 

T
he

yd
on

 R
d,

 E
pp

in
g

Ju
nc

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

U
nc

le
ar

 p
ro

bl
em

 (
co

ng
es

tio
n?

),
 m

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d

U
nc

le
ar

 w
ha

t i
ss

ue
 is

.  
T

hi
s 

ha
s 

re
ce

nt
ly

 b
ee

n 
de

si
gn

at
ed

 a
n 

A
ir 

Q
ua

lit
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

re
a.

5k
 to

 in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

tim
in

gs
N

/A
A

m
be

r

& 
)*
#%

(
E

&
T

B
+,

,-
./

0
12

.3
445
67
81
17

)9
43
.:

58
1:
19
-/
.5
;5
81
,4
3<
12

1.
7

=8
19
>2

15
37
5?>
.<
7-
@.
5A
-7
B5
C4
38
D9
5E
3.
1F
5G
,,

@8
7>
.-
7H
57@
57-
:H
5

?>
.<
7-
@.
5>
,5
;5
A
-:
1.
5I@
@7
A
3H
9F
5

&'
D

"5
2
@.
7B
9

A
m

be
r

&&
E

&
T

B
E

pp
in

g
H

em
na

ll 
S

tr
ee

t j
/w

 G
ro

ve
 

La
ne

, E
pp

in
g 

T
ow

n
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

cr
os

si
ng

D
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

cr
os

s 
ro

ad
.

U
nc

le
ar

 d
em

an
d.

  M
os

t a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 lo
ca

tio
n 

w
ou

ld
 r

eq
ui

re
 

la
nd

 to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

of
 L

on
do

n 
to

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 

a 
ne

w
 fo

ot
w

ay
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
po

ss
ib

le
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
rs

 
di

ve
rs

io
na

ry
 w

or
ks

. P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

re
fu

ge
 m

ay
 b

e 
m

or
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 th

an
 a

 c
ro

ss
in

g.
 L

an
d 

is
su

es
 a

re
 li

ke
ly

 to
 m

ak
e 

pr
oj

ec
t u

nt
en

ab
le

.

 E
pp

in
g 

S
oc

ie
ty

 £
7,

50
0 

pe
r 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
re

fu
ge

; 
£8

0,
00

0 
fo

r 
a 

co
nt

ro
lle

d 
ze

br
a 

cr
os

si
ng

1 
ye

ar
A

m
be

r

P
ag

e 
 4

  o
f  

24
 

Page 22



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
P

an
el

S
ch

em
e 

L
is

t 
20

12
/1

3 
V

er
si

o
n

 4
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
C

o
u

n
ci

l
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
S

ch
em

e
P

ro
b

le
m

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
 / 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

R
eq

u
es

te
d

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 C

o
st

 (
£)

E
st

im
at

ed
T

im
es

ca
le

A
ss

um
in

g
sm

oo
th

pr
og

re
ss

R
A

G

 !
E

&
T

B
E

pp
in

g
T

ow
n 

G
re

en
, E

pp
in

g 
T

ow
n

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f a

lu
m

in
iu

m
 s

ig
na

ge

T
hi

s 
lo

ca
tio

n 
is

 p
ar

t o
f a

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
ar

ea
. T

he
 a

lu
m

in
iu

m
 s

ig
na

ge
 is

 v
er

y 
po

or
ly

 p
la

ce
d 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f t
he

 to
w

n 
gr

ee
ns

 a
nd

 d
et

ra
ct

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

pl
ea

sa
nt

 v
is

ua
l a

sp
ec

t. 

U
na

bl
e 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

is
. R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 d

ic
ta

te
 th

at
 tr

ad
iti

on
al

 
fin

ge
rp

os
t d

es
ig

ns
 s

ho
ul

d 
on

ly
 b

e 
us

ed
 o

n 
un

nu
m

be
re

d 
ru

ra
l 

ro
ad

s 
w

he
re

 tr
af

fic
 s

pe
ed

s 
ar

e 
lo

w
. A

n 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
so

lu
tio

n 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

to
 u

se
 b

la
ck

 p
os

ts
 a

nd
 b

la
ck

 b
ac

ke
d 

tr
af

fic
 s

ig
ns

. 
T

he
se

 a
re

 u
se

d 
in

 o
th

er
 c

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

ar
ea

s

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 A
pp

ro
x 

£2
,0

00
 

3 
m

on
th

s
A

m
be

r

 "
E

&
T

B
E

pp
in

g
B

18
1 

Li
nd

se
y 

S
tr

ee
t, 

E
pp

in
g

S
ig

na
l c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
ju

nc
tio

n
H

ig
h 

sp
ee

ds
 / 

di
ffi

cu
lt 

to
 c

ro
ss

. 

T
oo

 n
ar

ro
w

 fo
r 

re
fu

ge
, b

ut
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
pa

ce
 fo

r 
a 

cr
os

si
ng

 fa
ci

lit
y.

 A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

si
te

 is
 a

 c
ut

 th
ro

ug
h 

fo
r 

tr
af

fic
 a

t 
pe

ak
 h

ou
rs

, i
t i

s 
a 

fa
irl

y 
qu

ite
 s

ite
 a

nd
 n

o 
ch

ild
re

n 
w

er
e 

no
te

d 
to

 c
ro

ss
, n

or
 h

av
e 

th
er

e 
be

en
 a

ny
 r

ec
or

de
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
ca

su
al

tie
s’

 in
 th

e 
pa

st
 5

 y
ea

rs
. A

s 
th

e 
85

th
 p

er
ce

nt
ile

 s
pe

ed
 

of
 tr

af
fic

 is
 3

4 
an

d 
36

m
ph

, c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
co

ul
d 

be
 g

iv
en

 to
 

so
m

e 
fo

r 
of

 tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g.

  I
t m

us
t a

ls
o 

be
 n

ot
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

fo
ot

w
ay

 is
 n

ar
ro

w
 a

nd
 th

e 
gr

as
s 

ve
rg

e 
is

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
f t

he
 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

of
 L

on
do

n.
O

n
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 n
et

w
o

rk
 w

o
u

ld
 

re
q

u
ir

e 
si

g
n

 o
ff

.

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 £
17

0,
00

0 
pu

ffi
n 

cr
os

si
ng

9 
m

on
th

s
R

ed

 #
E

&
T

B
E

pp
in

g
Iv

y 
C

hi
m

ne
ys

, E
pp

in
g

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

re
fu

ge
D

iff
ic

ul
t t

o 
cr

os
s 

ro
ad

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

m
ov

em
en

ts
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 s

ch
oo

l. 
In

 th
es

e 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s 

a 
sc

ho
ol

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
pa

tr
ol

 is
 u

su
al

ly
 th

e 
be

st
 

w
ay

 o
f c

on
tr

ol
lin

g 
an

d 
pr

ot
ec

tin
g 

th
es

e 
cr

os
si

ng
 m

ov
em

en
ts

. 
T

he
re

 is
 r

ed
uc

ed
 v

is
ib

ili
ty

 d
ue

 to
 th

e 
ro

ad
 b

ei
ng

 o
n 

an
 in

cl
in

e,
 

w
ith

 b
en

ds
 a

nd
 c

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
 w

id
th

 m
ay

 b
e 

an
 is

su
e.

 U
nc

le
ar

 i f
th

is
 m

ee
ts

 S
C

P
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

. O
n

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 r

o
u

te
, w

ill
 

re
q

u
ir

e 
si

g
n

 o
ff

. 

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

£8
,0

00

6 
m

on
th

s
R

ed

 $
%&

'(
%)

)*
+,
-

./
0/
*1
+-
2
10
34
-%
))

*+
,

.*
,+
05
-6
1+
/7
15
58
3-
67
19
9*
+,
:)
83
89
/7
*0
+-

78
;<
,8

=
*;;
*6
<5
/-/
1-
67
19
9-
71
03

>8
38
9/
7*
0+
-;5
1?

9-
?
87
8-
;0
*7
5@
-A
*,
A-
0+
3-
78
B
0*
+-
;0
*7
5@
-6
1+
9/
0+
/-

/A
71
<,
A1
</
-/A

8-
30
@C
-'
A8
78
-?
87
8-
A1
?
8D
87
-D
87
@-
;8
?
-D
<5
+8
70
E5
8-

)8
38
9/
7*
0+
9-
78
61
73
83
-6
71
99
*+
,-
/A
8-
71
03
-0
+3

-+
1-
)8
38
9/
7*
0+
-

06
6*
38
+/
9-
A0
D8
-E
88
+-
78
)1
7/
83
-*+
-/A

8-
50
9/
-"
-@
80
79
C-F
1-
65
80
7-

51
60
/*
1+
-3
<8
-/1
-/A

8-
)7
1G
*B

*/
@-
1;
-H<
+6
/*
1+
94
-7
89
*3
8+
/9
I-3
7*
D8
?
0@
9-

0+
3-
E<
9-
9/
1)
9C
-J
9-
./
0/
*1
+-
2
10
3-
*9
-0
-)
7*
17
*/
@-
K:
L-
71
</
84
-/7
0;
;*6
-

60
5B
*+
,-
?
*55
-+
1/
-E
8-
)8
7B

*/
/8
3-
0/
-/A

*9
-51
60
/*
1+
C-M
16
0/
*1
+9
-0
78
-

5*B
*/
83
-+
80
7-
/1
-/A

8-
<+

38
7,
71
<+

3-
9/
0/
*1
+C
-'
A8
78
-*9
-0
+-
8G
*9
/*
+,
-

N8
E7
0-
67
19
9*
+,
-+
80
7-
/A
8-
H<
+6
/*
1+
-?
*/
A-
O
*,
A-
./
78
8/
C-A

 c
ro
ss
in
g 

w
il
l r
eq
ui
re

 s
ig
n

 o
ff
.

O
*9
/1
7*
6-

96
A8
B
8-
5*9
/

-P
K$

Q4
QQ

Q-
)<

;;
*+
-

67
19
9*
+,
-

R-
B
1+
/A
9

R
ed

 S
E

&
T

B
E

pp
in

g
S

to
na

rd
s 

H
ill

 j/
w

 
S

te
w

ar
ds

 G
re

en
 R

oa
d,

 
E

pp
in

g

Ju
nc

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
ith

 S
te

w
ar

ds
 

G
re

en
 R

oa
d

U
nc

le
ar

 p
ro

bl
em

A
lig

nm
en

t a
nd

 s
ig

na
ge

 a
pp

ea
r 

ad
eq

ua
te

.
H

is
to

ric
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t
N

/A

N
/A

R
ed

 R
LC

Lo
ug

ht
on

P
yr

le
s 

La
ne

 S
er

vi
ce

 
R

oa
d

S
pe

ed
/tr

af
fic

 r
ed

uc
tio

n
S

ch
em

e 
re

qu
ire

s 
va

lid
at

io
n 

- N
o

w
 V

al
id

at
ed

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
T

ow
n 

C
ou

nc
il

 £
30

k 

12
 m

on
th

s
G

re
en

!Q
IT

35
9

LC
Lo

ug
ht

on
A

11
68

, R
ec

to
ry

 L
an

e/
 

B
or

de
rs

 L
an

e/
 T

he
 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
, L

ou
gh

to
n

Ju
nc

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

P
ea

k 
pe

rio
d 

co
ng

es
tio

n.
 5

+ 
co

lli
si

on
s.

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 tw

o 
m

in
i-r

ou
nd

ab
ou

t j
un

ct
io

ns
.  

Q
ue

ue
 s

ur
ve

y?
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e?

 S
ee

 IT
36

0.
  A

pp
ea

rs
 to

 b
e 

an
 is

su
e 

w
ith

 
ve

hi
cl

es
 tu

rn
in

g 
in

to
 / 

ou
t o

f B
ar

rin
gt

on
 G

re
en

 b
lo

ck
in

g 
ro

un
da

bo
ut

 -
 th

is
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

ra
t-

ru
nn

in
g 

by
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

at
te

m
pt

in
g 

to
 a

vo
id

 th
e 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
.  

It 
m

ay
 b

e 
po

ss
ib

le
 to

 s
to

p 
up

 
B

ar
rin

gt
on

 R
oa

d,
 o

r 
to

 m
ak

e 
it 

le
ft-

tu
rn

 o
ut

 o
nl

y.
  A

n 
O

ri
g

in
-

D
ep

ar
tu

re
 s

u
rv

ey
 w

ou
ld

 g
iv

e 
m

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 It
 m

ay
 b

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

to
 r

ev
ie

w
 im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 a

d
ja

ce
n

t 
ju

n
ct

io
n

s 
on

 
R

ec
to

ry
 L

an
e.

7k
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

1 
ye

ar
A

m
be

r

P
ag

e 
 5

  o
f  

24
 

Page 23



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
P

an
el

S
ch

em
e 

L
is

t 
20

12
/1

3 
V

er
si

o
n

 4
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
C

o
u

n
ci

l
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
S

ch
em

e
P

ro
b

le
m

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
 / 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

R
eq

u
es

te
d

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 C

o
st

 (
£)

E
st

im
at

ed
T

im
es

ca
le

A
ss

um
in

g
sm

oo
th

pr
og

re
ss

R
A

G

 !
IT

36
0

LC
Lo

ug
ht

on
A

11
68

, R
ec

to
ry

 L
an

e/
 

W
es

ta
ll 

R
oa

d,
 L

ou
gh

to
n

Ju
nc

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

C
on

ge
st

io
n.

R
ev

ie
w

 p
ar

ki
ng

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

.  
P

ar
ki

ng
 r

es
tr

ic
tio

ns
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

(r
oa

d 
us

ed
 b

y 
co

m
m

ut
er

s)
. T

ur
ni

ng
 c

ou
nt

 m
ay

 s
ho

w
 n

ee
d 

fo
r 

a 
m

in
i-r

ou
nd

ab
ou

t a
lth

ou
gh

 la
yo

ut
 is

 n
ot

 id
ea

l (
es

se
nt

ia
lly

 a
 

fiv
e-

ar
m

 ju
nc

tio
n)

.
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
.  

S
ee

 a
ls

o
 IT

35
9

3k
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

1 
ye

ar
A

m
be

r

 "
#$

#%
&'
()
%*

+
,-
.
%%
/0
1
233
045
.
0

$(
2'
.
63
30#
,*
67
0#
%&
'(
)%
*

8,
9-
2*
'0
96
:)
92
;)
2%
*:
0<
/%
&=
36
0>
63
3%
.
0

32*
6:
?70
2*
:)
,3
3,
)2
%*
0%
@0)
2A

=6
90
=%
33,
9/
:7
0

,*
/0
,/
/2
)2
%*
,3
0B
3,
*)
2*
'7
0)9
6:
:0
,*
/0

=&
3=
:0
)%
0;
96
,)
60
,*
0,
))
9,
;)
2C
60
D,
C6
*&

6D
0

E
6:
)(
6)
2;
02:
:&
6:

F
69
'6
0&
:6
/0
@%
90
B,
9-
2*
'G
0H
(6
02*
)9
%/
&;
)2
%*
0%
@0)
(6
0I
6=
/6
*0
B,
9-
2*
'0

:;
(6
A
67
0@%
33%
.
2*
'0
)(
60
96
;6
*)
09
6C
26
.
02:
032
-6
3>
0)%
06
J,
;6
9=
,)
60
)(
60

B9
%=
36
A
G0K
*:
),
332
*'
0=
%3
3,
9/
:0
A
,>
0A
%C
60
2:
:&
60
63
:6
.
(6
96
G0L
%9
A
,3
0

;%
*:
&3
),
)2
%*
09
6M
&2
96
/0
@%
90
HN

+
:G
0

N
6:
2/
6*
):
0,
*/

0
)%
.
*0

;%
&*

;2
33%
9:

0O
PQ

Q0
B6
90
:)
,*
/,
9/
0

=%
33,
9/
R0O
SQ

Q0
B6
90

.
%%
/6
*0
=%
33,
9/
0

P0
A
%*
)(
:

A
m

be
r

 T
IT

35
0

LC
Lo

ug
ht

on
Lo

ug
ht

on
 H

ig
h 

R
oa

d 
j/w

 
T

he
 D

riv
e,

 L
ou

gh
to

n

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
tr

af
fic

 li
gh

ts
 

ju
nc

tio
n 

of
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

H
ig

h 
R

oa
d 

w
ith

 
B

ro
ok

ly
n 

A
ve

nu
e/

T
he

 D
riv

e.
 In

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
re

m
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 p

ha
se

 o
f 

th
e 

tr
af

fic
 li

gh
ts

 th
at

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
th

e 
eg

re
ss

 o
f v

eh
ic

le
s 

fr
om

 B
ro

ok
ly

n 
P

ar
ad

e 
in

to
 B

ro
ok

ly
n 

A
ve

nu
e,

 w
hi

ch
 

ca
us

es
 u

nn
ec

es
sa

ry
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
in

to
 

th
e 

H
ig

h 
R

oa
d 

an
d 

T
he

 D
riv

e.
 

C
on

ge
st

io
n.

A
ll 

ve
hi

cl
es

 e
xi

tin
g 

fr
om

 B
ro

ok
ly

n 
P

ar
ad

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 tu

rn
 le

ft 
in

to
 B

ro
ok

ly
n 

A
ve

nu
e.

 C
ur

re
nt

 s
pe

ed
 li

m
it 

30
m

ph
. 

T
hi

s 
w

ill
 im

pr
ov

e 
hi

gh
w

ay
 s

af
et

y,
 r

ed
uc

e 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

an
d 

is
 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 th
e 

T
ow

n 
C

ou
nc

il.
 T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t w

as
 p

ar
t o

f a
 

20
08

/2
00

9 
'C

on
ge

st
io

n 
B

us
tin

g'
 s

ch
em

e,
 w

hi
ch

 w
as

 w
id

el
y 

un
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 v

ar
io

us
 g

ro
up

 b
ec

au
se

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
po

sa
l t

o 
re

m
ov

e 
pa

rk
in

g.
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 h

av
e 

co
nc

er
ns

 a
bo

ut
 in

tr
od

uc
in

g 
'le

ft 
tu

rn
 o

nl
y'

 fr
om

 B
ro

ok
ly

n 
P

ar
ad

e,
 a

s 
th

is
 m

ay
 c

au
se

 
da

ng
er

ou
s 

m
an

oe
uv

re
s.

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 s
ug

ge
st

 a
n 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
is

 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t o
n 

th
e 

tim
in

gs
 o

f t
he

 li
gh

ts
 a

t p
ea

k 
ho

ur
s 

to
 

re
du

ce
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 B
ro

ok
ly

n 
P

ar
ad

e.
 U

nt
il 

fu
rt

he
r 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 a

re
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t i
t i

s 
di

ffi
cu

lt 
fo

r 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 to

 p
ut

 
fo

rw
ar

d 
pr

op
os

al
s 

th
at

 d
iff

er
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 fr

om
 th

e 
'C

on
ge

st
io

n
bu

st
in

g'
 s

ch
em

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 in

 2
00

8/
9

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 £
10

,0
00

 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

co
st

s 

3 
m

on
th

s 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

A
m

be
r

  
LC

Lo
ug

ht
on

B
ar

rin
gt

on
 R

oa
d 

(j/
w

 
D

ou
bl

ed
ay

 R
oa

d)
, 

Lo
ug

ht
on

D
ro

pp
ed

 k
er

b 
lo

ca
tio

n 
x2

D
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

cr
os

s
H

is
to

ric
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t
 £

20
00

 p
er

 p
ai

r 

3 
m

on
th

s
A

m
be

r

 U
LC

Lo
ug

ht
on

S
an

df
or

d 
A

ve
nu

e 
(j/

w
 

W
es

ta
ll 

R
oa

d)
, L

ou
gh

to
n

D
ro

pp
ed

 k
er

b 
lo

ca
tio

n 
x2

D
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

cr
os

s
H

is
to

ric
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t
 £

20
00

 p
er

 p
ai

r 

3 
m

on
th

s
A

m
be

r

 P
LC

Lo
ug

ht
on

C
ol

eb
ro

ok
 L

an
e 

(j/
w

 
W

es
ta

ll 
R

oa
d)

, L
ou

gh
to

n
D

ro
pp

ed
 k

er
b 

lo
ca

tio
n 

x2
 (

on
e 

of
 

th
es

e 
on

 's
ou

th
' s

id
e 

of
 W

es
ta

ll 
R

oa
d)

D
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

cr
os

s
H

is
to

ric
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t
 £

20
00

 p
er

 p
ai

r 

3 
m

on
th

s
A

m
be

r

 V
LC

Lo
ug

ht
on

H
ar

ve
y 

G
ar

de
ns

 (
j/w

 
C

ol
eb

ro
ok

 L
an

e)
, 

Lo
ug

ht
on

D
ro

pp
ed

 k
er

b 
lo

ca
tio

n 
x2

D
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

cr
os

s
H

is
to

ric
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t
 £

20
00

 p
er

 p
ai

r 
3 

m
on

th
s

A
m

be
r

 S
LC

Lo
ug

ht
on

C
on

ye
rs

 W
ay

 (
j/w

 
C

ol
eb

ro
ok

 L
an

e)
, 

Lo
ug

ht
on

D
ro

pp
ed

 k
er

b 
lo

ca
tio

n 
x2

D
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

cr
os

s
H

is
to

ric
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t
 £

20
00

 p
er

 p
ai

r 
3 

m
on

th
s

A
m

be
r

 W
#$

#%
&'
()
%*

X
&6
6*
:0
N
%,
/7
0#
%&
'(
)%
*

YB
66
/0
(&
A
B:

86
9;
62
C6
/0
:B
66
/2
*'

Y)
9,
2'
()
09
%,
/G
0Z
,>
0=
60
/2
@@
2;
&3
)0)
%0
3%
;,
)6
0/
&6
0)%
0,
;;
6:
:6
:0
50
%*
0

:)
96
6)
0B
,9
-2
*'
G0Y
&'
'6
:)
0;
%*
:&
3)
,)
2%
*0
6,
93
>0
2*
0/
6:
2'
*0
32@
67
0:
&'
'6
:)
0

%B
B%
:2
)2
%*
0@9
%A

03%
;,
309
6:
2/
6*
):
02:
032
-6
3>
G0

1
2:
)%
92
;0

:;
(6
A
60
32:
)

OT
Q7
QQ

Q

W0
A
%*
)(
:

A
m

be
r

UQ
LC

Lo
ug

ht
on

T
ra

ps
 H

ill
/A

ld
er

to
n 

H
ill

/B
or

de
rs

 L
an

e
M

in
i-r

ou
nd

ab
ou

t a
nd

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

re
fu

ge
 is

la
nd

s
S

ch
em

e 
re

qu
ire

s 
va

lid
at

io
n 

- N
o

w
 V

al
id

at
ed

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
T

ow
n 

C
ou

nc
il

£5
0k

12
 m

on
th

s
A

m
be

r

P
ag

e 
 6

  o
f  

24
 

Page 24



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
P

an
el

S
ch

em
e 

L
is

t 
20

12
/1

3 
V

er
si

o
n

 4
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
C

o
u

n
ci

l
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
S

ch
em

e
P

ro
b

le
m

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
 / 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

R
eq

u
es

te
d

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 C

o
st

 (
£)

E
st

im
at

ed
T

im
es

ca
le

A
ss

um
in

g
sm

oo
th

pr
og

re
ss

R
A

G

 !
IT

36
9

LC
Lo

ug
ht

on
E

ar
ls

 P
at

h,
 L

ou
gh

to
n

tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g 

M
ea

su
re

s 
af

te
r 

R
oa

d 
D

ea
th

S
pe

ed
in

g,
 H

G
V

 s
ig

na
ge

In
ve

st
ig

at
ed

 b
y 

S
af

et
y 

T
ea

m
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

fa
ta

lit
y.

 T
he

y 
co

ul
d 

no
t f

in
d 

an
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
so

lu
tio

n.
 S

pe
ed

 li
m

it 
to

 
be

 a
lte

re
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f E
F

 R
ev

ie
w

. T
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g 

ag
ai

ns
t 

p o
lic

y.

M
em

be
r 

of
 

P
ub

lic

A
w

ai
tin

g
co

nf
irm

at
io

n 
 o

f 
sc

he
m

e 
fr

om
 A

re
a 

O
ffi

ce

N
/A

R
ed

 "
#$

#%
&'
()
%*

$(
+,
)+
-.
/
%0
12
.#
%&
'(
)%
*

$(
34
0*
+,
.0
*1

.5
+1
+,
)-
30
*.
4-
%,
,3
*'
,

65
++
13
*'

O
n

 P
R
2;

 a
ga
in
st

 S
pe
ed

 m
an
ag
em

en
t P
ol
ic
y 

! 
w
il
l r
eq
ui
re

 

fo
rm

al
 s
ig
n

 o
ff
...
78
3,
)3
*'
.,
5+
+1
.(
&9

5,
2.)
(+
.:
31
)(
.%
;.)
(+
.-
%0
1.

+*
4%
&-
0'
+,
.<
+(
34
=+
,.
)%
.3*
4-
+0
,+
.,
5+
+1
>.?
(+
.&
,+
.%
;.$
(3
40
*+
,.
0,
.

3*
.@

3==
3*
'0
=+
./
%0
1.
05
5+
0-
,.
)%
.A
+.
9
%-
+.
+;
;+
4)
3<
+.
:
0B
.%
;.4
0=
9
3*
'.

)-
0;
;34
>.C
*4
=+
0-
.:
(+
-+
.)(

+B
.4
0*
.A
+.
=%
40
)+
12
.'
3<
+*
.)(

+.
5-
+,
+*
4+
.

%;
.<
+(
34
=+
.4
-%
,,
%<
+-
,.
0*
1.
D&
*4
)3
%*
,>
.?
(+
-+
.9
0B
.A
+.
*%
.*
++
1.
;%
-.
0.

4%
*)
-%
==+
1.
4-
%,
,3
*'
.E.
0.
5+
1+
,)
-3
0*
.-
+;
&'
+.
9
0B
.A
+.
0.
A+
))
+-
.

0=
)+
-*
0)
3<
+>
.

F+
)3
)3
%*
.A
B.

=%
40
=.

-+
,3
1+
*)
,2
.

,&
55

%-
).A
B.

?%
:
*.

4%
&*

43
==%
-,

.G
!"

2H
HH

.5
+-
.4
(3
40
*+
I.

GJ
H2
HH

H.
;%
-.
0.

4%
*)
-%
==+
12
.K
+A
-0
.

4-
%,
,3
*'
I.G
L2
 H

H.
5+
-.

5+
1+
,)
-3
0*
.-
+;
&'
+.

M.
9
%*
)(
,

R
ed

 N
LC

Lo
ug

ht
on

A
12

1 
H

ig
h 

R
oa

d 
(n

ea
r 

S
pr

in
g 

G
ro

ve
),

 L
ou

gh
to

n
S

ig
na

l c
on

tr
ol

le
d 

cr
os

si
ng

H
ig

h 
vo

lu
m

es
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

ro
ad

 a
t s

ch
oo

l 
tim

es
.

T
he

 w
id

th
 o

f t
he

 r
oa

d 
m

ay
 p

re
cl

ud
e 

a 
re

fu
ge

, b
ut

 th
er

e 
is

 
go

od
 v

is
ib

ili
ty

 a
t t

he
 s

ite
 fo

r 
a 

cr
os

si
ng

. A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

85
th

 
pe

rc
en

til
e 

sp
ee

ds
 o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

in
 b

el
ow

 3
0m

ph
 n

or
th

bo
un

d,
 it

 is
 

fa
st

er
 s

ou
th

bo
un

d 
an

d 
m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
de

em
ed

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fo

r 
a 

ze
br

a 
cr

os
si

ng
. T

he
 v

ol
um

e 
of

 tr
af

fic
 is

 q
ui

te
 h

ig
h 

at
 th

is
 

lo
ca

tio
n,

 b
ut

 th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
ac

tiv
ity

 is
 to

 a
nd

 fr
om

 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

. A
ss

um
in

g 
th

er
e 

is
 n

ot
 a

 s
ch

oo
l c

ro
ss

in
g 

pa
tr

ol
 

so
lu

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
pe

ak
 h

ou
r 

de
m

an
ds

, t
he

 in
te

rr
up

tio
n 

to
 tr

af
fic

 
flo

w
 w

ith
 a

 c
om

pu
te

riz
ed

 s
ig

na
liz

ed
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

st
ric

te
d 

to
 th

es
e 

pe
rio

ds
 o

nl
y.

 O
n

 t
h

e 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 N
et

w
o

rk
 -

 
w

ill
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

sp
ec

if
ic

 s
ig

n
 o

ff
. 

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 £
17

0,
00

0+
 fo

r 
th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 a
 

P
uf

fin
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

£1
0,

00
0 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 

st
ud

y

9 
m

on
th

s
R

ed

 O
LC

Lo
ug

ht
on

C
hu

rc
h 

H
ill

 (
N

or
th

ea
st

 o
f 

th
e 

U
pl

an
ds

),
 L

ou
gh

to
n

S
ig

na
l c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
cr

os
si

ng
D

iff
ic

ul
t t

o 
cr

os
s 

ro
ad

H
ig

h 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

an
d 

ve
hi

cl
e 

flo
w

s.
 S

ig
na

l-c
on

tr
ol

le
d 

cr
os

si
ng

 
m

os
t a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

t t
hi

s 
lo

ca
tio

n.
 A

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
N

or
th

 E
as

t o
f t

he
 U

pl
an

ds
 fo

r 
a 

po
ss

ib
le

 z
eb

ra
 

cr
os

si
ng

 in
st

al
la

tio
n,

 h
ow

ev
er

 th
is

 m
ay

 a
ffe

ct
 th

e 
T

ra
ps

 H
ill

 
ju

nc
tio

n.
 N

o 
ot

he
r 

su
ita

bl
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 id
en

tif
ie

d.
 T

he
re

 
is

 a
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
re

fu
ge

 a
t t

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

lo
ca

tio
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

ne
w

 c
ro

ss
in

g.
 O

n
 P

R
2,

 w
ill

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
fo

rm
al

 s
ig

n
 o

ff
.

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t 

S
up

po
rt

ed
 b

y 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

M
rs

 C
 P

on
d

£1
50

,0
00

9 
m

on
th

s
R

ed

  
LC

Lo
ug

ht
on

P
yr

le
s 

La
ne

, L
ou

gh
to

n
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
re

fu
ge

D
iff

ic
ul

ty
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

ro
ad

A
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

ne
ar

 th
e 

sh
op

s 
w

ou
ld

 r
eq

ui
re

 r
em

ov
al

 o
f p

ar
ki

ng
 

an
d 

re
ce

iv
e 

ob
je

ct
io

ns
. A

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
el

se
w

he
re

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
aw

ay
 

fr
om

 th
e 

de
si

re
 li

ne
 s

o 
w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

us
ed

. P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

flo
w

s 
ar

e 
hi

gh
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 m
os

t o
f t

he
 d

ay
, t

ra
ffi

c 
flo

w
s 

ar
e 

lo
w

 
al

lo
w

in
g 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
 to

 c
ro

ss
 in

 th
e 

ga
ps

 w
ith

ou
t u

si
ng

 a
 

fo
rm

al
 c

ro
ss

in
g.

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 n
o

 f
u

rt
h

er
 a

ct
io

n
. O

n 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 n
et

w
or

k 
so

 w
ou

ld
 r

eq
ui

re
 s

ig
n 

of
f.

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

£7
,5

00

6 
m

on
th

s
R

ed

 P
LC

Lo
ug

ht
on

A
ld

er
to

n 
H

ill
, L

ou
gh

to
n

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

re
fu

ge
D

iff
ic

ul
t t

o 
cr

os
s 

ro
ad

Lo
ca

tio
n 

lim
ite

d 
by

 a
cc

es
se

s.
 S

ug
ge

st
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
re

fu
ge

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 o
n 

B
or

de
rs

 L
an

e 
ea

st
 o

f T
he

 H
aw

th
or

ns
, s

ub
je

ct
 to

 
su

ffi
ci

en
t r

oa
d 

w
id

th
. A

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
re

fu
ge

 s
ou

th
 o

f 
B

or
de

rs
 L

an
e 

ag
ai

n 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

su
ffi

ci
en

t r
oa

d 
w

id
th

 a
nd

 
vi

si
bi

lit
y.

O
n

 P
R

2,
 s

o
 w

ill
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

fo
rm

al
 s

ig
n

 o
ff

.

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

£1
2,

00
0

6 
m

on
th

s
R

ed

P
ag

e 
 7

  o
f  

24
 

Page 25



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
P

an
el

S
ch

em
e 

L
is

t 
20

12
/1

3 
V

er
si

o
n

 4
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
C

o
u

n
ci

l
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
S

ch
em

e
P

ro
b

le
m

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
 / 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

R
eq

u
es

te
d

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 C

o
st

 (
£)

E
st

im
at

ed
T

im
es

ca
le

A
ss

um
in

g
sm

oo
th

pr
og

re
ss

R
A

G

 !
"#

"$
%&
'(
$)

*
+,
($
-.
/"
0)
+/
1)
-/

2
+3

4
0)
5/
60
)+
78/
"$
%&
'(
$)

9+
:+
5(
-;
0)
/-
+<
%&
+

=
;<<
;,
%6
(.
/,
-$
55
;)
&/
-$
0:

9+
:+
5(
-;
0)
/<6
$3

5/
$)
/*
+,
($
-.
/"
0)
+/
0-
+/
<0
;-
6.
/6$
3
8/3

;(
'/
('
+/

+>
,+
?(
;$
)/
$<
/('

+/
@
A
/?
+0
BC
/D
'+
/)
%4

E+
-/
$<
/F
%6
)+
-0
E6
+/

?+
:+
5(
-;
0)
5/
3
05
/0
65
$/
6$
3
/0
):

/;(
/;5
/)
$(
/,
$)
5;
:+
-+
:/
('
0(
/('

+-
+/
;5
/

,%
--
+)
(6
./
0/
60
-&
+/
60
(+
)(
/:
+4

0)
:/
($
/,
-$
55
/('

+/
-$
0:
C/@
/5
;&
)0
66+
:/

,-
$5
5;
)&
/;5
/('

+-
+<
$-
+/
)$
(/-
+,
$4

4
+)
:+
:/
0(
/('

;5
/6$
,0
(;
$)
C/

G
$3

+F
+-
8/(
-0
<<
;,
/<6
$3

5/
0)
:/
5?
++
:5
/3
+-
+/
';
&'
/('

-$
%&
'$
%(
/4
%,
'/

$<
/('

+/
:0
./
4
0B
;)
&/
;(
/:
;<<
;,
%6
(/(
$/
,-
$5
5C
/@
/?
+:
+5
(-
;0
)/
-+
<%
&+
/,
$%
6:
/

E+
/;)
5(
06
6+
:/
H%
5(
/5
$%
('
/$
</2

+3
4
0)
I5
/"
0)
+/
('
;5
/3
$%
6:
/0
55
;5
(/

?+
:+
5(
-;
0)
5/
;)
/,
-$
55
;)
&/
('
+/
-$
0:
/0
):

/-
+:
%,
+/
F+
';
,6
+/
5?
++
:5
C/@
/

5;
4
;60
-/
<0
,;
6;(
./
'0
5/
06
-+
0:
./
E+
+)
/;)
5(
06
6+
:/
<%
-(
'+
-/
5$
%(
'/
$)
/

*
+,
($
-.
/"
0)
+C
/T
hi
s 
is

 o
n

 a
 S
tr
at
eg
ic

 r
ou
te

 s
o 
w
ou
ld

 r
eq
ui
re

 

si
gn

 o
ff
.

G
;5
($
-;
,/

5,
'+
4
+/
6;5
(

/J
KL

8L
LL

/?
+:
+5
(-
;0
)/

-+
<%
&+
C/

M/
4
$)
('
5

R
ed

 N
LC

Lo
ug

ht
on

G
ol

di
ng

s 
H

ill
, L

ou
gh

to
n

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

cr
os

si
ng

D
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

cr
os

s 
ro

ad
. 

T
he

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

flo
w

 r
ec

or
de

d 
w

as
 v

er
y 

lo
w

 a
nd

 a
lth

ou
gh

 
tr

af
fic

 le
ve

ls
 a

re
 h

ig
h,

 it
 is

 n
ot

 fe
lt 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 la
te

nt
 d

em
an

d 
to

 c
ro

ss
 a

t t
hi

s 
lo

ca
tio

n.
 It

 a
pp

ea
rs

 th
at

 th
e 

m
ai

n 
re

as
on

 to
 

cr
os

s 
th

e 
ro

ad
 is

 fo
r 

th
e 

bu
s 

st
op

 o
n 

ei
th

er
 s

id
e 

of
 th

e 
ro

ad
.I

t
is

 t
h

er
ef

o
re

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 t
h

at
 n

o
 f

u
rt

h
er

 a
ct

io
n

 b
e 

ta
ke

n
 

w
ith

 r
eg

ar
ds

 to
 a

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

cr
os

si
ng

.

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 £
40

,0
00

 fo
r 

ze
br

a 
cr

os
si

ng

9 
m

on
th

s
R

ed

 O
LC

Lo
ug

ht
on

A
lb

io
n 

H
ill

, L
ou

gh
to

n
O

ne
 w

ay
 r

oa
d

C
on

ge
st

io
n

Li
ke

ly
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 s
pe

ed
s 

/ r
ed

uc
e 

ro
ad

 s
af

et
y.

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 £
3,

50
0 

T
ra

ffi
c 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
 

N
/A

R
ed

ML
LC

Lo
ug

ht
on

A
ld

er
to

n 
H

al
l L

an
e

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

gu
ar

d 
ra

ils
S

ch
em

e 
re

qu
ire

s 
va

lid
at

io
n 

E
n

g
in

ee
r:

 W
h

at
 a

re
 t

h
e 

ex
te

n
ts

 
o

f 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
t?

 C
an

 w
e 

h
av

e 
a 

p
la

n
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 w

h
er

e 
g

u
ar

d
ra

il 
is

 r
eq

u
es

te
d

?

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
T

ow
n 

C
ou

nc
il

£3
,0

00
 T

B
C

T
B

C

MK
LC

Lo
ug

ht
on

 
D

eb
de

n 
La

ne
S

pe
ed

 li
m

its
 3

0m
ph

/b
en

d 
pr

io
rit

y 
sc

he
m

e/
 V

eh
ic

le
 A

ct
iv

at
ed

 S
ig

n
S

ch
em

e 
re

qu
ire

s 
va

lid
at

io
n 

E
n

g
in

ee
r:

 A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
N

ew
 r

eq
ue

st
 

T
ow

n 
C

ou
nc

il
 T

B
C

 

T
B

C

MP
IT

35
8

N
W

&
N

N
az

ei
ng

B
19

4 
N

az
ei

ng
 N

ew
 

R
oa

d/
N

or
th

 S
tr

ee
t/M

id
dl

e 
S

tr
ee

t, 
Lo

w
er

 N
az

ei
ng

Ju
nc

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

U
nc

le
ar

 p
ro

bl
em

 (
co

ng
es

tio
n?

),
 m

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d

U
nc

le
ar

 w
ha

t i
ss

ue
 is

. 
5k

 to
 in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
tim

in
gs

N
/A

A
m

be
r

MQ
N

W
&

N
N

az
ei

ng
S

t L
eo

na
rd

's
 R

oa
d,

 
N

az
ei

ng
V

ill
ag

e 
G

at
ew

ay
 a

nd
 r

ep
os

iti
on

in
g 

of
 

V
A

S
S

pe
ed

in
g

A
 V

A
S

 w
as

 p
os

iti
on

ed
 s

om
e 

10
0m

 N
or

th
 o

f T
at

sf
ie

ld
 A

ve
nu

e 
in

 S
t L

eo
na

rd
s 

R
oa

d,
 N

az
ei

ng
. T

hi
s 

is
 a

bo
ut

 3
00

m
 a

fte
r 

th
e 

en
tr

y 
po

in
t o

f t
he

 3
0m

ph
 z

on
e.

 It
 h

as
 n

o 
im

pa
ct

 fo
r 

th
e 

30
0m

 
an

d 
th

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

w
al

kw
ay

 is
 in

ad
eq

ua
te

 a
nd

 n
ar

ro
w

. 
T

he
re

fo
re

 a
 r

eq
ue

st
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

m
ad

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
si

gn
 to

 b
e 

su
pp

le
m

en
te

d 
by

 a
 v

ill
ag

e 
ga

te
w

ay
 e

re
ct

ed
 a

t t
he

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 

of
 th

e 
bu

ilt
-u

p 
ar

ea
 o

n 
bo

th
 s

id
es

. T
he

 B
19

4 
(S

t L
eo

na
rd

s 
R

oa
d)

 is
 a

 b
us

y 
ro

ut
e 

an
d 

is
 d

e-
re

st
ric

te
d 

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 p
rio

r 
to

th
e 

ur
ba

n 
ar

ea
 le

ad
in

g 
to

 h
ig

h 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 s

pe
ed

s.
 T

he
 o

rig
in

al
 

V
A

S
 w

as
 lo

ca
te

d 
at

 a
 p

oi
nt

 th
at

 m
et

 E
ss

ex
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
cr

ite
ria

. T
hi

s 
si

gn
 is

 3
00

m
 N

or
th

 o
f t

he
 s

pe
ed

 li
m

it 
si

gn
s.

 
G

at
ew

ay
s 

ar
e 

po
ss

ib
le

, p
ro

vi
di

ng
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 v
er

ge
 w

id
th

 is
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
(m

ay
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
cu

st
om

 m
ad

e)
, b

ut
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
P

ar
is

h 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y.

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

£1
5,

00
0

6 
m

on
th

s
A

m
be

r

MR
N

W
&

N
N

az
ei

ng
N

az
ei

ng
 R

oa
d,

 N
az

ei
ng

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
cr

os
si

ng
 

(z
eb

ra
) 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 to
 th

e 
pr

es
en

t e
xi

ts
 

fr
om

 S
t G

ile
s 

ca
r 

pa
rk

 a
nd

 
N

az
ei

ng
bu

ry
 P

ar
ad

e.

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 u

se
rs

 o
f t

he
 C

hu
rc

h 
ca

r 
pa

rk
, p

re
sc

ho
ol

 p
ar

en
ts

 a
nd

 p
up

ils
 

an
d 

re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 E
liz

ab
et

h 
C

lo
se

 a
nd

 
N

az
ei

ng
 R

oa
d 

w
ea

ve
 th

ei
r 

w
ay

 
be

tw
ee

n 
tr

af
fic

. T
he

y 
do

n'
t w

al
k 

to
 th

e 
lig

ht
s 

at
 N

az
ei

ng
bu

ry
 c

ro
ss

ro
ad

s.
 

O
ne

 a
dv

an
ta

ge
 o

f a
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
a 

re
du

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

on
 th

e 
ve

rg
es

 b
y 

he
av

y 
lo

rr
ie

s 
w

hi
le

 th
e 

dr
iv

er
s 

vi
si

ts
 

th
e 

sh
op

s.
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 h

av
e 

co
nc

er
ns

 w
ith

 th
e 

pr
ox

im
ity

 o
f a

 
pr

op
os

ed
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

to
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
tr

af
fic

 s
ig

na
ls

 a
t t

he
 

N
az

ei
ng

 c
ro

ss
ro

ad
s 

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 £
80

,0
00

 fo
r 

a 
co

nt
ro

lle
d 

ze
br

a 
cr

os
si

ng

9 
m

on
th

s
A

m
be

r

P
ag

e 
 8

  o
f  

24
 

Page 26



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
P

an
el

S
ch

em
e 

L
is

t 
20

12
/1

3 
V

er
si

o
n

 4
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
C

o
u

n
ci

l
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
S

ch
em

e
P

ro
b

le
m

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
 / 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

R
eq

u
es

te
d

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 C

o
st

 (
£)

E
st

im
at

ed
T

im
es

ca
le

A
ss

um
in

g
sm

oo
th

pr
og

re
ss

R
A

G

 !
N

W
&

N
E

pp
in

g
U

pl
an

d
B

18
1,

 E
pp

in
g 

U
pl

an
d

O
ut

si
de

 G
re

en
w

oo
d 

an
d 

C
he

qu
er

s 
- 

tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g 

in
 th

e 
fo

rm
 o

f d
iff

er
en

t 
ro

ad
 s

ur
fa

ce
s,

 r
um

bl
e 

st
rip

s 
ap

pr
oa

ch
in

g 
be

nd
, s

pe
ed

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
as

 fo
r 

th
e 

'C
ha

m
be

rs
 M

an
or

' c
or

ne
r,

 
si

gn
in

g 
(e

.g
., 

be
nd

, i
ce

) 
an

d 
cr

as
h 

ba
rr

ie
rs

T
he

re
 h

av
e 

be
en

 a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 
ac

ci
de

nt
s 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
ve

hi
cl

es
 le

av
in

g 
th

e 
ca

rr
ia

ge
w

ay
.  

R
es

id
en

ts
 a

re
 

co
nc

er
ne

d 
du

e 
to

 th
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 

tr
af

fic
.

O
ffi

ce
r 

ad
vi

se
 th

at
 th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 r
um

bl
e 

st
rip

s 
to

o 
cl

os
e 

to
 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
w

ou
ld

 c
on

fli
ct

 w
ith

 c
ur

re
nt

 g
ui

de
lin

es
. 

H
ow

ev
er

 r
oa

d 
su

rf
ac

in
g 

tr
ea

tm
en

t w
ou

ld
 b

e 
po

ss
ib

le
, b

ut
 

w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 h
ig

h 
in

iti
al

 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
co

st
s.

 S
ig

ni
ng

 c
an

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

. A
t f

irs
t 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
th

er
e 

ap
pe

ar
s 

to
 b

e 
in

su
ffi

ci
en

t s
pa

ce
 fo

r 
cr

as
h 

ba
rr

ie
rs

. I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
pl

at
es

 w
ith

 w
ar

ni
ng

 s
ig

ns
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
 a

 s
ch

em
e.

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

£2
,5

00
 s

ig
ni

ng
/li

ni
ng

 
sc

he
m

e;
 £

20
,0

00
 

an
ti-

sk
id

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

on
 b

en
ds

 

6 
m

on
th

s
A

m
be

r

  
"
#
$
"

"
%&
'(
)#

*+
,-
)

.
+/
/*
''

0(
%&
12

%%
-)
3
%+
-4
)"
%&
'(
)

#
*+
,-

5*
6+
/7
/)
8&
%/
/9
16

:
9;;
9<
7,
'=
)<
&%
//
91
6

>
);*
+/
9?
9,9
'=
)/
7&
@*
=)
+1
-)
A*
-*
/'
&9
+1
B(
%&
/*
);,
%2

)9/
)&
*C
79
&*
-

D
9/
'%
&9
<)

/<
(*
E
*)
,9/
'

)F
7&
@*
=)
GH
II

IJ
)

GH
!I

4I
II

K)
L)
E
%1
'(
/

A
m

be
r

 M
"
#
$
"

"
%&
'(
)#

*+
,-
)

.
+/
/*
''

N
+9
1)
3
%+
-4
)"
%&
'(
)#

*+
,-

:
&%
A)
O*
&?
)&
*C
7*
/'
/

3
*C
7*
/'
);%
&)
'(
*)
91
/'
+,
,+
'9
%1
)%
;)-
&%
AA

*-
)

O*
&?
/)
%A
A%
/9
'*
)P
9,1
)3
%+
-)
;%
&)

2
(*
*,
<(
+9
&)
+<
<*
//
)'%
)Q
%&
O)
3
%+
-)

'(
&%
76
()
'(
*)
(*
-6
*J

R%
%'
A+
'(
)%
AA

%/
9'
*)
&%
+-
J))
#
9,,
)&
*C
79
&*
)<
%1
/'
&7
<'
9%
1)
%;
);%
%'
2
+=
J

D
9/
'%
&9
<)

/<
(*
E
*)
,9/
'

GH
!4
II

I

 )
E
%1
'(
/

A
m

be
r

 S
N

W
&

N
N

or
th

 W
ea

ld
 

B
as

se
tt

W
el

lin
gt

on
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
am

pd
en

 C
lo

se
, N

or
th

 
W

ea
ld

T
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g 

an
d 

pa
rk

in
g 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
R

at
 r

un
ni

ng
 (

an
d 

on
 s

tr
ee

t p
ar

ki
ng

 
re

st
ric

tin
g 

vi
si

bi
lit

y)
.

E
xi

st
in

g 
ju

nc
tio

n 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

in
 fo

rc
e 

(s
ec

tio
ns

 o
f '

no
 w

ai
tin

g 
at

 
an

y 
tim

e'
 r

es
tr

ic
tio

ns
).

 D
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

lo
ca

te
 tr

af
fic

 c
al

m
in

g 
du

e 
to

 
ac

ce
ss

es
 / 

pa
rk

in
g.

 W
ill

 r
eq

ui
re

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

- 
un

lik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

po
pu

la
r

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 £
40

,0
00

 h
um

ps
 

O
ve

r 
1 

ye
ar

 
A

m
be

r

 L
N

W
&

N
M

at
ch

in
g

D
ow

nh
al

l R
oa

d/
 L

itt
le

 
La

ve
r 

R
oa

d/
 W

at
er

y 
La

ne
, M

at
ch

in
g

R
e-

al
ig

nm
en

t o
f p

rio
rit

y 
of

 ju
nc

tio
n

In
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 H
G

V
 u

se
 o

n 
W

at
er

y 
La

ne

E
re

ct
io

n 
of

 s
ig

ns
 w

ar
ni

ng
 'A

cc
es

s 
O

nl
y 

U
ns

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r 

H
G

V
s'

 o
r 

'U
ns

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r 

S
at

 N
av

s'
 a

t b
ot

h 
en

tr
an

ce
s 

of
 W

at
er

 L
an

e.
 H

G
V

s 
ar

e
us

in
g 

W
at

er
 L

an
e 

as
 a

 th
ro

ug
h 

ro
ut

e 
an

d 
it 

is
 to

ta
lly

 u
ns

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r 

su
ch

 v
eh

ic
le

s.
 W

at
er

y 
La

ne
 is

 o
n 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
ne

tw
or

k 
- s

w
it

ch
in

g
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 w
ill

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
fo

rm
al

 s
ig

n
 o

ff
. N

o 
re

co
rd

ed
 p

er
so

na
l i

nj
ur

y 
co

lli
si

on
s 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
. O

ffi
ce

rs
 h

av
e 

so
m

e 
co

nc
er

ns
 th

at
 tu

rn
in

g 
of

 
la

rg
e 

ve
hi

cl
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 H
G

V
s 

an
d 

tr
ac

to
rs

 m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

po
ss

ib
le

 o
r 

w
ill

 
ra

is
e 

sa
fe

ty
 c

on
ce

rn
s.

  A
lte

rin
g 

pr
io

rit
y 

m
ay

 c
au

se
 s

af
et

y 
is

su
es

. I
n 

ad
di

tio
n,

 c
en

tr
e 

lin
es

 a
nd

 c
at

’s
 e

ye
s 

w
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

be
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 

hi
gh

lig
ht

 th
e 

tr
aj

ec
to

ry
 o

f t
he

 n
ew

 a
lig

nm
en

t o
f t

he
 b

en
d 

an
d 

to
 

de
lin

ea
te

 th
e 

ne
w

 r
oa

d 
la

yo
ut

, a
fte

r 
hi

st
or

ic
al

ly
 L

itt
le

 L
av

er
 R

oa
d 

gi
vi

ng
 w

ay
 to

 W
at

er
y 

La
ne

/D
ow

nh
al

l R
oa

d.
  V

eg
et

at
io

n 
to

 b
e 

re
m

ov
ed

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
si

gh
t l

in
es

. D
ou

bl
e 

ye
llo

w
 li

ne
s 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
op

po
si

te
 th

e 
ju

nc
tio

n 
to

 p
re

ve
nt

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

pa
rk

in
g.

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 £
5,

00
0-

£7
,5

00
 

3 
m

on
th

s
R

ed

MI
N

W
&

N
S

he
er

in
g

Lu
xf

or
d 

P
la

ce
, S

he
er

in
g

W
ai

tin
g 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

pa
rk

in
g 

in
 

Lu
xf

or
d 

P
la

ce
F

or
 p

ar
ki

ng
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 (

no
t p

an
el

).
H

is
to

ric
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t
£3

,5
00

 w
ai

tin
g 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
N

/A
R

ed

MH
N

W
&

N
N

or
th

 W
ea

ld
 

B
as

se
tt

W
oo

ds
id

e 
ju

nc
tio

n 
H

ig
h 

R
oa

d,
 N

or
th

 W
ea

ld

W
ei

gh
t r

es
tr

ic
tio

n.
 A

n 
is

la
nd

 a
t t

he
 

ju
nc

tio
n 

of
 W

oo
ds

id
e 

an
d 

N
M

 H
ig

h 
R

oa
d

H
G

V
's

 u
si

ng
 r

ou
te

 / 
pe

rc
ei

ve
d 

sp
ee

di
ng

.

Is
la

nd
 is

 p
ro

po
se

d 
to

 r
es

tr
ic

t H
G

V
 a

cc
es

s,
 h

ow
ev

er
 H

G
V

 
ac

ce
ss

 is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

fo
r 

ex
is

tin
g 

in
du

st
ria

l u
ni

ts
. W

ei
gh

t 
re

st
ric

tio
n 

/ t
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g 

no
t a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
. P

R
2 

ag
ai

ns
t 

po
lic

y.
 D

oe
s 

no
t m

ee
t c

rit
er

ia
 fo

r 
sp

ee
d 

lim
it 

re
du

ct
io

n.

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

£8
,0

00

3 
m

on
th

s
R

ed

MT
N

W
&

N
R

oy
do

n
C

hu
rc

h 
M

ea
d 

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 H
ig

h 
S

tr
ee

t, 
R

oy
do

n
Ju

nc
tio

n 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n

C
om

m
ut

er
 p

ar
ki

ng
 b

lo
ck

in
g 

vi
si

bi
lit

y.

L
H

P
 A

g
re

ed
 t

h
at

 r
es

tr
ic

ti
o

n
 is

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 b

u
t 

th
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 

b
e 

p
as

se
d

 t
o

 t
h

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

. H
ow

ev
er

 E
C

C
 d

o 
no

t i
ns

ta
ll 

ju
nc

tio
n 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
un

le
ss

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 p

ro
ve

n 
sa

fe
ty

 
is

su
e 

du
e 

to
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 is

su
es

.

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

A
pp

ro
x 

£3
,0

00
 P

as
s 

to
 p

ar
ki

ng
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

6 
m

on
th

s
R

ed

MU
N

W
&

N
N

or
th

 W
ea

ld
 

B
as

se
tt

A
41

4 
C

an
es

 la
ne

 j/
w

 
V

ic
ar

ag
e 

La
ne

R
ep

la
ce

 o
ne

-w
ay

 s
ys

te
m

 w
ith

 a
 

ro
un

da
bo

ut
S

ch
em

e 
va

lid
at

ed
N

ew
 r

eq
ue

st
 

P
ar

is
h

C
ou

nc
il

 £
1,

00
0,

00
0 

T
B

C
 

2 
ye

ar
s

re
d

P
ag

e 
 9

  o
f  

24
 

Page 27



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
P

an
el

S
ch

em
e 

L
is

t 
20

12
/1

3 
V

er
si

o
n

 4
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
C

o
u

n
ci

l
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
S

ch
em

e
P

ro
b

le
m

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
 / 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

R
eq

u
es

te
d

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 C

o
st

 (
£)

E
st

im
at

ed
T

im
es

ca
le

A
ss

um
in

g
sm

oo
th

pr
og

re
ss

R
A

G

 !
N

W
&

N
H

as
tin

gw
oo

d
M

ill
 S

tr
ee

t
N

ew
 fo

ot
w

ay
 a

nd
 lo

w
er

in
g 

of
 s

pe
ed

 
lim

it
M

ill
 s

tr
ee

t u
se

d 
as

 a
n 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

ro
ut

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
H

ar
lo

w
 a

nd
 M

11
S

ch
em

e 
va

lid
at

ed
N

ew
 r

eq
ue

st
 

P
ar

is
h

C
ou

nc
il

 T
B

C
 

T
B

C
re

d

 "
N

W
&

N
N

az
ei

ng
M

id
dl

e 
S

tr
ee

t (
B

um
bl

es
 

gr
ee

n 
to

 P
R

O
W

 F
P

59
),

 
bu

m
bl

es
 G

re
en

N
ew

 fo
ot

w
ay

N
ar

ro
w

 r
oa

d
S

ch
em

e 
re

qu
ire

s 
va

lid
at

io
n 

E
n

g
in

ee
r:

 A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 r
eq

u
ir

ed

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
P

ar
is

h
C

ou
nc

il

 £
3k

 (
pr

ov
is

io
na

l, 
de

pe
nd

in
g 

on
 

an
sw

er
s/

fu
rt

he
r 

in
fo

 
fr

om
 L

H
P

) 
3 

m
on

th
s 

(p
ro

vi
si

on
al

)

 #
N

W
&

N
N

az
ei

ng
M

id
dl

e 
S

tr
ee

t/S
t 

Le
on

ar
ds

 R
oa

d
W

ei
gh

t r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

T
o 

lim
it 

H
G

V
 tr

af
fic

 th
ro

ug
h 

N
az

ei
ng

 o
r 

co
ul

d 
pu

t u
p 

m
or

e 
ad

va
nc

ed
 s

ig
na

ge
 

fo
r 

 e
xi

st
in

g 
w

ei
gh

t r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

 o
n 

N
or

th
 S

tr
ee

t/N
az

ei
ng

 R
oa

d

S
ch

em
e 

re
qu

ire
s 

va
lid

at
io

n 
E

n
g

in
ee

r:
 A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
P

ar
is

h
C

ou
nc

il
 T

B
C

 

T
B

C

  
N

W
&

N
H

as
tin

gw
oo

d
H

as
tin

gw
oo

d 
R

oa
d

H
G

V
 r

es
tr

ic
tio

n 
19

:3
0 

to
 1

8:
30

hr
s

S
ch

em
e 

re
qu

ire
s 

va
lid

at
io

n 
E

n
g

in
ee

r:
 A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
P

ar
is

h
C

ou
nc

il
£1

0,
00

0 
T

B
C

T
B

C

 $
%
&
'
%

()
)*
+,
-

.
)/
0+
1

2
3$

34
-(
))

*+
,-
.
)/
0+
1

5
60
1-
67
89
*1
:-
;<
=0
>:
//:
=9
-?
=*
:+
1;
-@-

8A
=7
98
-B
6=
:-
A6
=*
C6
+8
0/
/D
-0
E=
69
9-
8A
:-

=6
01
-86
-=
:E
6+
+:
E8
-8A

:-
)6
+1

-86
-8A

:-
1=
0*
+-
A6
/:
9-
6)
)6
9*
8:

<2
F

F6
=)
6=
08
*6
+-
6G
-H
6+
16
+-
/0
+1

-@-
I
*//
-=
:J
7*
=:
-/*
0*
96
+-
*G-
8A
*9
-*9
-9
8*
//-

0+
-*9
97
:K
-

L
*9
86
=*
E-

9E
A:
M
:-
/*9
8

-<
2
F-

<2
F

 N
N

W
&

N
N

or
th

 W
ea

ld
 

B
as

se
tt

W
el

lin
gt

on
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
am

pd
en

 C
lo

se
, N

or
th

 
W

ea
ld

P
ar

ki
ng

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

 o
n 

S
at

ur
da

ys
 T

o 
al

le
vi

at
e 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
fr

om
 S

at
ur

da
y 

M
ar

ke
t

S
ch

em
e 

re
qu

ire
s 

va
lid

at
io

n/
pa

rk
in

g 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p.
 E

n
g

in
ee

r:
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 r
eq

u
ir

ed

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
P

ar
is

h
C

ou
nc

il
 T

B
C

 

T
B

C

$O
N

W
&

N
N

az
ei

ng
C

om
m

on
 R

oa
d 

/W
al

th
am

 
R

oa
d,

 B
um

bl
es

 G
re

en
T

ra
ffi

c 
C

al
m

in
g

B
us

y 
di

st
rib

ut
or

 r
oa

d,
 d

ec
ep

tiv
e 

be
nd

s 
w

ith
 fr

eq
ue

nt
 a

cc
id

en
ts

S
ch

em
e 

re
qu

ire
s 

va
lid

at
io

n 
E

n
g

in
ee

r:
 A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
P

ar
is

h
C

ou
nc

il
 T

B
C

 

T
B

C

$3
N

W
&

N
()

)*
+,
-

.
)/
0+
1

B
18

2 
j/w

 B
18

1
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f s
ig

na
ge

V
eh

ic
le

s 
tr

av
el

 a
t s

pe
ed

 d
ow

n 
hi

ll
S

ch
em

e 
re

qu
ire

s 
va

lid
at

io
n

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
P

ar
is

h
C

ou
nc

il
£3

,0
00

 T
B

C

T
B

C

$P
N

W
&

N
E

pp
in

g
U

pl
an

d
B

18
1 

C
ob

bi
ns

 B
rid

ge
P

rio
rit

y 
w

or
ki

ng
 o

ve
r 

br
id

ge
N

ar
ro

w
 b

rid
ge

, c
au

si
ng

 p
ro

bl
em

s 
w

he
n 

tw
o 

ve
hi

cl
es

 tr
y 

to
 p

as
s

S
ch

em
e 

re
qu

ire
s 

va
lid

at
io

n
N

ew
 r

eq
ue

st
 

P
ar

is
h

C
ou

nc
il

T
B

C

T
B

C

$Q
N

W
&

N
S

he
er

in
g

S
he

er
in

g 
Lo

w
er

 R
oa

d
T

ra
ffi

c 
ca

lm
in

g 
m

ea
su

re
s

V
A

S
 S

ig
n 

ha
lf 

w
ay

 d
ow

n 
ro

ad
 a

nd
 

ex
is

tin
g 

sp
ee

d 
lim

it 
30

 m
ph

 th
is

 d
oe

s 
no

t s
ee

m
 to

 b
e 

ad
he

re
d 

to
 a

nd
 th

e 
si

gn
 is

 in
ef

fe
ct

iv
e.

S
ch

em
e 

re
qu

ire
s 

va
lid

at
io

n
N

ew
 r

eq
ue

st
 

P
ar

is
h

C
ou

nc
il

T
B

C

T
B

C

$!
R
'
5

H0
M
B6
7=
+:

R
+,
0=
-5
60
14
-H
0M

B6
7=
+:

S
T
U

U)
::
1*
+,
-*+
->
*E
*+
*8
D-
6G
-)
/0
D-
0=
:0
K-

(V
*9
8*
+,
-9
*,
+9
-0
=:
-6
G8
:+
-6
B9
E7
=:
1-
BD
-6
>:
=,
=6
I
+-
8=
::
9K
-T
-S
T
U-

I
67
/1
-A
:/
)-
=0
*9
:-
)=
6G
*/:
-6
G-9
):
:1
-/*
M
*8
4-/
*W
:/
D-
86
-B
:E
6M

:-
6>
:=
,=
6I

+-
96
-M
0D
-B
:-
6G
-/*
M
*8
:1
-B
:+
:G
*8
K-T
))

=6
)=
*0
8:
-/6
E0
8*
6+
9-

I
*//
-+
::
1-
86
-B
:-
96
7,
A8
-0
+1

-0
,=
::
M
:+
8-I

*//
-+
::
1-
86
-B
:-
6B
80
*+
:1
-

G=
6M

-8A
:-
X0
=*
9A
-F
67
+E
*/-
G6
=-
97
))

6=
8-6
G-G
78
7=
:-
M
0*
+8
:+
0+
E:
-

E6
98
9-
09
96
E*
08
:1
-I
*8
A-
8A
:-
S
T
U

L
*9
86
=*
E-

9E
A:
M
:-
/*9
8

Y!
4"
OO

-G6
=-
96
/0
=-

)6
I
:=
:1
-S
T
U

Q-
M
6+
8A
9

A
m

be
r

P
ag

e 
 1

0 
 o

f  
24

 

Page 28



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
P

an
el

S
ch

em
e 

L
is

t 
20

12
/1

3 
V

er
si

o
n

 4
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
C

o
u

n
ci

l
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
S

ch
em

e
P

ro
b

le
m

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
 / 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

R
eq

u
es

te
d

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 C

o
st

 (
£)

E
st

im
at

ed
T

im
es

ca
le

A
ss

um
in

g
sm

oo
th

pr
og

re
ss

R
A

G

 !
O

&
R

F
yf

ie
ld

B
18

4,
 F

yf
ie

ld
2 

x 
V

A
S

 e
ith

er
 e

nd
 o

f 3
0m

ph
 z

on
e

S
pe

ed
in

g

O
n 

th
e 

B
18

4 
O

ng
ar

/D
un

m
ow

 R
oa

d 
th

e 
sp

ee
d 

lim
it 

w
as

 
re

du
ce

d 
fr

om
 4

0m
ph

 to
 3

0m
ph

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

m
ai

n 
dr

ag
 o

f 
F

yf
ie

ld
 in

 2
00

7.
 W

hi
ls

t t
he

 3
0m

ph
 li

m
it 

ha
s 

m
ad

e 
so

m
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, r
es

id
en

ts
 h

op
e 

to
 e

nh
an

ce
 th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
w

ith
in

 
2 

sp
ee

d 
ac

tiv
at

ed
 s

ig
ns

 a
t e

ith
er

 e
nd

 o
f t

he
 3

0m
ph

 z
on

e.
 T

he
 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
ou

ld
 p

re
fe

r 
tw

o 
so

la
r 

po
w

er
ed

 m
ob

ile
 u

ni
ts

. 
T

he
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 b
y 

a 
sp

ee
d 

su
rv

ey
 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 m

ee
ts

 w
ith

 E
ss

ex
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
cr

ite
rio

n.

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 £
4,

50
0 

fo
r 

so
la

r 
po

w
er

ed
 V

A
S

 

3 
m

on
th

s
A

m
be

r

 "
#
$
%

&'
()
*+
,-
.

%
/0
1,
2

3+
+'
.4
/55
.%
-.
67
8
.9
/55
.:
()
1;
.

3+
+'
.4
/55

<
1,
=.
'>
1.
=1
))

1'
'./
25
()
-?
.5(
)-

2@
(A
1.

1/
'>
1,
.*5
+8

1,
=1
-.
+,
.*5
+8

1,
.'B

=2
;.'
+.

@5
1(
).
BA

.1
C1
2+
,1
;.2
'+
A.
+=
',
B2
/0
1.

A(
,D
/)
E.
()
-.
@,
1(
'1
.(
.*+
@(
5.A
+/
)'
.

#
01
,,
B)

.F
()
-.
(1
2'
>1
'/
@2
G

H5
()
'/
)E
.=
1C
+)
-.
,1
I
/'
.+
*.:
4
H?
.:
/I

/'
1-
.=
1)
1*
/'
?.

4
/2
'+
,/
@.

2@
>1
I
1.
5/2
'

.!
;J
JJ

KL
;!
JJ

?.

M.
I
+)
'>
2

A
m

be
r

 L
#
$
%

&'
()
*+
,-
.

%
/0
1,
2

3+
+'
.4
/55
.%
+(
-.
7.
NA

A/
)E
.

%
+(
-.
7.
&@
>+
+5
.:
()
1;
.3
++
'2
.

4
/55

O
('
18

(C
2.
('
.3
++
'.4

/55
;."
)+
.F
M.
5+
'2
.+
*.P
GQ
.

#
)1
.A
(/
,.
+)
.N
AA

/)
E.
%
+(
-;
.+
)1
.A
(/
,.
+)
.

&@
>+
+5
.%
+(
-.
()
-.
+)
1.
A(
/,
.+
).
3+

+'
.4
/55
.

%
+(
-?
.R
+B
5-
.=
1.
-1
@+
,(
'/
01
.(
)-

.8
+B
5-
.

25
+8

.',
(*
*/@
.(
2.
'>
1C
.(
,1
.I
(-
1.
(8

(,
1.

'>
1C
.(
,1
.1
)'
1,
/)
E.
(.
0/
55(
E1
.(
,1
(?

H1
,@
1/
01
-.
2A
11
-/
)E
.(
)-

.(
12
'>
1'
/@
2

3>
1.
E(
'1
8
(C
2.
(,
1.
(.
2+
B)

-.
A,
+A
+2
(5
;.>
+8

10
1,
.8
+B
5-
.=
1.
2B
=6
1@
'.

'+
.'>

1,
1.
=1
/)
E.
2B
**
/@
/1
)'
.0
1,
E1
.8
/-
'>
?.O
('
18

(C
2.
2>
+B
5-
.=
1.

A(
,/
2>
.@
+B
)@
/5.
,1
2A
+)
2/
=/
5/'
C?
.

4
/2
'+
,/
@.

2@
>1
I
1.
5/2
'

..S
T?
PJ

J.
A1
,.
E(
'1
8
(C
.

M.
I
+)
'>
2

A
m

be
r

  
O

&
R

M
or

et
on

,
B

ob
bi

ng
w

or
th

an
d 

th
e 

La
ve

rs

Li
ttl

e 
La

ve
r 

R
oa

d 
ad

j 
T

hr
ee

w
ay

s 
pr

op
er

ty
, 

M
or

et
on

, B
ob

bi
ng

w
or

th
 &

 
T

he
 L

av
er

s

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 k

er
bi

ng
 to

 c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 
di

ve
rt

 a
cc

es
s 

w
at

er
F

lo
od

in
g 

of
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

fr
om

 h
ig

hw
ay

s 
la

nd
.

T
he

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
at

 th
is

 ju
nc

tio
n 

T
hr

ee
w

ay
s,

 h
as

 r
eg

ul
ar

ly
 

su
ffe

re
d 

fr
om

 fl
oo

di
ng

 a
nd

 d
ue

 to
 v

er
ge

 e
ro

si
on

 a
lo

ng
si

de
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 in

 L
itt

le
 L

av
er

 R
oa

d 
th

e 
si

tu
at

io
n 

ha
s 

de
te

rio
ra

te
d.

 
P

ro
po

sa
l h

as
 b

ee
n 

m
ad

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 k
er

bi
ng

 to
 

co
nt

ro
l a

nd
 d

iv
er

t t
he

 e
xc

es
s 

w
at

er

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

£5
,0

00

3 
m

on
th

s
A

m
be

r

 U
#
$
%

4
/E
>.
#
)E
(,

V
WT

W.
67
8
.%
++
D1
,C
.%
+(
-;
.

X
+,
'+
).
4
1(
'>

Y
1-
/@
('
1-
.,
/E
>'
.'B

,)
.5(
)1

R+
)E
12
'/
+)

3>
1,
1.
/2
.@
B,
,1
)'
5C
.(
).
/)
*+
,I

(5
.,
/E
>'
.'B

,)
.5(
)1
;./
)/
'/
(5
.

/)
01
2'
/E
('
/+
).
/)
-/
@(
'1
2.
'>
('
.'>

1.
/I

A(
@'
.+
).
'>
1.
)1
'8

+,
D.
/2
.

5/I
/'
1-
?.S
ug
ge
st

 n
o 
fu
rt
he
r 
ac
ti
on
. 

4
/2
'+
,/
@.

2@
>1
I
1.
5/2
'

SP
JJ

;J
JJ

T.
C1
(,
.Z

A
m

be
r

UJ
#
$
%

:(
I
=+
B,
)1

4
+1
.:
()
1;
.:
(I

=+
B,
)1

[
1/
E>
'.,
12
',
/@
'/
+)

\)
(A
A,
+A
,/
('
1.
4
O
]
.B
21
?

4
+1
.:
()
1.
/2
.(
.2
I
(5
5.8

/)
-/
)E
.,
B,
(5
.,
+(
-.
8
/'
>.
(.
2A
11
-.
5/I

/'
.+
*.

"J
I
A>

?.3
>1
,1
.(
,1
.A
+/
)'
2.
8
>/
@>
.(
,1
.)
+'
.8
/-
1.
1)
+B
E>
.*+
,.

01
>/
@5
12
.'+
.A
(2
2.
1(
@>
.+
'>
1,
.(
'.2
A1
1-
?.3
>1
,1
.(
,1
.(
52
+.
=5
/)
-.
=1
)-

2.
8
>/
@>
.1
)>

()
@1
.'>

1.
-(
)E
1,
?.3
>1
.5+
@(
5.2
@>
++
5./
2.
5+
@(
'1
-.
+)
.4
+1
.

:(
)1
.(
)-

.'>
1,
1*
+,
1.
'>
1.
,+
(-
./2
.>
1(
0/
5C
.B
21
-.
()
-.
'>
1,
1.
(,
1.
I
()
C.

@+
)@
1,
)2
.(
)-

.@
+I

A5
(/
)'
2?
.V
8
(/
'/
)E
.*,
1/
E>
'.2
',
('
1E
C?
.4
+1
.:
()
1.
/2
.

+)
.&
',
('
1E
/@
.X
1'
8
+,
D;
.2
+.
8
1/
E>
'.,
12
',
/@
'/
+)
./2
.a
ga
in
st

 p
ol
ic
y.

4
/2
'+
,/
@.

2@
>1
I
1.
5/2
'

.S
M;
JJ

J.
@+
2'
2.

(2
2+
@/
('
1-
.8
/'
>.

3,
(*
*/@
.%
1E
B5
('
/+
).

#
,-
1,
.(
)-

.2
/E
)2
.

X
7V

R
ed

UT
#
$
%

:(
I
=+
B,
)1

9
(,
D1
'.H

5(
@1
;.V
=,
/-
E1

^B
)@
'/
+)
./I

A,
+0
1I

1)
'2

R+
)*
B2
/)
E.
6B
)@
'/
+)
.(
,,
()
E1
I
1)
'

3>
1,
1.
(,
1.
@B
,,
1)
'5
C.
)+
.*1
(2
/=
51
.1
)E
/)
11
,/
)E
.+
A'
/+
)2
.-
B1
.'+
.2
/'
1.

@+
)2
',
(/
)'
2?

4
/2
'+
,/
@.

2@
>1
I
1.
5/2
'

.X
7V

.

X
7V

R
ed

P
ag

e 
 1

1 
 o

f  
24

 

Page 29



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
P

an
el

S
ch

em
e 

L
is

t 
20

12
/1

3 
V

er
si

o
n

 4
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
C

o
u

n
ci

l
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
S

ch
em

e
P

ro
b

le
m

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
 / 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

R
eq

u
es

te
d

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 C

o
st

 (
£)

E
st

im
at

ed
T

im
es

ca
le

A
ss

um
in

g
sm

oo
th

pr
og

re
ss

R
A

G

 !
"
#
$

%&
'(
)*
+,
-

$
./
0+
1

2
33

4-
56
7
-8
9:
+;
9-
$
*'
,<
-

='
11
.(
>)
*+
,<
-%
&'
()
*+
,-

$
./
0+
1

?
.(
.-+
*:
(,

'@
*:
&-*
(-
2
33

4-
%&
'(
)*
+,
-

$
./
0+
1-
'&
-5:
(;
&.
*(
-7
.&
9-
89

:+
;9
-$
*'
,A
-

B
*:
C,
-+
0,
:;
0-
1D
00
,

%D
00
,.
(>
-6
-8
*(
>0
1&
.*
(

2
-E
.(
.F
+*
:(

,'
@*
:&
-*
(-
&9
0-
2
33

4<
-7
9.
;9
-.1
-'
-D
+.
E
'+
G-
+*
:&
0-
.1
-

'>
'.
(1
&-E
CC

 p
ol
ic
y.

H
.1
&*
+.
;-

1;
90
E
0-
C.1
&

-I
62

-

I
62

R
ed

 4
"
#
$

J'
E
@*
:+
(0

K
3L

!<
-2
@+
.,
>0
-$
*'
,<
-

2
@+
.,
>0
A

=+
.*
+.
&G
-7
*+
M.
(>
-*
/0
+-
@+
.,
>0

K
+.
,>
0-
&*
*-
('
++
*7

-)*
+-
C'
+>
0-
/0
9.
;C
01
-&*
-

D'
11
-0
';
9-
*&
90
+A

=+
.*
+.
&G
-&*
-&9

*1
0-
/0
9.
;C
01
-C0
'/
.(
>-
2
@+
.,
>0
-'
(,

-&+
'/
0C
C.(
>-

&*
7
'+
,1
-N
90
G,
*(
-K
*.
1A
-O
*+
7
'+
,-
/.
1.
@.
C.&
G-
E
'G
-7
0C
C-@
0-
'-

;*
(;
0+
(-
7
.&
9-
&9
0-
.E

DC
0E

0(
&'
&.
*(
-*
)-D
+.
*+
.&
G<
-E
'G
-C0
',
-&*
-

;*
(>
01
&.
*(
-.(
-2
@+
.,
>0
A--
"
(-
%&
+'
&0
>.
;-
(0
&7

*+
M-
1*
-7
.CC
-+
0P
:.
+0
-

1.
>(
-*
))
A-N
9.
1-
1;
90
E
0-
9'
,-
@0
0(
-'
DD

+*
/0
,-
@G
-D
+0
/.
*:
1-
D'
(0
C<-

:(
;C
0'
+-
*)
-7
90
&9
0+
-.&
Q1
-@
00
(-
.E

DC
0E

0(
&0
,A

H
.1
&*
+.
;-

1;
90
E
0-
C.1
&

R4
<S
TT

U-
E
*(
&9
1

R
ed

 V
O

&
R

S
ta

pl
ef

or
ed

A
bb

ot
ts

B
17

2,
 A

br
id

ge
 a

nd
 

S
ta

pl
ef

or
d 

A
bb

ot
ts

R
em

ov
al

 o
f w

ei
gh

t r
es

tr
ic

tio
n

T
B

C

T
hi

s 
is

 li
ke

ly
 to

 le
ad

 to
 r

at
 r

un
ni

ng
 o

f L
on

do
n 

tr
af

fic
 to

w
ar

ds
 

th
e 

A
41

4 
vi

a 
O

ng
ar

 (
ho

w
ev

er
 it

 h
as

 a
ls

o 
be

en
 r

ai
se

d 
th

e 
fa

ct
 

th
at

 th
e 

P
ol

ic
e 

ca
n’

t e
nf

or
ce

 th
e 

w
ei

gh
t r

es
tr

ic
tio

n 
on

 H
oo

k 
La

ne
 o

w
in

g 
to

 th
e 

si
gn

ag
e)

. O
ffi

ce
rs

 h
av

e 
lo

ok
ed

 a
t t

he
 

si
gn

ag
e 

an
d 

it 
ca

n 
no

t b
e 

si
gn

ed
 a

ny
 d

iff
er

en
tly

. E
C

C
 L

eg
al

 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t h
av

e 
lo

ok
ed

 a
t t

he
 T

R
O

 a
nd

 it
 a

pp
ea

rs
 th

at
 o

ld
 

E
pp

in
g 

T
R

O
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t.

A
w

ai
tin

g 
fr

ei
gh

t m
an

ag
em

en
t s

tr
at

eg
y.

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

N
/A

N
/A

R
ed

 S
"
#
$

%&
'D
C0
)*
+,
-

2
@@
*&
&1

I
0'
+-
D+
.E

'+
G-
1;
9*
*C
<-

%&
'D
C0
)*
+,
-2
@@
*&
&1

=0
,0
1&
+.
'(
-;
+*
11
.(
>

W
.))
.;
:C
&-&
*-
;+
*1
1-
+*
',
A

"
(-
1&
+'
&0
>.
;-
+*
:&
0-
(0
&7

*+
M-
F-7

.CC
-+
0P
:.
+0
-1
.>
(-
*)
)A

H
.1
&*
+.
;-

1;
90
E
0-
C.1
&

-X)
-.&
-.1
-'
-Y
0@
+'
-

;+
*1
1.
(>
-'
DD

+*
ZA
-

R!
T<
TT

TA
-2
-=
:)
).(

-
7
*:
C,
-@
0-
'D
D+
*Z
A-

R 
T<
TT

T-
[\
R!
T<
TT

T-
)*
+-
,0
1.
>(
]-

 -
E
*(
&9
1

R
ed

 U
O

&
R

H
ig

h 
O

ng
ar

T
he

 S
tr

ee
t, 

H
ig

h 
O

ng
ar

P
ar

is
h 

ga
te

w
ay

 s
ig

ns
 (

en
te

rin
g 

fr
om

 
E

as
t)

N
on

e
G

at
ew

ay
 s

ig
ns

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 p

ar
is

h 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y.

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
is

su
es

.N
o

 f
u

rt
h

er
 a

ct
io

n
. 

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

N
/A

N
/A

R
ed

 L
"
#
$

J'
E
@*
:+
(0

?
'(
*+
-$
*'
,<
-J
'E

@*
:+
(0
-

^(
,

%C
*7

-1
.>
(1

X(
'D
D+
*D
+.
'&
0-
1D
00
,1

%C
*7

-1
.>
(1
-.(
-D
C'
;0
-'
&-'
DD

+*
D+
.'
&0
-C*
;'
&.
*(
1-
'+
*:
(,

-@
0(
,<
-

1:
>>
01
&-(

*-
):
+&
90
+-
';
&.
*(
A-

H
.1
&*
+.
;-

1;
90
E
0-
C.1
&

I
62

I
62

R
ed

 _
O

&
R

La
m

bo
ur

ne
A

11
3 

O
ng

ar
 R

oa
d,

 
A

br
id

ge
A

cc
es

s 
to

 H
ill

m
an

s 
C

ot
ta

ge
s

S
ch

em
e 

re
qu

ire
s 

va
lid

at
io

n/
pa

rk
in

g 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p.
 E

n
g

in
ee

r:
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 r
eq

u
ir

ed

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
P

ar
is

h
C

ou
nc

il
T

B
C

T
B

C

  
O

&
R

La
m

bo
ur

ne
A

11
3 

O
ng

ar
 R

oa
d,

 
A

br
id

ge
A

cc
es

s 
to

 S
ta

pl
ef

or
d 

A
irf

ie
ld

S
ch

em
e 

re
qu

ire
s 

va
lid

at
io

n/
pa

rk
in

g 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p.
 E

n
g

in
ee

r:
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 r
eq

u
ir

ed

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
P

ar
is

h
C

ou
nc

il
T

B
C

T
B

C

3T
T

O
&

R
S

ta
nf

or
d 

R
iv

er
s

A
11

3 
Lo

nd
on

 R
oa

d 
j/w

 
S

ho
nk

s 
M

ill
 R

oa
d

Ju
nc

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

S
ch

em
e 

re
qu

ire
s 

va
lid

at
io

n/
pa

rk
in

g 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p.
 E

n
g

in
ee

r:
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 r
eq

u
ir

ed

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
P

ar
is

h
C

ou
nc

il
T

B
C

T
B

C

3T
3

O
&

R
S

ta
nf

or
d

R
iv

er
s

A
11

3 
R

om
fo

rd
 R

oa
d,

 
B

rid
ge

 F
ar

m
F

lo
od

in
g 

at
 b

rid
ge

S
ch

em
e 

re
qu

ire
s 

va
lid

at
io

n 
N

ew
 r

eq
ue

st
 

P
ar

is
h

C
ou

nc
il

T
B

C

T
B

C

3T
!

O
&

R
S

ta
nf

or
d

R
iv

er
s

A
11

3 
Lo

nd
on

 R
oa

d
V

eh
ic

le
s 

ov
er

-t
ak

in
g 

w
ith

in
 v

ill
ag

e
S

ch
em

e 
re

qu
ire

s 
va

lid
at

io
n 

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
P

ar
is

h
C

ou
nc

il
T

B
C

T
B

C

P
ag

e 
 1

2 
 o

f  
24

 

Page 30



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
P

an
el

S
ch

em
e 

L
is

t 
20

12
/1

3 
V

er
si

o
n

 4
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
C

o
u

n
ci

l
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
S

ch
em

e
P

ro
b

le
m

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
 / 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

R
eq

u
es

te
d

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 C

o
st

 (
£)

E
st

im
at

ed
T

im
es

ca
le

A
ss

um
in

g
sm

oo
th

pr
og

re
ss

R
A

G

 !
"

O
&

R
M

or
et

on
,

B
ob

bi
ng

w
or

th
an

d 
th

e 
La

ve
rs

B
rid

ge
 R

oa
d,

 M
or

et
on

H
G

V
 r

es
tr

ic
tio

n 
on

 b
rid

ge
S

ch
em

e 
re

qu
ire

s 
va

lid
at

io
n 

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
P

ar
is

h
C

ou
nc

il
T

B
C

T
B

C

 !
#

O
&

R
M

or
et

on
,

B
ob

bi
ng

w
or

th
an

d 
th

e 
La

ve
rs

C
hu

rc
h 

R
oa

d,
 M

or
et

on
V

eh
ic

le
 a

ct
iv

at
ed

 s
ig

n 
o/

s 
sc

ho
ol

S
ch

em
e 

re
qu

ire
s 

va
lid

at
io

n 
N

ew
 r

eq
ue

st
 

P
ar

is
h

C
ou

nc
il

£3
,5

00
 T

B
C

T
B

C

 !
$

O
&

R
M

or
et

on
,

B
ob

bi
ng

w
or

th
an

d 
th

e 
La

ve
rs

P
ed

la
rs

 E
nd

N
ew

 fo
ot

w
ay

S
ch

em
e 

re
qu

ire
s 

va
lid

at
io

n
N

ew
 r

eq
ue

st
 

P
ar

is
h

C
ou

nc
il

 T
B

C
 

T
B

C

 !
%

&
'
(

&
)*
+,

-
,.
.)
/0
.1
2(
3+
14
25
67
88

7)
*2

&
)*
+,

9
.6
7:
;.
2+
:0
7<
+0
.1
2=
7*
)>
/8
..
12

,.
1?
:0
73
)

=:
6.
@
.2
,.
A?
7,
./
2<
+;
71
+0
73
)

B
.C

2,
.A
?.
/0
2

D+
,7
/6
25
3?
):
7;

2E
F
52

EF
5

 !
G

&
'
(

&
)*
+,

F
 H

#2
IJ
K7.
;1
2(
3+
1

D+
,L
7)
*2
(
./
0,
7:
07
3)
/2
+1
M+
:.
)0
2

8.
1.
/0
,7
+)
2:
,3
//
7)
*

(
./
0+
?,
+)
02:
?/
03
@
.,
/2
8+
,L
7)
*2
03
32
:;
3/
.2

03
2:
,3
//
7)
*2
+)
12
3N
/:
?,
7)
*2
/7
*6
02;
7)
./

=:
6.
@
.2
,.
A?
7,
./
2<
+;
71
+0
73
)>
D+
,L
7)
*2
D+
,0
).
,/
67
8

B
.C

2,
.A
?.
/0
2

D+
,7
/6
25
3?
):
7;

2E
F
52

EF
5

 !
H

&
'
(

H
ig

h 
O

ng
ar

O
# 

#2
56

.;
@
/K
3,
12
(
3+
1

=+
K.
0J
2,
.<
7.
C

O
::
71
.)
0/
2+
02P

7;.
/0
3)
./

S
ch

em
e 

re
qu

ire
s 

va
lid

at
io

n/
P

ar
ki

ng
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
N

ew
 r

eq
ue

st
 

P
ar

is
h

C
ou

nc
il

 T
B

C
 

T
B

C

 !
Q

O
&

R
R
7*
62
&
)*
+,

M
ill

 L
an

e
R

el
oc

at
e 

N
ot

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fo

r 
H

G
V

's
 s

ig
n 

to
 H

al
ls

fo
rd

 B
rid

ge
 R

oa
d

S
ig

na
ge

S
ch

em
e 

re
qu

ire
s 

va
lid

at
io

n
N

ew
 r

eq
ue

st
 

P
ar

is
h

C
ou

nc
il

£5
00

 T
B

C

T
B

C

  
!

O
&

R
F

yf
ie

ld
B

18
4 

D
un

m
ow

 R
oa

d
V

eh
ic

le
 a

ct
iv

at
ed

 s
ig

n
S

pe
ed

in
g

S
ch

em
e 

re
qu

ire
s 

va
lid

at
io

n
N

ew
 r

eq
ue

st
 

P
ar

is
h

C
ou

nc
il

£3
,5

00
 T

B
C

T
B

C

  
 

IT
35

1
W

A
W

al
th

am
A

bb
ey

A
12

1,
 H

ig
hb

rid
ge

 S
tr

ee
t /

 
B

19
4,

  B
ea

ul
ie

u 
D

riv
e,

 
W

al
th

am
 A

bb
ey

,
Ju

nc
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t
U

nc
le

ar
 p

ro
bl

em
 (

co
ng

es
tio

n?
),

 m
or

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

qu
ire

d
U

nc
le

ar
 w

ha
t i

ss
ue

 is
.  

V
. c

lo
se

 to
 H

er
ts

 b
or

de
r.

 
5k

 to
 in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
tim

in
gs

N
/A

A
m

be
r

  
S

TE
"Q

!
U
O

U
+;
06
+@

2
O
NN
.J

V
?+
L.
,2
W+
).
2>
2O
  

S2
=.
C
+,
1/
03
).
2(
3+
14

X?
):
07
3)
27@

8,
3<
.@

.)
0

Y
):
;.
+,
28
,3
N;
.@

2Z
:3
)*
./
07
3)
[\
42@

3,
.2

7)
K3
,@

+0
73
)2
,.
A?
7,
.1

Y
):
;.
+,
2C
6+
027
//
?.
27/
]22

$L
203
27)
<.
/0
7*
+0
.2

07
@
7)
*/

B
>O

A
m

be
r

  
"

IT
81

6
W

A
W

al
th

am
A

bb
ey

H
ig

hb
rid

ge
 S

t, 
W

 ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 M
er

id
ia

n 
W

ay
 (

on
 

H
er

ts
 b

dr
y)

re
fu

ge
 fo

r 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

 / 
cy

cl
is

ts
D

iff
ic

ul
t f

or
 c

yc
lis

ts
 to

 c
ro

ss
 

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

.  
C

yc
le

 fa
ci

lit
y 

is
 n

ot
 

co
ns

is
te

nt
.

E
ng

in
ee

r's
 s

ite
 v

is
it 

su
gg

es
te

d 
th

at
 p

ro
po

sa
l w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 fi
t 

w
ith

in
 h

ig
hw

ay
 c

on
st

ra
in

ts
. N

ar
ro

w
in

g 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

ro
ut

e 
w

ou
ld

 
be

 a
ga

in
st

 p
ol

ic
y.

 N
o 

fe
as

ib
le

 m
et

ho
d 

fo
r 

cr
os

si
ng

 p
oi

nt
 -

 
cy

cl
e 

ro
ut

es
 c

an
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

lo
ng

 fo
ot

w
ay

.

S
us

tr
an

s
15

k
6 

m
on

th
s

A
m

be
r

  
#

TE
#!

%
U
O

U
+;
06
+@

2
O
NN
.J

U
33
1*
,.
.)
2(
3+
14
2

U
+;
06
+@

2O
NN
.J

=8
..
12
53
)0
,3
;2P

.+
/?
,.
/2

=8
..
17
)*

#!
@
86

2(
3+
12
^2;
7@

70
.1
2K,
3)
0+
*.
/2
/.
<.
,+
;2/
.:
07
3)
/2
@
7*
60
2)
30
2

@
..
02:
,7
0.
,7
+2
K3
,2
#!

]22
N
ot

 c
os
t e
ff
ec
ti
ve
.

P
.@

N.
,2
3K
2

D?
N;
7:

B
>O

B
>O

A
m

be
r

P
ag

e 
 1

3 
 o

f  
24

 

Page 31



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
P

an
el

S
ch

em
e 

L
is

t 
20

12
/1

3 
V

er
si

o
n

 4
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
C

o
u

n
ci

l
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
S

ch
em

e
P

ro
b

le
m

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
 / 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

R
eq

u
es

te
d

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 C

o
st

 (
£)

E
st

im
at

ed
T

im
es

ca
le

A
ss

um
in

g
sm

oo
th

pr
og

re
ss

R
A

G

  
!

"#
$%

&
'
(

'
)*
+,
)-

.
(
//
01

23
4+
,0
56

.7
)5
08
.'

)*
+,
)-

.
(
//
01

29
00
6.
:
4-

9;
29
00
6<
5=

23
4+
,0
56

.7
)5
0.
<;
.)
.5
)>
>3
?
.?
<5
6<
5=
.;
<5
=*
0@
*)
50
.A
4*
@6
0@
;)
AB
.7
3?

.
C*3
?
;.
D3
5*
1.
*0
)6
;.
+3
.C)
>-

8.9
3;
;<
/*
1.
9>
<E
)+
0F
.@.
-
)<
5+
05
)5
A0
.<;
;4
0B
..

N
ot

 c
os
t e
ff
ec
ti
ve
. 

G
0-

/0
>.
3C
.

H4
/*
<A

I
J(

I
J(

A
m

be
r

  
&

W
A

W
al

th
am

A
bb

ey
R

ou
nd

hi
lls

, W
al

th
am

 
A

bb
ey

E
ld

er
ly

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
si

gn
 o

r 
ro

ad
 h

um
ps

P
er

ce
iv

ed
 s

pe
ed

in
g

A
 s

ch
em

e 
su

ch
 a

s 
ro

ad
 h

um
ps

 w
ou

ld
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

w
ho

le
 e

st
at

e 
an

d 
no

t i
n 

is
ol

at
io

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f r
ed

uc
in

g 
ve

hi
cl

e 
sp

ee
ds

 a
s 

de
si

re
d

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 £
1,

00
0-

1,
50

0 
pe

r 
si

gn
; £

40
,0

00
 fo

r 
hu

m
ps

S
ig

n 
3 

m
on

th
s;

 
hu

m
ps

 9
 

m
on

th
s

A
m

be
r

  
K

W
A

W
al

th
am

A
bb

ey
H

on
ey

 L
an

e,
 W

al
th

am
 

A
bb

ey
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

cr
os

si
ng

, 
V

A
S

 a
nd

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 y

el
lo

w
 li

ne
s

S
pe

ed
in

g.
  C

ol
lis

io
n 

hi
st

or
y.

T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
sc

he
m

e 
is

 th
e 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 a

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

cr
os

si
ng

 w
he

re
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t c
en

tr
e 

re
fu

ge
 is

 lo
ca

te
d,

 a
nd

 th
e 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 a

 V
A

S
 a

t t
he

 b
ot

to
m

 o
f t

he
 h

ill
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

he
 

sh
op

. T
he

re
 m

ay
 a

ls
o 

be
 a

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 fu
rt

he
r 

do
ub

le
 

ye
llo

w
 li

ne
s 

al
on

g 
th

is
 s

tr
et

ch
 o

f r
oa

d,
 b

ut
 r

es
id

en
t n

ee
ds

 
m

us
t a

ls
o 

be
 ta

ke
n 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

. T
he

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

cr
os

si
ng

 
w

ou
ld

 s
lo

w
 tr

af
fic

 d
ow

n,
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 s
af

er
 m

ea
ns

 o
f c

ro
ss

in
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 im

pr
ov

ed
 s

ig
ht

lin
es

 fo
r 

tr
af

fic
, d

ue
 

to
 n

o 
pa

rk
in

g 
on

 th
e 

zi
gz

ag
s.

 T
he

 V
A

S
 w

ou
ld

 in
cr

ea
se

 d
riv

er
s 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
ei

r 
sp

ee
d 

a 
th

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 th
e 

cr
os

si
ng

 a
nd

  m
in

i-r
ou

nd
ab

ou
t. 

T
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 s
pe

ed
 li

m
it 

is
 

30
m

ph
 b

ut
 is

 n
ot

 a
dh

er
ed

 to
 a

nd
 r

ar
el

y 
en

fo
rc

ed
.

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
 h

as
 y

et
 t

o
 b

e 
d

ef
in

ed
. O

n 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 
R

ou
te

 N
et

w
or

k 
so

 w
ill

 r
eq

ui
re

 fo
rm

al
 s

ig
n 

of
f. 

P
et

iti
on

 N
/A

 

N
/A

R
ed

  
L

W
A

W
al

th
am

A
bb

ey

C
ro

ok
ed

 M
ile

, N
or

th
 o

f 
S

ax
on

 W
ay

 a
nd

 / 
or

 
C

ro
ok

ed
 M

ile
, N

or
th

 o
f 

M
on

ks
w

oo
d 

A
ve

nu
e,

 
W

al
th

am
 A

bb
ey

S
ig

na
l c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
cr

os
si

ng
 (

s)
 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 s

tu
dy

R
oa

d 
sa

fe
ty

A
 p

el
ic

an
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

is
 a

lre
ad

y 
lo

ca
te

d 
so

ut
h 

of
 M

on
ks

w
oo

d 
A

ve
 s

ig
na

lis
ed

 ju
nc

tio
n.

 S
ub

je
ct

 to
 d

es
ig

n 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
ns

, a
 

ne
w

 s
ig

na
lis

ed
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

co
ul

d 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 n

or
th

 o
f S

ax
on

 W
ay

. H
ow

ev
er

, b
ec

au
se

 o
f t

he
 r

oa
d 

w
id

th
 in

 th
is

 a
re

a 
th

er
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

a 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
st

ag
ge

re
d 

cr
os

si
ng

 
fa

ci
lit

y,
 w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 r

eq
ui

re
 r

oa
d 

w
id

en
in

g/
ca

rr
ia

ge
w

ay
 

re
al

ig
nm

en
t t

o 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t t

ra
ffi

c 
la

ne
 c

ap
ac

ity
. 

F
ur

th
er

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 

an
d 

sa
fe

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 s

uc
h 

a 
fa

ci
lit

y.
 O

n
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 n
et

w
o

rk
, 

w
ill

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
si

g
n

 o
ff

.

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 £
25

0,
00

0 
fo

r 
th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 P
uf

fin
 

C
ro

ss
in

gs
 e

ith
er

 s
id

e 
of

 th
e 

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

 
(S

ax
on

 W
ay

).
 

£1
50

,0
00

 fo
r 

up
gr

ad
in

g 
ex

is
tin

g 
si

gn
al

s 
(M

on
ks

w
oo

d 
A

ve
) 

F
E

A
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 
st

ud
y 

£5
k 

9 
m

on
th

s
R

ed

  
%

W
A

W
al

th
am

A
bb

ey

C
ro

ok
ed

 M
ile

 (
H

ar
ol

d 
C

re
sc

en
t)

, W
al

th
am

 
A

bb
ey

S
ig

na
l c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
cr

os
si

ng
/p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
re

fu
ge

D
iff

ic
ul

ty
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

ro
ad

A
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
re

fu
ge

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

to
 th

e 
no

rt
h 

of
 H

ar
ol

d 
C

r,
 d

es
ire

 li
ne

 
is

 s
ou

th
 o

f t
he

 ju
nc

tio
n.

 A
s 

ve
hi

cl
e 

sp
ee

ds
 a

re
 r

ec
or

de
d 

as
 h

ig
he

r 
th

an
 3

5m
ph

 a
 s

ig
na

lis
ed

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

cr
os

si
ng

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

or
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 th

an
 a

 Z
eb

ra
 c

ro
ss

in
g.

 N
ew

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 fu
rt

he
r 

N
or

th
 fr

om
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
dr

op
pe

d 
ke

rb
s,

 o
n 

th
e 

tr
af

fic
 

is
la

nd
, t

o 
av

oi
d 

ve
hi

cl
e 

cr
os

so
ve

rs
 e

ith
er

 s
id

e.
 O

n
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 
n

et
w

o
rk

 s
o

 w
o

u
ld

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
si

g
n

 o
ff

. 

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 £
7,

50
0 

to
 a

m
en

d 
ex

is
tin

g 
ve

hi
cl

e 
sp

lit
te

r 
is

la
nd

 w
he

re
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te

6 
m

on
th

s
R

ed

P
ag

e 
 1

4 
 o

f  
24

 

Page 32



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
P

an
el

S
ch

em
e 

L
is

t 
20

12
/1

3 
V

er
si

o
n

 4
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
C

o
u

n
ci

l
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
S

ch
em

e
P

ro
b

le
m

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
 / 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

R
eq

u
es

te
d

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 C

o
st

 (
£)

E
st

im
at

ed
T

im
es

ca
le

A
ss

um
in

g
sm

oo
th

pr
og

re
ss

R
A

G

 !
"

W
A

W
al

th
am

A
bb

ey

H
on

ey
 L

an
e 

(W
oo

d 
G

re
en

 R
oa

d)
, W

al
th

am
 

A
bb

ey
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
cr

os
si

ng
D

iff
ic

ul
t t

o 
cr

os
s 

ro
ad

. 

T
he

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

flo
w

s 
ar

e 
ve

ry
 lo

w
 a

nd
 a

lth
ou

gh
 tr

af
fic

 le
ve

ls
 

ar
e 

hi
gh

 it
 is

 n
ot

 fe
lt 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 la

te
nt

 d
em

an
d 

to
 c

ro
ss

 a
t 

th
is

 lo
ca

tio
n.

 It
 is

 th
er

ef
or

e 
re

co
m

m
en

d
ed

 t
h

at
 n

o
 f

u
rt

h
er

 
ac

ti
o

n
 is

 t
ak

en
. V

er
y 

fa
st

 r
oa

d 
w

ith
 n

o 
fo

ot
w

ay
 o

n 
N

or
th

 s
id

e 
of

 H
on

ey
 L

an
e.

  N
ow

he
re

 to
 c

ro
ss

 to
.

O
n

 P
R

2 
ag

ai
n

st
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

S
tr

at
eg

y.

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 N
/A

 

N
/A

R
ed

 !
 

W
A

W
al

th
am

A
bb

ey

H
on

ey
 L

an
e 

(S
to

ny
sh

ot
ts

),
 W

al
th

am
 

A
bb

ey
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
re

fu
ge

/tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g

D
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

cr
os

s 
ro

ad
. 

M
an

y 
of

 th
e 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

ar
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

w
ho

 o
fte

n 
ne

ed
 

fu
rt

he
r 

as
si

st
an

ce
 in

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
th

e 
ro

ad
. C

ar
ef

ul
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
w

ith
 r

eg
ar

ds
 to

 th
e 

si
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

cr
os

si
ng

.  
O

n 
P

R
2 

so
 w

ill
 r

eq
ui

re
 s

ig
n 

of
f. 

T
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
be

ne
fic

ia
l f

or
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
 b

ut
 is

 a
ga

in
st

 p
ol

ic
y 

on
 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
ro

ut
e.

 

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

 £
9,

00
0 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
re

fu
ge

 o
nl

y.
 

6 
m

on
th

s
R

ed

 !
!

#
$

#
%&
'(
%)

*
%+
+,
-

.,
/
%0
12
'3
4,
*5
3%
16
*

#
%&
'(
%)

*$
++
,-

7,
1,
2'
08
%4
*9
03
22
84
:

;
8<<
89
=&
'*'
3*
90
32
2*
03
%1
>*

*?
(,
*@
,1
,2
'0
8%
4*
<&3
/
2*
0,
93
01
,1
*%
'*'
(8
2*
28
',
*%
0,
*A
,0
-*
&3
/
6*%
41

*
%&
'(
3=
:(
*'0
%<
<89
*&,
A,
&2
*%
0,
*(
8:
(*
8'
*82
*4
3'
*<,
&'
*'(

%'
*'(

,0
,*
82
*%
*&%
',
4'
*

1,
)
%4
1*
'3
*9
03
22
*%
'*'
(8
2*
&3
9%
'8
34
>*B
'*8
2*
'(
,0
,<
30
,*
0,
93
)
)
,4
1,
1*

'(
%'
*4
3*
<=
0'
(,
0*
%9
'8
34
*+
,*
'%
C,
4*
%'
*'(

82
*2
8'
,>
*D
4*
75

!*
%:
%8
42
'*

@3
&89
-*
E*&
3/

*<&
3/

2*
&8C
,&
-*
'3
*+
,*
=4

2%
<,
>*

F
82
'3
08
9*

29
(,
)
,*
&82
'

*G
H"

6"
""

*<3
0*
I,
+0
%*

90
32
28
4:
*

J*
)
34
'(
2

R
ed

 !
K

W
A

W
al

th
am

A
bb

ey
R

ou
nd

hi
lls

 j/
w

 H
on

ey
 

La
ne

, W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
Ju

nc
tio

n 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n

O
n 

st
re

et
 p

ar
ki

ng
 in

 h
az

ar
do

us
 

lo
ca

tio
n.

E
xi

st
in

g 
D

Y
L 

ju
nc

tio
n 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
ex

is
ts

H
is

to
ric

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

N
/A

N
/A

R
ed

 !
H

#
$

#
%&
'(
%)

*
$
++
,-

L3
=4

'%
84
*7
&%
9,
6*#

%&
'(
%)

*
$
++
,-

5
,2
81
,4
'2
*@
%0
C8
4:
*I
34
,

M%
0*
@%
0C
84
:*
82
2=
,2

.9
(,
)
,*
<3
0*
7%
0C
84
:*
7%
0'
4,
02
(8
@

F
82
'3
08
9*

29
(,
)
,*
&82
'

N
O$

N
O$

R
ed

 !
P

W
A

W
al

th
am

A
bb

ey
H

ill
ho

us
e

B
ol

la
rd

s/
gu

ar
dr

ai
l

B
ol

la
rd

s/
gu

ar
dr

ai
l t

o 
pr

ev
en

t c
ar

s 
dr

iv
in

g 
ov

er
 b

lo
ck

pa
ve

d 
ve

rg
e 

ar
ou

nd
 

ca
r 

pa
rk

 o
pp

os
ite

 H
ill

H
ou

se
 S

ch
oo

l
S

ch
em

e 
aw

ai
tin

g 
co

nf
irm

at
io

n 
of

 e
xt

en
t o

f h
ig

hw
ay

S
ch

oo
l

£5
,0

00
3-

6 
m

on
th

s

R
ed

R
A

G
 K

E
Y

D
iv

is
io

n 
ke

y

G
re

en
A

 h
ig

h 
pr

io
rit

y 
sc

he
m

e 
ag

ai
ns

t s
tr

at
eg

ic
 c

rit
er

ia
B

H
&

LS
A

m
be

r
A

 lo
w

 p
rio

rit
y 

sc
he

m
e 

ag
ai

ns
t s

tr
at

eg
ic

 c
rit

er
ia

C
&

LB
R

ed
A

 s
ch

em
e 

w
hi

ch
 is

 a
ga

in
st

 E
ss

ex
 P

ol
ic

y 
or

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
so

lu
tio

n.
  

E
&

T
B

P
en

di
ng

 v
al

id
at

io
n

LC
S

ch
em

e 
pr

io
rit

is
ed

 fo
r 

fu
nd

in
g 

20
12

/1
3

N
W

&
N

O
&

R

W
A

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey

 B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
 &

 L
ou

gh
to

n 
S

ou
th

 

C
hi

gw
el

l &
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

B
ro

ad
w

ay

E
pp

in
g 

&
 T

he
yd

on
 B

oi
s

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 &
 N

az
ei

ng

O
ng

ar
 &

 R
ur

al

P
ag

e 
 1

5 
 o

f  
24

 

Page 33



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
P

an
el

S
ch

em
e 

L
is

t 
20

12
/1

3 
V

er
si

o
n

 4
S

m
al

l W
o

rk
s

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
C

o
u

n
ci

l
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
S

ch
em

e
O

th
er

 is
su

es
 / 

co
m

m
en

ts
T

im
es

ca
le

R
eq

u
es

te
d

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
C

o
st

R
A

G

1
IT

37
5

E
&

T
B

E
pp

in
g

H
ig

h 
S

tr
ee

t, 
E

pp
in

g
A

rr
ow

 s
ig

ns
 fo

r 
Le

is
ur

e 
C

en
te

r
If 

le
is

ur
e 

ce
nt

re
 r

eq
ui

re
s 

si
gn

 th
ey

 s
ho

ul
d 

fu
nd

 
it.

 N
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

ac
tio

n.
 

T
B

C
R

ed

2
IT

37
4

E
&

T
B

E
pp

in
g

H
ig

h 
S

tr
ee

t /
 H

em
m

na
ll 

S
tr

ee
t, 

E
pp

in
g

V
et

 H
os

pi
ta

l s
ig

n
N

o 
fu

rt
he

r 
ac

tio
n 

(u
nl

es
s 

pa
id

 fo
r 

by
 v

et
).

T
B

C
R

ed

3
IT

35
6

N
W

&
N

E
pp

in
g

U
pl

an
d

B
18

1 
E

pp
in

g 
R

oa
d,

 c
or

ne
r 

by
 

B
ur

y 
F

ar
m

, E
pp

in
g 

U
pl

an
d

re
co

ns
id

er
 s

ig
ni

ng
0.

5k
A

m
be

r

4
IT

35
7

N
W

&
N

E
pp

in
g

U
pl

an
d

o/
s 

T
he

 C
he

qu
er

s,
 E

pp
in

g 
U

pl
an

d
B

en
d/

sl
ow

 d
ow

n/
ch

ev
ro

n
0.

5k
A

m
be

r

5
IT

37
8

N
W

&
N

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 
B

as
se

tt
La

nc
as

te
r 

R
oa

d,
 N

or
th

 W
ea

ld
La

rg
er

 d
ea

d 
en

d
0.

5k
A

m
be

r

6
IT

40
0

N
W

&
N

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 
B

as
se

tt
T

em
pe

st
 M

ea
d 

jw
 S

ta
tio

n 
R

oa
d 

(p
riv

at
e)

, N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

G
iv

e 
W

ay
 L

in
es

T
B

C
R

ed

7
 !

"#
$

%
&

'
%

%
()

*+
,&

-.
/0

,
1
.2

2-
**

3
45

46
,%

()
*+

,&
-.

/0
7)

-,
89

+(
(/

:
;9

/-
.)

,<2
2=

-2
,>,

0<
)-

9*
<(

;,
2<

?;
,@(

),
A)

->
29

+(
(/

B,
N
o 
fu
rt
h
er

 a
ct
io
n

 (
u
n
le
ss

 p
ai
d

 fo
r 
by

 p
re

!

sc
h
oo
l)
.

!1
C

R
ed

8
IT

38
8

O
&

R
S

ta
pl

ef
or

d
A

bb
ot

ts
P

as
si

ng
fo

rd
 B

rid
ge

, S
ta

pl
ef

or
d 

A
bb

ot
ts

A
irp

or
t s

ig
n

S
ug

ge
st

 th
at

 a
 s

ig
n 

he
re

 w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 a
s 

th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

on
w

ar
d 

si
gn

in
g

5k
 fo

r 
si

gn
in

g
re

vi
ew

A
m

be
r

9
IT

38
3

O
&

R
O

ng
ar

M
or

et
on

 R
oa

d,
 S

he
lle

y 
C

om
m

on
, O

ng
ar

ho
rs

e 
w

ar
ni

ng
 s

ig
ns

S
pe

ci
fic

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 r
eq

ui
re

d
0.

5k
A

m
be

r

10
IT

40
3

O
&

R
La

m
bo

ur
ne

V
ar

io
us

 in
 M

an
or

 R
oa

d,
 

La
m

bo
ur

ne
S

lo
w

 S
ig

ns
P

R
2 

R
oa

d 
- 

no
 o

bv
io

us
 h

az
ar

ds
 / 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 fo
r 

sl
ow

 m
ar

ki
ng

s.
 U

nc
le

ar
 w

he
re

 th
ey

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d.

0.
5k

A
m

be
r

11
O

&
R

La
m

bo
ur

ne
Lo

nd
on

 R
oa

d 
an

d 
O

ng
ar

 R
oa

d,
 

A
br

id
ge

V
ill

ag
e 

ga
te

w
ay

s
G

at
ew

ay
 s

ig
ns

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 p

ar
is

h 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y

2k
R

ed

12
O

&
R

B
ob

bi
ng

w
or

th
,

M
or

et
on

 &
 th

e 
La

ve
rs

B
ob

bi
ng

w
or

th
 M

ill
, M

or
et

on
, 

B
ob

bi
ng

w
or

th
 &

 T
he

 L
av

er
s

V
ill

ag
e/

G
at

ew
ay

 s
ig

ns
G

at
ew

ay
 s

ig
ns

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 p

ar
is

h 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y

2k
R

ed

13
IT

39
5

W
A

W
al

th
am

A
bb

ey
S

ew
ar

ds
to

ne
 R

oa
d,

 W
al

th
am

 
A

bb
ey

A
ct

iv
ity

 C
en

tr
e 

S
ig

n
N

o 
fu

rt
he

r 
ac

tio
n 

(u
nl

es
s 

pa
id

 fo
r 

by
 a

ct
iv

ity
 

ce
nt

re
)

T
B

C
R

ed

14
IT

40
5

W
A

W
al

th
am

A
bb

ey
W

oo
dg

re
en

 R
oa

d,
W

al
th

am
 

A
bb

ey
H

or
se

 w
ar

ni
ng

 s
ig

ns
 -

 p
as

se
d 

to
 F

or
es

t S
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

S
pe

ci
fic

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 r
eq

ui
re

d
0.

5k
A

m
be

r

R
A

G
 K

E
Y

D
iv

is
io

n 
ke

y
G

re
en

A
 h

ig
h 

pr
io

rit
y 

sc
he

m
e 

ag
ai

ns
t s

tr
at

eg
ic

 c
rit

er
ia

B
H

&
LS

 B
uc

kh
ur

st
 

A
m

be
r

A
 lo

w
 p

rio
rit

y 
sc

he
m

e 
ag

ai
ns

t s
tr

at
eg

ic
 c

rit
er

ia
C

&
LB

C
hi

gw
el

l &
 

R
ed

A
 s

ch
em

e 
w

hi
ch

 is
 a

ga
in

st
 E

ss
ex

 P
ol

ic
y 

or
 th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 e
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

so
lu

tio
n.

E
&

T
B

E
pp

in
g 

&
 

P
en

di
ng

 v
al

id
at

io
n

LC
Lo

ug
ht

on
 

S
ch

em
e 

pr
io

rit
is

ed
 fo

r 
fu

nd
in

g 
20

12
/1

3
N

W
&

N
N

or
th

 W
ea

ld
 

O
&

R
O

ng
ar

 &
 R

ur
al

W
A

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey

P
ag

e 
 1

6 
 o

f  
24

 

Page 34



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
P

an
el

S
ch

em
e 

L
is

t 
20

12
/1

3 
V

er
si

o
n

 4
B

u
s 

S
to

p
/ R

o
u

te
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
(R

A
G

)

1
B

H
&

LS
B

uc
kh

ur
st

 H
ill

B
us

 S
to

p:
 1

50
04

20
18

00
2,

 T
he

 
G

re
en

. A
dd

re
ss

: P
al

m
er

st
on

 
R

oa
d,

 B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
.

B
S

I
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 m

et
al

 
sh

el
te

r,
 p

lu
s 

ra
is

ed
 k

er
bs

 a
nd

 
dr

op
pe

d 
ke

rb
s.

S
he

lte
r 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
cu

st
om

er
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t a
t w

el
l u

se
d 

st
op

. R
ai

se
d 

ke
rb

s 
an

d 
dr

op
pe

d 
ke

rb
s 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
.

H
is

to
ric

 s
ch

em
e

6 
m

on
th

s
£7

,5
00

A
m

be
r

2
B

H
&

LS
B

uc
kh

ur
st

 H
ill

B
us

 S
to

p:
 1

50
0B

U
C

K
P

A
LM

, 
T

he
 G

re
en

. A
dd

re
ss

: 
P

al
m

er
st

on
 R

oa
d,

 B
uc

kh
ur

st
 

H
ill

.

B
S

I
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 m

et
al

 
sh

el
te

r,
 p

lu
s 

ra
is

ed
 k

er
bs

 a
nd

 
dr

op
pe

d 
ke

rb
s.

S
he

lte
r 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
cu

st
om

er
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t a
t w

el
l u

se
d 

st
op

. R
ai

se
d 

ke
rb

s 
an

d 
dr

op
pe

d 
ke

rb
s 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
.

H
is

to
ric

 s
ch

em
e

6 
m

on
th

s
£7

,5
00

A
m

be
r

3
E

&
T

B
E

pp
in

g
B

us
 S

to
p:

 1
50

0C
P

S
A

LE
1b

, 
C

oo
pe

rs
al

e 
T

ur
n.

 A
dd

re
ss

: 
E

pp
in

g 
R

oa
d,

 E
pp

in
g.

B
S

I
In

st
al

l n
ew

 w
oo

de
n 

bu
s 

sh
el

te
r.

S
ev

er
al

 b
us

 s
to

p 
us

er
s 

ha
ve

 
re

qu
es

te
d 

a 
sh

el
te

r 
fo

r 
th

e 
st

op
 to

 
pr

ot
ec

t t
he

m
 fr

om
 th

e 
el

em
en

ts
. (

H
ar

d 
st

an
di

ng
 a

nd
 r

ai
se

d 
ke

rb
s 

in
st

al
le

d 
at

 
th

is
 s

to
p 

in
 2

01
1/

12
.)

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 b

y 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

3 
m

on
th

s 
£7

,5
00

A
m

be
r

R
A

G
 K

E
Y

D
iv

is
io

n 
K

ey
G

re
en

A
 h

ig
h 

pr
io

rit
y 

sc
he

m
e 

ag
ai

ns
t s

tr
at

eg
ic

 c
rit

er
ia

B
H

&
LS

A
m

be
r

A
 lo

w
 p

rio
rit

y 
sc

he
m

e 
ag

ai
ns

t s
tr

at
eg

ic
 c

rit
er

ia
C

&
LB

R
ed

A
 s

ch
em

e 
w

hi
ch

 is
 a

ga
in

st
 E

ss
ex

 P
ol

ic
y 

or
 th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 e
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

so
lu

tio
n.

  
E

&
T

B
P

en
di

ng
 v

al
id

at
io

n
LC

N
W

&
N

O
&

R
W

A
W

al
th

am
 

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e 

pr
io

rit
is

ed
 fo

r 
fu

nd
in

g 
20

12
/1

3

D
et

ai
ls

 o
f 

S
ch

em
e

Is
su

es
 / 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 / 
R

ea
so

n
 

fo
r 

S
ch

em
e

S
ch

em
e 

O
ri

g
in

at
io

n
T

yp
e 

o
f 

S
ch

em
e

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
P

ar
is

h
 / 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l
A

p
p

ro
x 

T
im

es
ca

le

O
ng

ar
 &

 R
ur

al

 B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
 &

 L
ou

gh
to

n 
C

hi
gw

el
l &

 L
ou

gh
to

n 
E

pp
in

g 
&

 T
he

yd
on

 B
oi

s
Lo

ug
ht

on
 C

en
tr

al
N

or
th

 W
ea

ld
 &

 N
az

ei
ng

P
ag

e 
 1

7 
 o

f  
24

 

Page 35



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
P

an
el

S
ch

em
e 

L
is

t 
20

12
/1

3 
V

er
si

o
n

 4
S

ch
o

o
l C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
at

ro
l S

it
es

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ar
is

h
 

/T
o

w
n

C
o

u
n

ci
l

S
it

e 
N

o
S

ch
o

o
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
at

ro
l

W
o

rk
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

P
ro

b
le

m
O

ri
g

in
 o

f 
re

q
u

es
t

T
o

ta
l

E
st

im
at

ed
C

o
st

s

T
im

es
ca

le
R

A
G

 
!
"
#
$%

!
&'
()
&*
+,
-

"
.//

 0
1 
2

%,
-34
)5

6+
-7
8-

9*
.:

;*
<-
%'
)4
4/
-

7)
&*
')
-=
>?
-

!
&'
()
&*
+,
-"
.//

@
A;
+&
*A
+-
,4
-B
*A
CA
5,
-B
;*
(.
5D
-'
/4
+A
-,4
-+
.,
A-
45
-

E4
4,
F
;<

G+
+&
A+
-*
;.
+A
>-
F
.,
)-
+.
,A
-+
;E
A,
<-
;+
+A
++
:
A5
,

%.
,A
-+
;E
A,
<-

;+
+A
++
:
A5
,

HI
J1
(

H-
:
45
,)
+-

G
re

en

2
C

&
LB

Lo
ug

ht
on

10
40

7
T

ho
m

as
 

W
ill

in
ga

le
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l 

W
ill

in
ga

le
 R

d,
 

Lo
ug

ht
on

E
xt

en
d 

sc
ho

ol
 k

ee
p 

cl
ea

r 
m

ar
ki

ng
s 

to
 b

us
 s

to
p

Is
su

es
 r

ai
se

d 
w

ith
 s

ite
 s

af
et

y 
as

se
ss

m
en

t
S

ite
 s

af
et

y 
as

se
ss

m
en

t
1.

18
k

3 
m

on
th

s 
G

re
en

3

E
&

T
B

E
pp

in
g

10
41

5
E

pp
in

g 
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
C

or
on

at
io

n 
H

ill
, 

E
pp

in
g 

(z
eb

ra
)

P
ar

ki
ng

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 p

ar
ki

ng
 o

n 
si

te
 -

 
ch

ec
k 

si
gn

s
Is

su
es

 r
ai

se
d 

w
ith

 s
ite

 s
af

et
y 

as
se

ss
m

en
t

S
ite

 s
af

et
y 

as
se

ss
m

en
t

1.
77

k
3 

m
on

th
s 

G
re

en

4

E
&

T
B

E
pp

in
g

10
41

2
Iv

y 
C

hi
m

ne
ys

 
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
C

en
tr

e 
D

riv
e,

 
E

pp
in

g
P

ar
ki

ng
 r

es
tr

ic
tio

ns
 a

t s
ite

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 p

ar
ki

ng
 o

n 
si

te
 a

nd
 in

 im
m

ed
ia

te
 v

ic
in

ity
Is

su
es

 r
ai

se
d 

w
ith

 s
ite

 s
af

et
y 

as
se

ss
m

en
t

S
ite

 s
af

et
y 

as
se

ss
m

en
t

1.
77

k
6 

m
on

th
s

G
re

en

J
8#

K!
8B

B.
5D

8B
B.
5D
-3&
5.
4*
-

%'
)4
4/
-

%,
-34
)5

L+
-=
4;
>?
-

8B
B.
5D

=
A>
&5

>;
5,
-+
.,
A-
M-*
A:

4C
;/
-4
E-N
O-
+.
D5
+-
;5
>-
B4
+,
+-

J1
JP
J1
QI
 -
-

G+
+&
A+
-*
;.
+A
>-
F
.,
)-
+.
,A
-+
;E
A,
<-
;+
+A
++
:
A5
,

%.
,A
-+
;E
A,
<-

;+
+A
++
:
A5
,

RN
(

H-
:
45
,)
+-

G
re

en

6
LC

Lo
ug

ht
on

10
40

4
H

er
ew

ar
d 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

C
ol

eb
ro

ok
 L

an
e,

 
Lo

ug
ht

on
P

ar
ki

ng
 r

es
tr

ic
tio

ns
 o

pp
os

ite
 s

ch
oo

l t
o 

pr
ev

en
t 

pa
rk

in
g 

on
 p

at
ro

l s
ite

Is
su

es
 r

ai
se

d 
w

ith
 s

ite
 s

af
et

y 
as

se
ss

m
en

t
S

ite
 s

af
et

y 
as

se
ss

m
en

t
1.

77
k

6 
m

on
th

s
G

re
en

7
N

W
&

N
R

oy
do

n
10

41
3

R
oy

do
n 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

E
pp

in
g 

R
d,

 R
oy

do
n

E
xt

en
d 

sc
ho

ol
 k

ee
p 

cl
ea

r 
m

ar
ki

ng
s 

Is
su

es
 r

ai
se

d 
w

ith
 s

ite
 s

af
et

y 
as

se
ss

m
en

t
S

ite
 s

af
et

y 
as

se
ss

m
en

t
1.

2k
3 

m
on

th
s 

G
re

en

8

W
A

W
al

th
am

 
A

bb
ey

10
40

8
U

ps
hi

re
 P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
U

ps
hi

re
 R

d,
 

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
R

ep
la

ce
 p

at
ro

l p
la

te
 w

ith
 s

ch
oo

l p
la

te
 c

lo
se

 to
 

sc
ho

ol
Is

su
es

 r
ai

se
d 

w
ith

 s
ite

 s
af

et
y 

as
se

ss
m

en
t

S
ite

 s
af

et
y 

as
se

ss
m

en
t

0.
59

k
3 

m
on

th
s 

G
re

en

D
iv

is
io

n 
K

ey
R

A
G

 K
E

Y
B

H
&

LS
G

re
en

A
 h

ig
h 

pr
io

rit
y 

sc
he

m
e 

ag
ai

ns
t S

C
P

 c
rit

er
ia

C
&

LB
A

m
be

r
A

 lo
w

 p
rio

rit
y 

sc
he

m
e 

ag
ai

ns
t S

C
P

 c
rit

er
ia

E
&

T
B

R
ed

F
ur

th
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

be
fo

re
 a

 d
ec

is
io

n 
ca

n 
be

 m
ad

e
LC

P
en

di
ng

 v
al

id
at

io
n

N
W

&
N

S
ch

em
e 

pr
io

rit
is

ed
 fo

r 
fu

nd
in

g 
20

12
/1

3
O

&
R

W
A

A
bb

ey

 B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
 &

 
C

hi
gw

el
l &

 L
ou

gh
to

n 
E

pp
in

g 
&

 T
he

yd
on

 B
oi

s
Lo

ug
ht

on
 C

en
tr

al
N

or
th

 W
ea

ld
 &

 N
az

ei
ng

O
ng

ar
 &

 R
ur

al

P
ag

e 
 1

8 
 o

f  
24

 

Page 36



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
P

an
el

S
ch

em
e 

L
is

t 
20

12
/1

3 
V

er
si

o
n

 4
E

ss
ex

 In
te

lli
g

en
t 

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
ys

te
m

s

R
ef

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ar
is

h
 / 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
M

ea
su

re
B

en
ef

it
B

u
d

g
et

ar
y

C
o

st
M

an
d

at
o

ry
w

o
rk

R
A

G
D

es
ig

n
T

im
es

ca
le

In
st

al
l

T
im

es
ca

le
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 id

en
tif

ie
d

R
A

G
 K

ey
G

re
en

A
 h

ig
h 

pr
io

rit
y 

sc
he

m
e 

ag
ai

ns
t s

tr
at

eg
ic

 c
rit

er
ia

A
m

be
r

A
 lo

w
 p

rio
rit

y 
sc

he
m

e 
ag

ai
ns

t s
tr

at
eg

ic
 c

rit
er

ia

R
ed

A
 s

ch
em

e 
w

hi
ch

 is
 a

ga
in

st
 E

ss
ex

 P
ol

ic
y 

or
 th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 e
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

so
lu

tio
n.

  

P
en

di
ng

 v
al

id
at

io
n

G
en

er
al

 K
ey

S
C

O
O

T

O
T

U

R
M

S

M
O

V
A

S
pl

it 
C

yc
le

 a
nd

 O
ffs

et
 O

pt
im

is
at

io
n 

T
ec

hn
iq

ue
. T

hi
s 

ca
lc

ul
at

es
 th

e 
flo

w
 o

f 
ve

hi
cl

es
 a

lo
ng

 e
ac

h 
sp

ur
 o

f a
 ju

nc
tio

n 
an

d 
ca

n 
th

en
 c

al
cu

la
te

 th
e 

tim
in

gs
 o

f t
he

 
si

gn
al

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 d
ea

l w
ith

 h
ea

vi
er

 o
r 

lig
ht

er
 a

m
ou

nt
s 

of
 tr

af
fic

 d
ur

in
g 

ea
ch

 
cy

cl
e 

of
 th

e 
si

gn
al

s.
 P

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 g

oo
d 

fo
r 

pe
ak

 a
nd

 o
ff-

pe
ak

 p
er

io
ds

. 

O
ut

st
at

io
n 

T
ra

ns
m

is
si

on
 U

ni
t. 

T
he

se
 a

re
 

in
 s

ig
na

ls
 a

nd
 a

re
 c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
vi

a 
th

e 
S

C
O

O
T

 s
ys

te
m

. 

R
em

ot
e 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
S

ys
te

m
. T

hi
s 

al
lo

w
s 

th
e 

si
gn

al
s 

to
 r

ep
or

t b
ac

k 
to

 th
e 

m
ai

n 
sy

st
em

 in
 T

hr
ea

dn
ee

dl
e 

H
ou

se
 to

 s
ay

 
th

at
 s

om
et

hi
ng

 is
 w

ro
ng

 w
ith

 th
em

. 

M
ic

ro
pr

oc
es

so
r 

O
pt

im
is

ed
 V

eh
ic

le
 

A
ct

ua
tio

n.
 S

im
ila

r 
to

 S
C

O
O

T
 b

ut
 w

or
ks

 
be

tte
r 

fo
r 

is
ol

at
ed

 s
ig

na
ls

 r
at

he
r 

th
an

 
la

rg
er

 ju
nc

tio
ns

.

P
ag

e 
 1

9 
 o

f  
24

 

Page 37



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
P

an
el

 S
ch

em
e 

L
is

t 
20

12
/1

3 
V

er
si

o
n

 4
C

yc
lin

g
 S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
S

ch
em

e 
sp

o
n

so
r

E
st

im
at

ed
C

o
st

 (
£)

T
im

es
ca

le
R

A
G

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 id
en

tif
ie

d

R
A

G
 K

ey
G

re
en

A
m

be
r

R
ed

P
en

di
n g

 v
al

id
at

io
n

A
 h

ig
h 

pr
io

rit
y 

sc
he

m
e 

ag
ai

ns
t s

tr
at

eg
ic

 c
rit

er
ia

A
 lo

w
 p

rio
rit

y 
sc

he
m

e 
ag

ai
ns

t s
tr

at
eg

ic
 c

rit
er

ia
M

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

P
ag

e 
 2

0 
 o

f  
24

 

Page 38



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
P

an
el

S
ch

em
e 

L
is

t 
20

12
/1

3 
V

er
si

o
n

 4
P

u
b

lic
 R

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
W

ay

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ar
is

h
 / 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l
P

R
O

W
 

N
u

m
b

er
P

ar
is

h
S

ta
tu

s
S

ch
em

e
P

ro
b

le
m

B
y

F
ro

m
T

im
es

ca
le

C
o

st
 (

£)
N

o
te

s
R

A
G

1
N

W
&

N
N

or
th

 W
ea

ld
 

B
as

se
tt

36
N

or
th

 W
ea

ld
 

B
as

se
tt

B
yw

ay
S

ur
fa

ce
 a

nd
 

dr
ai

na
ge

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

H
ea

vi
ly

 r
ut

te
d 

an
d 

w
at

er
lo

gg
ed

. O
nl

y 
pa

ss
ab

le
 to

 s
ki

lle
d 

of
f r

oa
d 

m
ot

or
is

ed
 

us
er

s

E
ss

ex
 

H
ig

hw
ay

s
In

te
rn

al
6 

w
ee

ks
30

k

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
su

b 
ba

se
, w

ea
rin

g 
co

ur
se

 a
nd

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

 s
ys

te
m

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
by

w
ay

 to
 to

le
ria

te
 p

as
sa

ge
 b

y 
th

e 
va

rio
us

 ty
pe

s 
of

 
us

er
s 

an
d 

th
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 v

ol
um

e 
of

 tr
af

fic
.

G
re

en

2
O

&
R

M
or

et
on

1
M

or
et

on
B

yw
ay

F
ill

in
g 

ru
ts

 a
nd

 
su

rf
ac

in
g

H
ea

vi
ly

 r
ut

te
d 

an
d 

w
at

er
lo

gg
ed

. O
nl

y 
pa

ss
ab

le
 to

 s
ki

lle
d 

of
f r

oa
d 

m
ot

or
is

ed
 

us
er

s

E
ss

ex
 

H
ig

hw
ay

s
In

te
rn

al
6 

w
ee

ks
30

k
F

ill
in

g 
ru

ts
 a

nd
 s

ur
fa

ce
 to

 fi
x 

ex
is

tin
g 

da
m

ag
e

G
re

en

3
O

&
R

F
yf

ie
ld

5 
/ 1

A
bb

es
s 

R
od

in
g/

 
F

yf
ie

ld
B

yw
ay

S
ur

fa
ce

 a
nd

 
dr

ai
na

ge
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

H
ea

vi
ly

 r
ut

te
d 

an
d 

w
at

er
lo

gg
ed

. O
nl

y 
pa

ss
ab

le
 to

 s
ki

lle
d 

of
f r

oa
d 

m
ot

or
is

ed
 

us
er

s

E
ss

ex
 

H
ig

hw
ay

s
In

te
rn

al
6 

w
ee

ks
40

k

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
su

b 
ba

se
, w

ea
rin

g 
co

ur
se

 a
nd

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

 s
ys

te
m

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
by

w
ay

 to
 to

le
ria

te
 p

as
sa

ge
 b

y 
th

e 
va

rio
us

 ty
pe

s 
of

 
us

er
s 

an
d 

th
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 v

ol
um

e 
of

 tr
af

fic
.

A
m

be
r

4
O

&
R

O
ng

ar
 / 

H
ig

h 
O

ng
ar

3 
/ 3

O
ng

ar
/ H

ig
h 

O
ng

ar
F

oo
tp

at
h

B
rid

ge
 w

id
en

in
g

B
rid

ge
 r

eq
ui

re
s 

w
id

en
in

g 
an

d 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 s

lo
pe

 to
 r

ep
la

ce
 e

xi
st

in
g 

st
ep

s,
 

ro
ut

e 
he

av
ily

 u
se

d 
by

 n
um

be
r 

of
 

el
de

rly
 u

se
rs

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
sh

op
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 O
ng

ar
, a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
ro

ut
e 

is
 a

lo
ng

 A
41

4

E
ss

ex
 

H
ig

hw
ay

s
M

oP
1 

ye
ar

37
k

B
rid

ge
 r

eq
ui

re
s 

w
id

en
in

g 
an

d 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 s

lo
pe

 to
 

re
pl

ac
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

st
ep

s,
 r

ou
te

 h
ea

vi
ly

 u
se

d 
by

 n
um

be
r 

of
 e

ld
er

ly
 u

se
rs

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
sh

op
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 
O

ng
ar

, a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

ro
ut

e 
is

 a
lo

ng
 A

41
4

A
m

be
r

R
A

G
 K

ey
B

H
&

LS
 B

uc
kh

ur
st

 H
ill

 &
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

S
ou

th
 

G
re

en
A

 h
ig

h 
pr

io
rit

y 
sc

he
m

e 
ag

ai
ns

t s
tr

at
eg

ic
 c

rit
er

ia
C

&
LB

C
hi

gw
el

l &
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
A

m
be

r
A

 lo
w

 p
rio

rit
y 

sc
he

m
e 

ag
ai

ns
t s

tr
at

eg
ic

 c
rit

er
ia

E
&

T
B

E
pp

in
g 

&
 T

he
yd

on
 B

oi
s

R
ed

A
 s

ch
em

e 
w

hi
ch

 is
 a

ga
in

st
 E

ss
ex

 P
ol

ic
y 

or
 th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 e
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

so
lu

tio
n.

  
LC

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

P
en

di
ng

 v
al

id
at

io
n

N
W

&
N

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 &
 N

az
ei

ng
S

ch
em

e 
pr

io
rit

is
ed

 fo
r 

fu
nd

in
g 

20
12

/1
3

O
&

R
O

ng
ar

 &
 R

ur
al

W
A

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

eyD
iv

is
io

n 
K

ey

P
ag

e 
 2

1 
 o

f  
24

 

Page 39



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
P

an
el

S
ch

em
e 

L
is

t 
20

12
/1

3 
V

er
si

o
n

 4
C

as
u

al
ty

 R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 S
ch

em
es

R
ef

 N
o

.

Division

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

T
im

es
ca

le
C

o
st

 (
£)

R
A

G

1
27

B
H

&
LS

B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
A

10
4 

j/w
 R

an
ge

rs
 R

oa
d,

 
B

uc
kh

ur
st

 H
ill

R
ef

re
sh

 r
oa

d 
m

ar
ki

ng
s,

 r
ep

la
ce

 a
nt

i s
ki

d 
su

rf
ac

in
g,

 r
ep

la
ce

 
m

is
si

ng
 s

ig
ns

, c
le

an
 a

nd
 c

le
ar

 v
eg

et
at

io
n 

aw
ay

 fr
om

 e
xi

st
in

g 
si

gn
s,

 c
le

ar
 v

eg
et

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

m
ov

e 
ca

ttl
e 

si
gn

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
vi

si
on

 
al

on
g 

A
10

4 
to

 th
e 

rig
ht

.
T

B
C

25
k

G
re

en

2

23
C

&
LB

C
hi

gw
el

l
M

an
or

 R
oa

d 
j/w

 T
om

sw
oo

d 
R

oa
d,

 C
hi

gw
el

l
S

ig
na

lis
e 

ju
nc

tio
n 

(b
y 

S
A

20
00

) 
£1

79
K

, a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

sc
he

m
e 

£3
0K

T
B

C

17
9k

 £
30

K

G
re

en

3
24

C
&

LB
C

hi
gw

el
l

G
ra

ve
l L

an
e,

 C
hi

gw
el

l
C

he
vr

on
s,

 v
er

ge
 m

ar
ke

rs
 a

nd
 li

ne
s.

 S
pe

ed
 li

m
it 

re
du

ct
io

n 
(£

3,
00

0.
00

, F
Y

R
R

 1
76

2)
. P

os
si

bl
e 

re
su

rf
ac

in
g 

(£
30

,0
00

.0
0,

 
F

Y
R

R
 1

76
).

T
B

C
3k

G
re

en

4
26

C
&

LB
C

hi
gw

el
l

O
ut

si
de

 P
at

sa
lls

, P
ud

di
ng

 
La

ne
, C

hi
gw

el
l

Im
pr

ov
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

, I
nc

lu
de

 P
ud

di
ng

 L
an

e 
in

 w
in

te
r 

gr
itt

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

 P
os

si
bl

e 
re

su
rf

ac
e.

T
B

C
30

k
G

re
en

5
22

LC
Lo

ug
ht

on
H

ig
h 

R
d 

jw
 F

or
es

t R
d,

 
Lo

ug
ht

on
P

ar
ki

ng
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t, 

ce
nt

ra
l i

sl
an

d 
an

d 
E

T
P

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t

T
B

C
5k

G
re

en

6
20

O
&

R
T

he
yd

on
 G

ar
no

n
M

ou
nt

 R
oa

d 
j/w

 B
an

ks
 L

an
e,

 
M

ou
nt

 E
nd

Ju
nc

tio
n 

re
-a

lig
nm

en
t, 

si
gn

s 
an

d 
lin

es
T

B
C

30
k

G
re

en

7
21

W
A

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
C

la
yp

it 
H

ill
, H

ig
h 

B
ea

ch
A

dd
 m

or
e 

30
m

ph
 r

oa
d 

m
ar

ki
ng

s
T

B
C

2k
G

re
en

8
25

W
A

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
S

ew
ar

ds
to

ne
 R

oa
d 

j/w
 

Q
ua

ke
r 

La
ne

, W
al

th
am

 
A

bb
ey

In
cr

ea
se

 in
te

rg
re

en
 ti

m
in

gs
 a

nd
 E

T
P

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t

T
B

C
4k

G
re

en

B
H

&
LS

G
re

en
A

 h
ig

h 
pr

io
rit

y 
ba

se
d 

on
 C

ol
lis

io
n 

hi
st

or
y

C
&

LB
A

m
be

r
A

 m
ed

iu
m

 p
rio

rit
y 

ba
se

d 
on

 C
ol

lis
io

n 
H

is
to

ry
E

&
T

B
R

ed
A

 s
ch

em
e 

w
hi

ch
 is

 a
ga

in
st

 E
ss

ex
 P

ol
ic

y 
or

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

ap
pr

o
LC

N
W

&
N

O
&

R
W

A
S

ch
em

e 
pr

io
rit

is
ed

 fo
r 

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey

E
pp

in
g 

&
 T

he
yd

on
 B

oi
s

R
A

G
 K

ey

S
ch

em
e 

pe
nd

in
g 

V
al

id
at

io
n

D
iv

is
io

n 
K

ey
 B

uc
kh

ur
st

 H
ill

 &
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

S
ou

th
 

C
hi

gw
el

l &
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

B
ro

ad
w

ay

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 &
 N

az
ei

ng
O

ng
ar

 &
 R

ur
al P

ag
e 

 2
2 

 o
f  

24
 

Page 40



Document Version: A  Form Ref: Criteria 
Control Date: 31/08/12  Page 1 of 2 

Prioritisation Criteria for LHP

The following criteria have been used to prioritise the schemes across the various disciplines: 

Improvement Schemes 
All schemes prioritised by the strategic criteria identified within the Local Transport Plan (these have 
been identified as criteria to enable a simple appraisal of a scheme's alignment to the HST / ICS / 
EssexWorks objectives).

  Improves connectivity of development / regeneration areas (Weighted)
  Reduces journey times / improves reliability along major urban / inter urban routes (Weighted)
  Reduces the incidence / severity of collisions (Weighted)
  Increases the availability / awareness of travel choice
  Improves interchange between modes / services
  Reduces CO2 emissions
  Improves the management of freight 
  Reduces travel impacts on the natural / built / historic environment 
  Improves public perception of safety 
  Protects the value of existing assets 
  Improves asset safety / standard / resillience 
  Improves journey experience 
  Improves travel options for those with disabilities / mobility constraints 
  Improves access to further education / jobs / services for those at risk of isolation 
  Promotes healthier lifestyles 
  Improves the quality of public spaces 
  Improves access to strategic road network / major rail interchange 
  Increases role of voluntary / charity sector in transport service provision 
  Responds to a priority identified through public consultation 

Bus Stop Improvements 
Prioritisation ranked by: 

  Safety and Security 
  Accessibility - physical accessibility and using the bus as a means to access key services 

(healthcare, education, etc) 
  Punctuality & Congestion
  Customer Environment - making bus travel more comfortable for existing and potential 

customers

Page  23  of  24 
Page 41



Document Version: A  Form Ref: Criteria 
Control Date: 31/08/12  Page 2 of 2 

EssexITS
Scheme identified and prioritised by Five Year Road Map, based on the following criteria.

  Revenue Cost: Cost of item per annum including communications (and power ?) costs
  Work Type: An indication of the type of work, number does not indicate preference just 

identification
  Congestion:
  Customer information: 
  KSI / Safety: 
  Carbon reduction:
  VFM: 
  Equipment Reliability: Contribution to the a more reliable asset 

Safer Roads
Prioritisation based on quantifiable collision history (intervention level based on four injury collisions in 
the most recent three-year period). 

SCP
Prioritisation based on 

  Duty of care to ECC employees working in the road (weighted) 
  Volume of pedestrians 
  Volume of traffic 

PROW
Prioritisation based upon: 

  To meet legal criteria such as the Equalities Act or where new routes have been added to the 
Definitive Map by legal process 

  To improve important links in the PROW network and to help access key services 
  To have the greatest impact on the greatest number of users, particularly the more vulnerable 

Page  24  of  24 
Page 42



E
pp

in
g 

F
or

es
t D

is
tr

ic
t L

H
P

S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 R
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
S

ch
em

es
/C

os
ts

 2
01

2/
13

 (
by

 D
iv

is
io

n)

D
iv

is
io

n
S

ch
em

e 
ty

pe
R

ef
er

en
ce

Lo
ca

tio
n

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

C
os

t

B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
 &

 
Lo

ug
ht

on
 S

ou
th

M
in

or
R

od
in

g 
La

ne
/L

ou
gh

to
n 

W
ay

, 
B

uc
kh

ur
st

 H
ill

 

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
at

 
si

gn
al

 ju
nc

tio
n 

- 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 
st

ud
y

£5
,0

00

B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
 &

 
Lo

ug
ht

on
 S

ou
th

M
in

or
F

ar
m

 W
ay

/F
or

es
t 

E
dg

e/
S

ta
tio

n 
W

ay
, B

uc
kh

ur
st

 
H

ill

T
ra

ffi
c 

C
al

m
in

g 
- 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 

st
ud

y
£2

,0
00

B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
 &

 
Lo

ug
ht

on
 S

ou
th

M
in

or
W

es
tb

ur
y 

R
oa

d/
P

al
m

er
st

on
 

R
oa

d,
 B

uc
kh

ur
st

 H
ill

R
ev

ie
w

 tr
af

fic
 m

ea
su

re
s 

-
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

dy
£5

,0
00

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

M
in

or
A

12
1 

H
ig

h 
R

oa
d 

ne
ar

 s
pr

in
g 

G
ro

ve
, L

ou
gh

to
n

S
ig

na
l c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
cr

os
si

ng
 -

 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

dy
 c

os
t t

o 
be

 
sh

ar
ed

 w
ith

 L
o

u
g

h
to

n
C

en
tr

al

£2
,5

00

£1
4,

50
0 P
ag

e 
1 

 o
f  

 9

Page 43



E
pp

in
g 

F
or

es
t D

is
tr

ic
t L

H
P

S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 R
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
S

ch
em

es
/C

os
ts

 2
01

2/
13

 (
by

 D
iv

is
io

n)

D
iv

is
io

n
S

ch
em

e 
ty

pe
R

ef
er

en
ce

Lo
ca

tio
n

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

C
os

t

C
hi

gw
el

l &
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
C

as
ua

lty
R

ed
uc

tio
n

23
M

an
or

 R
oa

d 
j/w

 T
om

sw
oo

d 
R

oa
d,

 C
hi

gw
el

l

C
le

ar
 v

eg
et

at
io

n/
ad

ju
st

 
G

iv
e 

W
ay

 li
ne

 o
n 

T
om

sw
oo

d 
R

oa
d/

pl
ac

e 
£3

0,
00

0

C
hi

gw
el

l &
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
C

as
ua

lty
R

ed
uc

tio
n

24
G

ra
ve

l L
an

e,
 C

hi
gw

el
l

C
he

vr
on

s/
V

er
ge

 m
ar

ke
rs

 
an

d 
40

 m
ph

 te
rm

in
al

 a
nd

 
re

pe
at

er
 s

ig
ns

£3
,0

00

C
hi

gw
el

l &
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
C

as
ua

lty
R

ed
uc

tio
n

26
O

ut
si

de
 P

at
sa

lls
, P

ud
di

ng
 

La
ne

, C
hi

gw
el

l

D
ra

in
ag

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, 

in
cl

us
io

n 
of

 P
ud

di
ng

 L
an

e 
on

 w
in

te
r 

gr
itt

in
g 

ro
ut

e 
an

d 
re

pa
ir/

re
su

rf
ac

e 
as

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y

£3
0,

00
0

C
hi

gw
el

l &
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
M

in
or

IT
83

6
T

he
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

, L
ou

gh
to

n
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
gu

ar
d 

ra
il 

at
 

T
ho

m
as

 W
ill

in
ga

le
 S

ch
oo

l
£2

,0
00

C
hi

gw
el

l &
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
M

in
or

M
an

or
 R

oa
d 

j/w
 V

ic
ar

ag
e 

R
oa

d,
 C

hi
gw

el
l

Ju
nc

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

£3
0,

00
0

C
hi

gw
el

l &
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

B
ro

ad
w

ay

S
ch

oo
l

C
ro

ss
in

g 
P

at
ro

l 
S

ite

T
ho

m
as

 W
ill

in
ga

le
 S

ch
oo

l, 
W

ill
in

ga
le

 R
oa

d,
 L

ou
gh

to
n

E
xt

en
d 

S
ch

oo
l K

ee
p 

C
le

ar
 

m
ar

ki
ng

s 
to

 b
us

 s
to

p
£1

,1
80

£9
6,

18
0 P
ag

e 
2 

 o
f  

 9

Page 44



E
pp

in
g 

F
or

es
t D

is
tr

ic
t L

H
P

S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 R
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
S

ch
em

es
/C

os
ts

 2
01

2/
13

 (
by

 D
iv

is
io

n)

D
iv

is
io

n
S

ch
em

e 
ty

pe
R

ef
er

en
ce

Lo
ca

tio
n

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

C
os

t

E
pp

in
g 

&
 T

he
yd

on
 

B
oi

s
M

in
or

C
oo

pe
rs

al
e 

C
om

m
on

 
(B

et
w

ee
n 

B
ric

kf
ie

ld
 a

nd
 

In
st

itu
te

 R
oa

d)
 E

pp
in

g
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
re

fu
ge

 is
la

nd
£8

,0
00

E
pp

in
g 

&
 T

he
yd

on
 

B
oi

s
M

in
or

B
13

93
 H

ig
h 

R
oa

d 
j/w

 
T

he
yd

on
 R

oa
d

Ju
nc

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t -

 
in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
tim

in
gs

£5
,0

00

E
pp

in
g 

&
 T

he
yd

on
 

B
oi

s
B

us
 s

to
p 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

15
00

C
P

S
A

LE
1b

C
oo

pe
rs

al
e 

T
ur

n,
 A

dd
re

ss
 

E
pp

in
g 

R
oa

d,
 E

pp
in

g
In

st
al

l n
ew

 w
oo

de
n 

sh
el

te
r

£7
,5

00

£2
0,

50
0 P
ag

e 
3 

 o
f  

 9

Page 45



E
pp

in
g 

F
or

es
t D

is
tr

ic
t L

H
P

S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 R
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
S

ch
em

es
/C

os
ts

 2
01

2/
13

 (
by

 D
iv

is
io

n)

D
iv

is
io

n
S

ch
em

e 
ty

pe
R

ef
er

en
ce

Lo
ca

tio
n

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

C
os

t

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

M
in

or
IT

35
0

Lo
ug

ht
on

 H
ig

h 
R

oa
d 

j/w
 T

he
 

D
riv

e,
 L

ou
gh

to
n

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
£5

,0
00

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

M
in

or
IT

36
0

A
11

68
 R

ec
to

ry
 L

an
e/

W
es

ta
ll 

R
oa

d,
 L

ou
gh

to
n

Ju
nc

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
£3

,0
00

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

M
in

or
A

ld
er

to
n 

H
ill

, L
ou

gh
to

n

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

re
fu

ge
is

la
nd

.
T

hi
s 

is
 o

n 
a 

P
R

2 
so

 w
ill

 
re

qu
ire

 a
n 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
re

po
rt

£1
2,

00
0

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

M
in

or
B

ar
rin

gt
on

 R
oa

d 
j/w

 
D

ou
bl

ed
ay

 R
oa

d,
 L

ou
gh

to
n

D
ro

pp
ed

 k
er

b 
x2

£2
,0

00

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

M
in

or
S

an
df

or
d 

A
ve

nu
e/

w
 W

es
ta

ll 
R

oa
d,

 L
ou

gh
to

n
D

ro
pp

ed
 k

er
b 

x2
£2

,0
00

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

M
in

or
C

ol
eb

ro
ok

 L
an

e 
j/w

 W
es

ta
ll 

La
ne

, L
ou

gh
to

n
D

ro
pp

ed
 k

er
b 

x2
£2

,0
00

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

M
in

or
H

ar
ve

y 
G

ar
de

ns
 j/

w
 

C
ol

eb
ro

ok
 L

an
e,

 L
ou

gh
to

n
D

ro
pp

ed
 k

er
b 

x2
£2

,0
00

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

M
in

or
C

on
ye

rs
 W

ay
 j/

w
 C

ol
eb

ro
ok

 
La

ne
D

ro
pp

ed
 k

er
b 

x2
£2

,0
00

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

M
in

or
T

ra
ps

 H
ill

/A
ld

er
to

n 
H

ill
/B

or
de

rs
 L

an
e,

 L
ou

gh
to

n
M

in
i-r

ou
nd

ab
ou

t/p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

re
fu

ge
 is

la
nd

s
£5

0,
00

0

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

M
in

or
A

12
1 

H
ig

h 
R

oa
d 

ne
ar

 s
pr

in
g 

G
ro

ve
, L

ou
gh

to
n

S
ig

na
l c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
cr

os
si

ng
 -

 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

dy
 c

os
t t

o 
be

 
sh

ar
ed

 w
ith

 B
u

ck
h

u
rs

t 
H

ill
 

&
 L

o
u

g
h

to
n

 S
o

u
th

£2
,5

00

P
ag

e 
4 

 o
f  

 9

Page 46



E
pp

in
g 

F
or

es
t D

is
tr

ic
t L

H
P

S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 R
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
S

ch
em

es
/C

os
ts

 2
01

2/
13

 (
by

 D
iv

is
io

n)

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

S
ch

oo
l

C
ro

ss
in

g 
P

at
ro

l 
S

ite

H
er

ew
ar

d 
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l, 
C

ol
eb

ro
ok

 L
an

e,
 L

ou
gh

to
n

P
ar

ki
ng

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

 
op

po
si

te
 s

ch
oo

l t
o 

pr
ev

en
t 

pa
rk

in
g 

on
 p

at
ro

l s
ite

£1
,7

70

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

C
as

ua
lty

R
ed

uc
tio

n
H

ig
h 

R
oa

d 
j/w

 F
or

es
t r

oa
d,

 
Lo

ug
ht

on

P
ar

ki
ng

en
fo

rc
em

en
t/c

en
tr

al
is

la
nd

/E
T

P
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t
£5

,0
00

£8
9,

27
0 P
ag

e 
5 

 o
f  

 9

Page 47



E
pp

in
g 

F
or

es
t D

is
tr

ic
t L

H
P

S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 R
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
S

ch
em

es
/C

os
ts

 2
01

2/
13

 (
by

 D
iv

is
io

n)

D
iv

is
io

n
S

ch
em

e 
ty

pe
R

ef
er

en
ce

Lo
ca

tio
n

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

C
os

t
N

or
th

 W
ea

ld
 &

 
N

az
ei

ng
M

in
or

C
hu

rc
h 

M
ea

d 
j/w

 H
ig

h 
S

tr
ee

t, 
R

oy
do

n
Ju

nc
tio

n 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
to

 b
e 

pa
ss

ed
 to

 P
ar

ki
ng

 
£3

,0
00

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 &
 

N
az

ei
ng

M
in

or
B

19
4 

N
az

ei
ng

 N
ew

 
R

oa
d/

N
or

th
 S

tr
ee

t/M
id

dl
e 

S
tr

ee
t, 

Lo
w

er
 N

az
ei

n g

Ju
nc

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t -

 
in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
tim

in
gs

£5
,0

00

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 &
 

N
az

ei
ng

M
in

or
S

t L
eo

na
rd

's
 R

oa
d,

 N
az

ei
ng

V
ill

ag
e 

ga
te

w
ay

 a
nd

 
re

po
si

tio
ni

ng
 o

f V
A

S
£1

5,
00

0

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 &
 

N
az

ei
ng

S
ch

oo
l

C
ro

ss
in

g 
P

at
ro

l 
S

ite

R
oy

do
n 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l, 

E
pp

in
g 

R
oa

d,
 R

oy
do

n
E

xt
en

d 
S

ch
oo

l K
ee

p 
cl

ea
r 

m
ar

ki
ng

s
£1

,2
00

£2
1,

20
0 P
ag

e 
6 

 o
f  

 9

Page 48



E
pp

in
g 

F
or

es
t D

is
tr

ic
t L

H
P

S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 R
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
S

ch
em

es
/C

os
ts

 2
01

2/
13

 (
by

 D
iv

is
io

n)

D
iv

is
io

n
S

ch
em

e 
ty

pe
R

ef
er

en
ce

Lo
ca

tio
n

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

C
os

t

O
ng

ar
 &

 R
ur

al
C

as
ua

lty
R

ed
uc

tio
n

20
M

ou
nt

 R
oa

d 
j/w

 B
an

ks
 L

an
e,

 
M

ou
nt

 E
nd

Ju
nc

tio
n 

re
-a

lig
nm

en
t, 

si
gn

s 
an

d 
lin

es
£3

0,
00

0
£3

0,
00

0 P
ag

e 
7 

 o
f  

 9

Page 49



E
pp

in
g 

F
or

es
t D

is
tr

ic
t L

H
P

S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 R
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
S

ch
em

es
/C

os
ts

 2
01

2/
13

 (
by

 D
iv

is
io

n)

D
iv

is
io

n
S

ch
em

e 
ty

pe
R

ef
er

en
ce

Lo
ca

tio
n

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

C
os

t

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
C

as
ua

lty
R

ed
uc

tio
n

21
C

la
yp

itt
 H

ill
, H

ig
h 

B
ea

ch
A

dd
iti

on
al

 3
0m

ph
 R

oa
d 

m
ar

ki
ng

s
£2

,0
00

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
C

as
ua

lty
R

ed
uc

tio
n

25
S

ew
ar

ds
to

ne
 R

oa
d 

j/w
 

Q
ua

ke
rs

 L
an

e,
 W

al
th

am
 

A
bb

ey

In
cr

ea
se

 in
te

rg
re

en
 ti

m
in

gs
 

an
d 

E
T

P
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t
£4

,0
00

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
M

in
or

C
ro

ok
ed

 M
ile

 (
H

ar
ol

d 
C

re
sc

en
t)

 W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey

A
m

en
d 

ex
is

tin
g 

ve
hi

cl
e 

sp
lit

te
r 

is
la

nd
/p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
re

fu
ge

£7
,5

00

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
M

in
or

C
at

er
sf

ie
ld

, W
al

th
am

 a
bb

ey

T
R

O
 w

ai
tin

g 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 
08

:0
0 

to
 1

8:
30

hr
s 

- 
Li

ni
ng

 
to

 g
o 

do
w

n 
an

d 
or

de
r 

to
 b

e 
se

al
ed

£1
,5

00

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
M

in
or

A
12

1 
H

ig
hb

rid
ge

 S
tr

ee
t/B

19
4 

B
ea

ul
ie

u 
D

riv
e,

 W
al

th
am

 
A

bb
ey

Ju
nc

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t -

 
in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
tim

in
gs

£5
,0

00

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
M

in
or

R
ou

nd
hi

lls
, W

al
th

am
 A

bb
ey

E
ld

er
ly

 C
ro

ss
in

g 
si

gn
£1

,5
00

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
M

in
or

C
ro

ok
ed

 M
ile

 (
N

or
th

 o
f S

ax
on

 
W

a y
 a

nd
/o

r 
M

on
ks

w
oo

d 
S

ig
na

l c
on

tr
ol

le
d 

cr
os

si
ng

 -
 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 s

tu
dy

£5
,0

00

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
S

ch
oo

l
C

ro
ss

in
g 

P
at

ro
l 

U
ps

hi
re

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l, 

U
ps

hi
re

 R
oa

d,
 W

al
th

am
 

R
ep

la
ce

 p
at

ro
l p

la
te

 w
ith

 
sc

ho
ol

pl
at

e
£5

90

£2
7,

09
0 P
ag

e 
8 

 o
f  

 9

Page 50



E
pp

in
g 

F
or

es
t D

is
tr

ic
t L

H
P

S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 R
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
S

ch
em

es
/C

os
ts

 2
01

2/
13

 (
by

 D
iv

is
io

n)

B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
 &

 
Lo

ug
ht

on
 S

ou
th

£1
4,

50
0

C
hi

gw
el

l &
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
£9

6,
18

0
E

pp
in

g 
&

 T
he

yd
on

 
B

oi
s

£2
0,

50
0

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

£8
9,

27
0

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 &
 

N
az

ei
ng

£2
1,

20
0

O
ng

ar
 &

 R
ur

al
£3

0,
00

0

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
£2

7,
09

0
£2

98
,7

40

P
ag

e 
9 

 o
f  

 9

Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
o

f 
w

o
rk

s 
20

12
/1

3

Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec
Jan
Feb
Mar

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 IN
IT

IA
T

IV
E

 //
 R

O
A

D
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

: 
£

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 B
as

se
tt

F
ou

r 
W

an
tz

 R
ou

nd
ab

ou
t

W
ho

le
 ju

nc
tio

n 
C

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
 -

 In
la

y
X

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

A
br

id
ge

A
11

3 
M

ar
ke

t P
la

ce
M

ar
ke

t P
la

ce
 j/

w
 B

17
2 

&
 H

oe
 L

an
e 

 C
ar

ra
ig

ew
ay

 -
 In

la
y

X
C

om
pl

et
ed

 

A
br

id
ge

A
11

3 
O

ng
ar

 R
oa

d
J/

w
 B

17
2 

E
as

tw
ar

ds
 C

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
 -

 In
la

y
X

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
S

ew
ar

ds
to

ne
 R

oa
d

G
od

w
in

 C
lo

se
 to

 D
aw

s 
H

ill
 -

 S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g
X

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
S

ew
ar

ds
to

ne
 R

oa
d

F
ire

 S
ta

tio
n 

to
 M

25
 b

rid
ge

 C
ar

ria
ge

w
ay

 -
 In

la
y

X
P

la
nn

ed
 s

ta
rt

 d
at

e
W

al
th

am
 A

bb
ey

F
ar

m
 H

ill
 R

oa
d

J/
w

 R
oc

hf
or

d 
A

ve
nu

e 
to

 J
/w

 J
oy

ce
 C

ou
rt

 -
 In

la
y

X
P

la
nn

ed
 s

ta
rt

 d
at

e
T

ho
rn

w
oo

d
H

ig
h 

R
oa

d
W

ea
ld

 H
al

l L
an

e 
to

 j/
w

 R
ye

 H
ill

 R
oa

d 
- 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g
X

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

T
ho

rn
w

oo
d

H
ig

h 
R

oa
d

W
in

tr
y 

P
ar

k 
C

ot
tg

ae
s 

to
 W

oo
ds

id
e 

- 
S

ur
fa

ce
 D

re
ss

in
g

X
C

om
pl

et
ed

 

A
br

id
ge

 
A

br
id

ge
 R

oa
d

J/
w

 A
11

3 
ov

er
 b

rid
ge

 N
ot

h-
w

es
ta

rd
s 

C
ar

ria
ge

w
ay

 -
 In

la
y

X
C

om
pl

et
ed

 

C
hi

gw
el

l
M

an
or

 R
oa

d
M

an
fo

rd
 W

ay
 to

 O
ak

 L
od

ge
 R

oa
d 

C
ar

ria
ge

w
ay

 -
 In

la
y

X
P

at
ria

lly
 c

om
pl

et
ed

, s
ec

tio
n 

on
 b

rid
ge

 s
til

l l
ef

t

C
hi

gw
el

l
La

m
bo

ur
nb

e 
R

oa
d/

M
an

or
 

R
oa

d
J/

w
 R

om
fo

rd
 R

oa
d 

to
 J

/w
 M

an
fo

rd
 W

ay
 -

 S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g
X

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

N
az

ei
ng

S
ed

ge
 G

re
en

D
is

tr
ic

t B
ou

nd
ar

y 
S

W
 fo

r 
46

1 
m

et
re

s 
C

ar
rig

ew
ay

 -
 In

la
y

X
P

la
nn

ed
 s

ta
rt

 d
at

e
R

oy
do

n
S

ed
ge

 G
re

en
D

is
tr

ic
t b

ou
nd

ar
y 

fo
r 

30
4 

m
et

re
s 

C
ar

ria
ge

w
ay

 -
 In

la
y

X
P

la
nn

ed
 s

ta
rt

 d
at

e
C

hi
gw

el
l R

ow
La

m
bo

ur
ne

 R
oa

d
C

oo
pe

rs
 C

lo
se

 to
 C

hi
gw

el
l b

ou
nd

ar
y 

C
ar

ria
ge

w
ay

 -
 In

la
y

X
C

om
pl

et
ed

 

R
oy

do
n

W
at

er
 L

an
e

E
pp

in
g 

R
oa

d 
to

 H
ar

lo
w

 B
ou

nd
ar

y 
- 

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g
X

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
R

ou
nd

hi
lls

J/
w

 R
oc

hf
or

d 
A

ve
nu

e 
to

 n
um

be
r 

66
 -

 J
oi

nt
 r

ep
ai

r 
an

d 
S

ur
fa

ce
 

D
re

ss
in

g
X

P
la

nn
ed

 s
ta

rt
 d

at
e

Lo
ug

ht
on

M
ar

jo
ra

m
s 

A
ve

nu
e

C
ar

ria
ge

w
ay

 -
 In

la
y

X
P

la
nn

ed
 s

ta
rt

 d
at

e
W

al
th

am
 A

bb
ey

N
in

ef
ie

ld
s

P
at

er
no

st
er

 H
ill

/H
ill

ho
us

e 
C

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
 -

 In
la

y
X

P
la

nn
ed

 s
ta

rt
 d

at
e

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
N

in
ef

ie
ld

s
H

ill
H

ou
se

 to
 U

ps
hi

re
 R

oa
d 

C
ar

ria
ge

w
ay

 -
 M

ic
ro

as
ph

al
t

X
P

la
nn

ed
 s

ta
rt

 d
at

e
Lo

ug
ht

on
H

ar
w

at
er

 D
riv

e
E

nt
ry

 a
nd

 n
or

th
er

n 
lo

op
 C

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
 -

 M
ic

ro
as

ph
al

t
In

di
ca

tiv
e 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

on
ly

Lo
ug

ht
on

M
ill

s 
M

ea
d 

W
ay

C
ar

ria
ge

w
ay

 -
 M

ic
ro

as
ph

al
t

In
di

ca
tiv

e 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
on

ly
Lo

ug
ht

on
S

ed
le

y 
R

is
e

C
ar

ria
ge

w
ay

 -
 M

ic
ro

as
ph

al
t

X
P

la
nn

ed
 s

ta
rt

 d
at

e
E

pp
in

g
H

ou
bl

on
s 

H
ill

C
ar

ria
ge

w
ay

 -
 In

la
y

X
C

om
pl

et
ed

 

H
as

tin
gw

oo
d

M
ill

 S
tr

ee
t

C
ar

ria
ge

w
ay

 -
 H

au
nc

h/
O

ve
rla

y 
X

P
la

nn
ed

 s
ta

rt
 d

at
e

C
oo

pe
rs

al
e

G
ar

no
n 

M
ea

d
C

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
 -

 In
la

y
X

P
la

nn
ed

 s
ta

rt
 d

at
e

C
hi

pp
in

g 
O

ng
ar

G
le

be
 R

oa
d

C
ar

ria
ge

w
ay

 -
 M

ic
ro

as
ph

al
t

X
P

la
nn

ed
 s

ta
rt

 d
at

e
C

hi
pp

in
g 

O
ng

ar
F

ai
rf

ile
d 

R
oa

d
T

he
 B

or
ou

gh
 to

 F
ai

rf
ie

ld
 C

lo
se

 C
ar

ria
ge

w
ay

 -
 M

ic
ro

as
ph

al
t

X
P

la
nn

ed
 s

ta
rt

 d
at

e

E
pp

in
g

B
ea

co
ns

fie
ld

S
ha

fte
sb

ur
y 

R
oa

d 
to

 C
or

on
at

io
n 

H
ill

 -
 J

oi
nt

 r
ep

ai
r 

an
d 

S
ur

fa
ce

 
dr

es
si

ng
X

P
la

nn
ed

 s
ta

rt
 d

at
e

R
oy

do
n

R
ee

ve
s 

La
ne

C
ar

ria
ge

w
ay

 h
au

nc
h/

ov
er

la
y

X
P

la
nn

ed
 s

ta
rt

 d
at

e
A

bb
es

s/
B

er
ne

rs
 R

od
in

gD
uk

es
 L

an
e

B
ird

s 
G

re
en

 R
oa

d 
to

 D
uk

es
 C

ot
ta

ge
 -

 S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g
X

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
D

ar
by

 D
riv

e
C

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
 -

 In
la

y
X

In
di

ca
tiv

e 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
on

ly
C

hi
pp

in
g 

O
ng

ar
G

re
en

st
ed

 R
oa

d
C

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
 -

 In
la

y/
O

ve
rla

y
X

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

H
ig

h 
La

ve
r

W
or

ke
rs

 R
oa

d
C

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
 -

 In
la

y/
O

ve
rla

y
X

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

E
pp

in
g

G
re

at
 G

re
go

rie
s 

La
ne

S
ur

fa
ce

 D
re

ss
in

g
X

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
F

ar
m

 H
ill

 R
oa

d
cr

ra
ig

ew
ay

 s
ur

fa
ci

ng
X

P
la

nn
ed

 s
ta

rt
 d

at
e

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

S
C

H
E

M
E

/E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

 W
O

R
K

S
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

P
A

R
IS

H
/W

A
R

D
B

U
D

G
E

T

IN
D

IC
A

T
IV

E
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

COMPLETE  

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

/C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 2

1 
of

 2

Agenda Item 8

Page 53



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
o

f 
w

o
rk

s 
20

12
/1

3

Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec
Jan
Feb
Mar

S
C

H
E

M
E

/E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

 W
O

R
K

S
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

P
A

R
IS

H
/W

A
R

D
B

U
D

G
E

T

IN
D

IC
A

T
IV

E
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

COMPLETE  

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

/C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 IN
IT

IA
T

IV
E

 //
 F

O
O

T
W

A
Y

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

: 
£

W
al

th
am

  A
bb

ey
S

ew
ar

ds
to

ne
 R

oa
d

Le
ad

in
g 

to
 B

ee
ch

fie
ld

 W
al

k 
- 

F
oo

tw
ay

 r
ec

on
st

ru
ct

io
n&

 
em

ba
nk

m
en

t
In

di
ca

tiv
e 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

on
ly

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 B
as

se
tt

Q
ue

en
s 

R
oa

d
H

ig
h 

R
oa

d 
to

 n
um

be
r 

88
 -

 F
oo

tw
ay

 s
ur

fa
ci

ng
 &

 k
er

bs
X

X
C

om
pl

et
ed

 

T
he

yd
on

 B
oi

s
T

he
 H

or
nb

ea
m

s
Lo

ug
ht

on
 L

an
e 

fo
r 

15
0 

m
et

re
s 

- 
F

oo
tw

ay
 s

ur
fa

ci
ng

 &
 k

er
bs

X
X

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

C
hi

gw
el

l
S

ta
nw

yc
k 

D
riv

e
M

an
or

 r
oa

d 
w

es
t s

id
e 

fo
r 

15
0 

m
et

re
s 

- 
F

oo
tw

ay
 s

ur
fa

ci
ng

 &
 

ke
rb

s
In

di
ca

tiv
e 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

on
ly

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 2

2 
of

 2

Page 54



E
pp

in
g 

F
or

es
t D

is
tr

ic
t L

H
P

H
ig

hw
ay

 R
an

ge
rs

 -
 W

or
ks

 S
um

m
ar

y 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

12

D
at

e
T

o
w

n
/V

ill
ag

e
S

tr
ee

t
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
 

W
o

rk
s

03
/0

9/
20

12
T

he
yd

on
 B

oi
s

H
or

nb
ea

m
 C

lo
se

O
/s

 2
2

R
em

ov
e 

lo
os

e 
ke

rb
s

W
al

th
am

 a
bb

ey
A

ve
y 

La
ne

R
em

ov
e 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 s

ig
ns

/b
ar

rie
rs

Lo
ug

ht
on

Y
or

k 
H

ill
C

ut
 b

ac
k 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n/
si

de
 fo

ot
w

ay
 (

be
in

g 
do

ne
 in

 s
ec

tio
ns

)

C
hi

pp
in

g 
O

ng
ar

T
he

 S
tr

ee
t

C
ut

 b
ac

k 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n/

st
rim

m
in

g 
ve

rg
e/

si
de

 fo
ot

w
ay

 (
be

in
g 

do
en

 in
 

se
ct

io
ns

)

05
/0

9/
20

12
H

as
tin

gw
oo

d
H

as
tin

gw
oo

d 
R

oa
d

T
em

po
ra

ry
 w

ar
ni

ng
 s

ig
na

ge
 

E
pp

in
g

S
ta

tio
n 

R
oa

d
cl

ea
n 

ou
t d

ra
in

s

Lo
ug

ht
on

Y
or

k 
H

ill
R

em
ov

e 
de

br
is

Lo
ug

ht
on

S
t J

oh
n'

s 
R

oa
d

S
tr

im
/s

id
e 

fo
ot

w
ay

 a
nd

 p
ai

nt
 b

ol
la

rd
s/

w
at

er
 p

um
p

Lo
ug

ht
on

Y
or

k 
H

ill
C

ut
 b

ac
k 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n/
si

de
 fo

ot
w

ay
 (

be
in

g 
do

ne
 in

 s
ec

tio
ns

)

C
hi

pp
in

g 
O

ng
ar

T
he

 S
tr

ee
t

C
ut

 b
ac

k 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n/

st
rim

m
in

g 
ve

rg
e/

si
de

 fo
ot

w
ay

 (
be

in
g 

do
en

 in
 

se
ct

io
ns

)

E
pp

in
g 

T
ow

n
R

em
ov

e 
te

m
po

ra
ry

 s
ig

na
ge

W
ill

in
ga

le
M

ill
er

s 
G

re
en

 R
oa

d
C

ut
 v

eg
et

at
io

n 
ar

ou
nd

 s
ig

n 
po

st
s

M
or

et
on

C
ut

 v
eg

et
at

io
n 

ar
ou

nd
 s

ig
n 

po
st

s

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 B
as

se
tt

R
em

ov
e 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 s

ig
na

ge

10
/0

9/
20

12
Lo

ug
ht

on
 

H
ig

h 
R

oa
d

K
er

b/
pa

vi
ng

 m
ai

ne
ta

nc
e

Lo
ug

ht
on

 
S

ta
pl

es
 R

oa
d

G
at

e/
po

st
 r

ep
ai

rs

Lo
ug

ht
on

 
F

or
es

t R
oa

d
S

ig
n 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

P
ag

e:
 1

 o
f 4

.

Agenda Item 9

Page 55



E
pp

in
g 

F
or

es
t D

is
tr

ic
t L

H
P

H
ig

hw
ay

 R
an

ge
rs

 -
 W

or
ks

 S
um

m
ar

y 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

12

D
at

e
T

o
w

n
/V

ill
ag

e
S

tr
ee

t
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
 

W
o

rk
s

10
/0

9/
20

12
Lo

ug
ht

on
 

S
m

ar
ts

La
ne

/S
ha

fte
sb

ur
y

C
ut

 b
ac

k 
ve

ge
ta

tio
na

 r
ou

nd
 s

ig
n 

po
st

s

Lo
ug

ht
on

 
N

ur
se

ry
 R

oa
d

S
ig

n 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce

Lo
ug

ht
on

 
F

ai
rm

ea
ds

id
e

R
em

ov
e 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 s

ig
ns

lo
ug

ht
on

O
lla

rd
s 

G
ro

ve
S

ig
n 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

E
pp

in
g 

T
ow

n
S

ig
n 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

17
/0

9/
20

10
N

or
th

 W
ea

ld
 B

as
se

tt
H

ig
h 

R
oa

d
B

la
ck

ho
rs

e 
La

ne
 to

 T
al

bo
t R

A
B

C
ut

 b
ac

k 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n

C
hi

pp
in

g 
O

ng
ar

H
ig

h 
S

tr
ee

t
O

pp
os

ite
 B

an
so

ns
 C

ou
rt

C
ut

 b
ac

k 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n

18
/0

9/
20

10
Lo

ug
ht

on
C

lif
to

n 
R

oa
d

P
ai

nt
 b

ol
la

rd
s

Lo
ug

ht
on

A
ld

er
to

n 
H

ill
C

le
an

 g
ul

le
y

R
oy

do
n

H
am

le
t H

ill
C

ut
 b

ac
k 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
ar

ou
nd

 s
ig

ns
/p

os
ts

N
az

ei
ng

 
S

t L
eo

na
rd

s 
R

oa
d

S
ig

n 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce

19
/0

9/
20

12
La

m
bo

ru
ne

H
oe

 L
an

e
J/

w
 M

ar
ke

t P
la

ce
 (

st
ep

s)
C

ut
 b

ac
k 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n

Lo
w

er
 S

he
er

in
g

S
he

er
in

g 
Lo

w
er

 R
oa

d
W

at
er

si
de

 P
la

ce
 to

 S
ta

tio
n 

R
oa

d
C

ut
 b

ac
k 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n

20
/0

9/
20

12
T

ho
rn

w
oo

d
R

ye
hi

ll 
R

oa
d

R
em

ov
e 

te
m

po
ra

ra
y 

si
gn

s

H
as

tin
gw

oo
d

C
an

es
 L

an
e

H
ed

ge
 c

ut
tin

g/
si

de
 fo

ot
w

ay

21
/0

9/
20

12
C

oo
pe

rs
al

e 
C

oo
pe

rs
al

e 
C

om
m

on
S

ig
n 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

24
/0

9/
20

12
Lo

ug
ht

on
C

ed
ar

 D
riv

e
O

/s
 1

9
S

tr
im

 v
er

ge

P
ag

e:
 2

 o
f 4

.

Page 56



E
pp

in
g 

F
or

es
t D

is
tr

ic
t L

H
P

H
ig

hw
ay

 R
an

ge
rs

 -
 W

or
ks

 S
um

m
ar

y 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

12

D
at

e
T

o
w

n
/V

ill
ag

e
S

tr
ee

t
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
 

W
o

rk
s

24
/0

9/
20

12
C

hi
pp

in
g 

O
ng

ar
O

ng
ar

 R
oa

d
O

/s
 1

9
C

ut
 b

ac
k 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n/
he

dg
e

26
/0

9/
20

12
E

pp
in

g
T

ho
rn

w
oo

d 
R

oa
d

S
/o

 E
gg

 H
al

l
C

ut
 b

ac
k 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
at

 s
ig

na
ls

E
pp

in
g

T
he

yd
on

 R
oa

d/
Iv

y 
C

hi
m

ne
ys

C
ut

 b
ac

k 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n 

at
 s

ig
ns

E
pp

in
g

T
he

yd
on

 R
oa

d/
H

ig
h 

R
oa

d
C

ut
 b

ac
k 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
at

 s
ig

ns

E
pp

in
g

S
ta

tio
n 

R
oa

d/
K

en
da

ll 
A

ve
nu

e
C

ut
 b

ac
k 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n

E
pp

in
g

H
ig

h 
S

tr
ee

t/S
ta

tio
n 

R
oa

d
O

/s
 S

po
ke

s
R

em
ov

e 
da

m
ag

ed
 g

ua
rd

 r
ai

l

E
pp

in
g

Li
nd

se
y 

S
tr

ee
t

S
/o

 1
95

C
ut

 b
ac

k 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n 

at
 s

ig
ns

E
pp

in
g

T
ho

rn
w

oo
d 

R
oa

d
O

/s
 W

in
tr

y 
W

oo
d

S
ig

n 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce

N
az

ei
ng

 
O

ld
 N

az
ei

ng
 R

oa
d

O
/s

 8
3

C
le

an
 s

ig
n 

an
d 

re
-e

re
ct

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
D

ow
nl

an
ds

R
/o

 3
50

 r
ou

nd
hi

lls
C

ut
 b

ac
k 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
M

as
on

s 
W

ay
S

/o
 2

22
 &

 n
r 

55
C

ut
 b

ac
k 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
N

in
ef

ie
ld

s
La

m
p 

co
lu

m
n 

1 
an

 1
7-

18
C

ut
 b

ac
k 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
at

 s
ig

ns

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
S

ew
ar

ds
to

ne
 R

oa
d

O
pp

 A
bb

ey
 S

er
vi

ce
s

R
el

ay
 ta

ct
ile

 p
av

in
g

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
S

ew
ar

ds
to

ne
 R

oa
d

J/
w

 D
aw

s 
H

ill
C

ut
 b

ac
k 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
S

ki
lle

t H
ill

O
/s

 T
ru

ck
 S

to
p 

S
ig

n 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
S

ew
ar

ds
to

ne
 r

oa
d

J/
w

 th
e 

G
re

en
S

ig
n 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

E
pp

in
g

M
al

tin
gs

 L
an

e
J/

w
 P

al
m

er
s 

H
ill

C
ut

 b
ac

k 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n 

at
 s

ig
ns

P
ag

e:
 3

 o
f 4

.

Page 57



E
pp

in
g 

F
or

es
t D

is
tr

ic
t L

H
P

H
ig

hw
ay

 R
an

ge
rs

 -
 W

or
ks

 S
um

m
ar

y 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

12

D
at

e
T

o
w

n
/V

ill
ag

e
S

tr
ee

t
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
 

W
o

rk
s

28
/0

9/
20

10
C

hi
gw

el
l

V
ic

ar
ag

e 
La

ne
 j/

w
 H

ig
h 

R
oa

d
C

ut
 b

ac
k 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n

P
ag

e:
 4

 o
f 4

.

Page 58


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 S106 Update
	7 Scheme Programme
	Epping Forest District LHP - Summary of Recommended Schemes and Costs (by division) 2012.13 (2)

	8 Maintenance Programme
	9 Highways Rangers Update

